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June 18, 2002

Dear Shareholder:

You are cordially invited to attend the annual meeting of shareholders of Charter Communica-
tions, Inc. (the ""Company''), which will be held at the Meydenbauer Center, 11100 N.E. Sixth
Street, Bellevue, Washington on Tuesday, July 23, 2002 at 10:00 a.m. (PaciÑc Daylight Time).

All shareholders of record on May 24, 2002 are invited to attend the meeting. For security
reasons, to gain admission to the meeting you may be required to present identiÑcation containing a
photograph and to comply with other security measures.

Details of the business to be conducted at the annual meeting are given in the attached Notice
of Annual Meeting and Proxy Statement. Certain Ñnancial and other important information about
the Company can be found in Appendix A to the Proxy Statement.

Whether or not you attend the annual meeting, it is important that your shares be represented
and voted at the meeting. Therefore, I urge you to sign, date, and promptly return the enclosed
proxy in the postage-paid envelope that is provided. If you decide to attend the annual meeting, you
will have the opportunity to vote in person.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I would like to express our appreciation for your continued
interest in the aÅairs of the Company.

Sincerely,

CARL E. VOGEL

President and Chief Executive OÇcer



Charter Plaza
12405 Powerscourt Drive
St. Louis, Missouri 63131

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
OF

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

Date: Tuesday, July 23, 2002
Time: 10:00 a.m. (PaciÑc Daylight Time)
Place: Meydenbauer Center

11100 N.E. 6th Street
Bellevue, Washington

Matters to be voted on:

1. Election of directors:

‚ One Class A/Class B director

‚ Seven Class B directors

2. RatiÑcation of the appointment of KPMG LLP as Charter Communications, Inc.'s
independent public accountants.

3. Any other matters properly brought before the shareholders at the meeting.

By order of the Board of Directors,

CURTIS S. SHAW

Secretary

June 18, 2002



CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

PROXY STATEMENT

Your vote at the annual meeting is important to us. Please vote your shares of common stock by
completing the enclosed proxy card and returning it to us in the envelope provided. This proxy statement was
Ñrst mailed to shareholders on or about June 18, 2002.

General Information About Voting and the Meeting

What are you voting on at the meeting?

As a holder of Class A common stock, you are being asked to vote, together with the holder of Class B
common stock, for the following:

‚ the election of one director to serve on the Board of Directors of the Company (the ""Class A/Class B
director''); and

‚ the ratiÑcation of the appointment of KPMG LLP as the Company's independent public accountants.

Why are we voting on only one director?

There currently are a total of eight directors on the Board of Directors. The Company's CertiÑcate of
Incorporation provides that all but one of the directors will be elected by vote of the holder of the Class B
shares voting alone (the ""Class B directors''), and that the sole remaining director, the Class A/Class B
director, will be elected by the holders of the Class A and Class B shares voting together as a single class.

Who has been nominated for election as a director at the annual meeting?

The Company's Board of Directors has nominated all eight current directors for re-election. As noted
above, however, the holders of Class A shares will be voting for only one director. The Class A/Class B
director nominee who is up for election by vote of the Class A and Class B shares voting together as a single
class at the annual meeting is Ronald L. Nelson.

We have been advised by Paul G. Allen, the sole holder of Class B shares, that he intends to vote ""FOR''
this nominee.

Who will the other seven directors be?

The seven other directors who have been nominated by the Board of Directors as the Class B directors
are: Paul G. Allen, Marc B. Nathanson, Nancy B. Peretsman, William D. Savoy, John H. Tory, Carl E. Vogel
and Larry W. Wangberg.

We have been advised by Paul G. Allen, the sole holder of Class B shares, that he intends to vote ""FOR''
these seven nominees.

Who can vote?

In the election of the Class A/Class B director and the ratiÑcation of KPMG LLP as the Company's
independent public accountants, a total of 294,646,658 shares of Class A common stock and 50,000 shares of
Class B common stock, representing approximately 8.0% and 92.0%, respectively, of the total voting power of
all of the issued and outstanding common stock of the Company as of the Record Date (as deÑned below),
voting together as a single class, are entitled to one vote. Under the Company's CertiÑcate of Incorporation,
Paul G. Allen, as the sole holder of the shares of the Class B common stock is entitled to ten votes for each
share of Class B common stock held by him or his aÇliates and ten votes for each membership unit of Charter
Communications Holding Company held by him or his aÇliates.
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You can vote your Class A shares if our records show that you owned the shares at the close of business
on May 24, 2002 (the ""Record Date''). The enclosed proxy card indicates the number of Class A shares that
our records show you are entitled to vote.

You will not have a vote in the election of the Class B directors. Paul G. Allen, the sole holder of Class B
shares, will be the only person voting in that election.

What is the quorum required for the meeting?

We will hold the annual meeting if holders of shares having a majority of the combined voting power of
the Class A and Class B common stock as of the Record Date either sign and return their proxy cards or
attend the meeting. If you sign and return your proxy card, your shares will be counted to determine whether
we have a quorum, even if you fail to indicate your vote.

Abstentions and broker ""non-votes'' will be counted as present for purposes of determining whether a
quorum exists at the annual meeting.

What is a broker ""non-vote''?

A broker ""non-vote'' occurs when a nominee holding shares for a beneÑcial owner votes on one proposal
but does not vote on another proposal because the nominee does not have discretionary voting power for that
particular proposal and has not received voting instructions from the beneÑcial owner.

What is the vote required for the proposals on the agenda?

A plurality of Class A and Class B votes cast, voting together as a single class, is required for the election
of the Class A/Class B director.

A majority of Class A and Class B votes cast, voting together as a single class, is required to ratify the
appointment of KPMG LLP as the Company's independent public accountants.

Under the CertiÑcate of Incorporation and Bylaws of the Company, for purposes of determining whether
votes have been cast, abstentions and broker ""non-votes'' will not be counted and will therefore not have an
eÅect on the proposals.

What are my choices in the proposals on the agenda?

You can vote your shares ""FOR,'' or you can withhold your vote, for the Class A/Class B director
nominee, Ronald L. Nelson. Shares not cast, whether by abstentions, broker ""non-votes'' or otherwise, will
have no eÅect on the outcome of the election.

In the vote to ratify the appointment of KPMG LLP as the Company's independent public accountants,
you can either (1) vote for the proposal, (2) withhold your vote for the proposal or (3) abstain from voting.
Shares not cast, whether by abstentions, broker ""non-votes'' or otherwise, will have no eÅect on the outcome
of the proposal.

We have been advised by Paul G. Allen, the sole holder of the Class B shares that he intends to vote
""FOR'' the ratiÑcation of KPMG LLP as the Company's independent public accountants.

How do I vote by proxy?

Follow the instructions on the enclosed proxy card. Sign and date the proxy card and mail it back to us in
the enclosed envelope. If you receive more than one proxy card it may mean that you hold shares in more than
one account. Sign and return all proxy cards to ensure that all of your shares are voted. The proxy holder
named on the proxy card will vote your shares as you instruct. If you sign and return the proxy card but do not
indicate your vote, the proxy holder will vote on your behalf ""FOR'' the named Class A/Class B director
nominee and ""FOR'' the ratiÑcation of KPMG LLP as the Company's independent public accountants.
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Can I vote by telephone or via the internet?

If your shares are registered in the name of a brokerage Ñrm or bank (held in ""street name''), you may be
able to vote by telephone or via the internet. A number of brokerage Ñrms and banks are participating in a
program that oÅers telephone and internet voting options. If your shares are held in an account at a brokerage
Ñrm or bank participating in such a program, you may vote those shares telephonically by calling the telephone
number referenced on your voting form or you may vote via the internet at www.proxyvote.com. Votes
submitted via the telephone or internet must be received by 11:59 p.m. (EDT) on July 22, 2002. If you vote
this year's proxy via the internet, you may also elect to receive future proxy and other materials electronically
by following the instructions when you vote.

What if other matters come up at the annual meeting?

The items listed on the Notice of Annual Meeting of Shareholders are the only matters that we know will
be voted on at the annual meeting. On such other business as may properly come before the meeting, your
shares will be voted in the discretion of the proxy holder.

Can I change my vote after I return my proxy card?

Yes. At any time before the vote at the annual meeting, you can change your vote either by giving the
Company's Secretary a written notice revoking your proxy card, or by signing, dating and submitting a new
proxy card. We will honor the latest dated proxy card, which has been received. You may also attend the
meeting and vote in person.

Can I vote in person at the annual meeting rather than by completing the proxy card?

Although we encourage you to complete and return the proxy card to ensure that your vote is counted,
you can attend the annual meeting and vote your shares in person.

What do I do if my shares are held in ""street name''?

If your shares are held in the name of your broker, a bank or other nominee, you should return your proxy
in the envelope provided by such broker, bank or nominee or instruct the person responsible for holding your
shares to execute a proxy on your behalf. In either case, your shares will be voted according to your
instructions.

If you wish to attend the annual meeting and vote your shares in person, you should obtain from your
broker, bank or other nominee prior to the annual meeting, the documents required to vote your shares in
person at the annual meeting.

If your shares are held in the name of a broker, and you do not provide instructions on how to vote your
shares, the nominee may be able to vote them as it sees Ñt. Rules 451 and 452 of the New York Stock
Exchange, Inc. (the ""NYSE'') permit a member Ñrm to vote for the directors and/or for the proposal to ratify
the selection of independent public accountants, as well as other routine matters, if the member Ñrm holds the
shares of the Class A common stock for a beneÑcial owner and receives no instructions to the contrary by the
tenth day before the annual meeting. Rules 576 and 577 of the American Stock Exchange LLC (the
""AMEX'') are substantially similar to the foregoing NYSE Rules. Rule 2260(c)(2) of the National
Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. (the ""NASD'') permits a NASD member Ñrm to deliver a proxy, with
respect to shares of the Class A common stock held by the NASD member Ñrm for a beneÑcial owner,
pursuant to the rules of any national securities exchange (such as the NYSE and the AMEX) to which the
NASD member Ñrm is also responsible provided that the records of the member Ñrm clearly indicate which
procedure it is following. As a result, if your broker is an exchange member of either NYSE or AMEX and
you do not indicate your preference on your proxy, your nominee will be free to vote for or withhold your vote
for routine matters, in its discretion. At this time it is not anticipated that there will be any non-routine matters
on the agenda. The Company, nevertheless, urges each beneÑcial owner to instruct the member Ñrm which
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holds of record the shareholder's shares of the Class A common stock to vote in favor of the two proposals
submitted to the shareholders for a vote even though such instruction is not required.

Who is soliciting my vote?

The Board of Directors is soliciting your vote.

Who pays for this proxy solicitation?

The Company pays for the proxy solicitation. We will ask banks, brokers and other nominees and
Ñduciaries to forward the proxy material to the beneÑcial owners of the Class A common stock and to obtain
the authority of executed proxies. The Company will reimburse them for their reasonable expenses.
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Proposal No. 1: Election of Class A/Class B Director

We currently have eight directors, each of whom is elected on an annual basis. In accordance with the
Company's Bylaws, the number of directors has been Ñxed at eight. The CertiÑcate of Incorporation of the
Company provides that the holders of the Class B common stock elect all but one of the directors. The holders
of the Class A common stock and Class B common stock, voting together as a single class, elect one director
(the Class A/Class B director). This election of one Class A/Class B director by the holders of Class A and
Class B common stock voting together is scheduled to take place at the annual meeting of the Company's
shareholders. The Board of Directors is soliciting your vote for the Class A/Class B director to be elected at
the annual meeting of shareholders. Once elected, the Class A/Class B director will hold oÇce until his or her
successor is elected, which should occur at next year's annual meeting of shareholders. You do not have a vote,
and your vote is not being solicited, with respect to the election of the seven Class B directors who will be
elected at the meeting.

Vote required. The person receiving the highest number of votes cast by the Class A and Class B
shares, voting together, will be elected as the Class A/Class B director. You will have one vote for each of
your shares of Class A common stock. Under Delaware law and the CertiÑcate of Incorporation and Bylaws of
the Company, shares not cast, whether by abstentions, broker ""non-votes'' or otherwise, will have no eÅect on
the outcome of the proposal.

Nominations. At the annual meeting, Ronald L. Nelson will be nominated for election as the
Class A/Class B director. Although we don't know of any reason why Mr. Nelson might not be able to serve,
the Board of Directors will propose a substitute nominee to serve if Mr. Nelson is not available for election for
any reason.

Generally, shareholders can nominate persons to be directors. If a shareholder wants to nominate
someone, he or she must follow the procedures set forth in the Company's Bylaws. In short, these procedures
require the shareholder to timely deliver a notice to the Company's Secretary at the Company's principal
executive oÇces. That notice must contain the information required by the Bylaws about the shareholder
proposing the nominee and about the nominee.

No shareholder nominees have been proposed for this year's annual meeting.

General Information About the Class A/Class B Director Nominee

Ronald L. Nelson is the director nominee proposed for election by the holders of our Class A and Class B
common stock. Mr. Nelson has agreed to be named in this proxy statement and to serve as a director if
elected. Further information as of May 24, 2002 about the nominee is set forth below.

Ronald L. Nelson, 49, has been a director of the Company since November 1999. Mr. Nelson is a
founding member of DreamWorks SKG, where he has served in executive management since 1994. Prior to
that time, during his 15 years at Paramount Communications Inc., he served in a variety of operating and
executive positions. He currently serves as a member of the board of directors of Advanced Tissue Sciences,
Inc. and Centre PaciÑc, L.L.C., a registered investment advisor. Mr. Nelson has a B.S. degree from the
University of California at Berkeley and an M.B.A. degree from the University of California at Los Angeles.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY RECOMMENDS VOTING ""FOR'' THE
CLASS A/CLASS B DIRECTOR NOMINEE.

General Information About the Class B Director Nominees

The following information as of May 24, 2002 concerns the seven individuals currently serving as Class B
directors, all of whom have been nominated by the Board of Directors for election by the Class B holder,
voting as a separate class.

Paul G. Allen, 49, has been Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company since July 1999, and
Chairman of the board of directors of Charter Investment (a predecessor to, and currently an aÇliate of, the
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Company) since December 1998. Mr. Allen, cofounder of Microsoft Corporation, has been a private investor
for more than 15 years, with interests in over 50 technology, telecommunications, content and biotech
companies. Mr. Allen's investments include Vulcan Inc., Clear Blue Sky Productions, the Portland Trail
Blazers NBA and Seattle Seahawks NFL franchises, and investments in TechTV Inc., DreamWorks SKG,
Wink Communications, Inc. and Oxygen Media. In addition, he is a director of USA Interactive (f/k/a USA
Networks, Inc.), TechTV Inc., Vulcan Programming Inc., Vulcan Ventures Incorporated, Vulcan Inc. (f/k/a
Vulcan Northwest), Vulcan Cable III Inc. and numerous privately held companies.

Marc B. Nathanson, 57, has been a director of the Company since January 2000. Mr. Nathanson is the
chairman of Mapleton Investments LLC, an investment vehicle formed in 1999. He also founded and served
as chairman and chief executive oÇcer of Falcon Holding Group, Inc., a cable operator, and its predecessors,
from 1975 until 1999. He served as chairman and chief executive oÇcer of Enstar Communications
Corporation, a cable operator, from 1988 until November 1999. Prior to 1975, Mr. Nathanson held executive
positions with Teleprompter Corporation, Warner Cable and Cypress Communications Corporation. In 1995,
he was appointed by the President of the United States to the Broadcasting Board of Governors, and since
1998 has served as its chairman. Pursuant to a May 1999 letter agreement, Mr. Nathanson serves as Vice-
Chairman and as a director of the Company. See ""Executive Compensation Ì Employment Agreements.''

Nancy B. Peretsman, 48, has been a director of the Company since November 1999. Ms. Peretsman has
been a managing director and executive vice president of Allen & Company Incorporated, an investment bank
unrelated to Paul G. Allen, since 1995. From 1983 to 1995, she was an investment banker at Salomon
Brothers Inc., where she was a managing director since 1990. She is a director of Priceline.com Incorporated
and several privately held companies. She has a B.A. degree from Princeton University and an M.P.P.M.
degree from Yale University.

William D. Savoy, 37, has been a director of the Company since July 1999 and a director of Charter
Investment since December 1998. Since 1990, Mr. Savoy has been an oÇcer and a director of many aÇliates
of Mr. Allen, including vice president and a director of Vulcan Ventures Incorporated, president of Vulcan
Inc, and president and a director of Vulcan Programming and Vulcan Cable III. Mr. Savoy also serves on the
advisory board of DreamWorks SKG and as a director of drugstore.com, InfoSpace, Inc., INVESTools, Inc.,
Peregrine Systems, Inc., RCN Corporation, USA Interactive, TechTV Inc. and digeo, inc. Mr. Savoy holds a
B.S. degree in computer science, accounting and Ñnance from Atlantic Union College.

John H. Tory, 47, has been a director of the Company since December 2001. Mr. Tory is the President
and Chief Executive OÇcer of Rogers Cable Inc., Canada's largest broadband cable operator, and has held
that position since April 1999. From 1995 to 1999 Mr. Tory was President and Chief Executive OÇcer of
Rogers Media Inc., a broadcasting and publishing company. Prior to joining Rogers, Mr. Tory was a managing
partner and member of the executive committee at Tory Tory DesLauriers & Binnington, one of Canada's
largest law Ñrms. Mr. Tory serves on the board of a number of Canadian companies, including Rogers Cable
Inc., Rogers Media Inc., Cara Operations Limited, Enbridge Consumers Gas and the Toronto Blue Jays
Baseball Club, and also serves as Chair of the Canadian Cable Television Association. He also served for nine
years as the Chairman of the Canadian Football League, including four years as League Commissioner.
Mr. Tory was educated at University of Toronto Schools, Trinity College (University of Toronto) and
Osgoode Hall Law School.

Carl E. Vogel, 44, has been a director, President and Chief Executive OÇcer of the Company since
October 2001. Mr. Vogel has more than 20 years experience in telecommunications and the subscription
television business. Prior to joining the Company, he was a senior vice president of Liberty Media Corp. from
November 1999 until October 2001, and chief executive oÇcer of Liberty Satellite and Technology from April
2000 until October 2001. Prior to joining Liberty, Mr. Vogel was an executive vice president and chief
operating oÇcer of Ñeld operations for AT&T Broadband and Internet Services with responsibility for
managing operations of all of AT&T's cable broadband properties from June 1999 until November 1999.
From June 1998 to June 1999, Mr. Vogel served as chief executive oÇcer of Primestar Inc., a national
provider of subscription television services, and from 1997 to 1998, he served as chief executive oÇcer of Star
Choice Communications. From 1994 through 1997, Mr. Vogel served as the President and Chief Operating
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OÇcer of EchoStar Communications. He began his career at Jones Intercable in 1983. Mr. Vogel serves as a
director of OnCommand Corporation, the National Cable and Telecommunications Association, CableLabs
and digeo, inc., and sits on the executive committees of CableLabs and the National Cable and Telecommuni-
cations Association. Mr. Vogel holds a B.S. degree in Ñnance and accounting from St. Norbert College. His
employment agreement provides that he will serve on the Board of Directors of the Company. See ""Executive
Compensation Ì Employment Agreements.''

Larry W. Wangberg, 59, has been a director of the Company since January 2002. Mr. Wangberg has
served as Chairman, Chief Executive OÇcer and a director of TechTV Inc., a cable television network, since
1997. He recently announced his intention to step down as the chief executive oÇcer of TechTV Inc., but will
remain in his current position until a successor is named and afterwards will continue to serve as a director of
TechTV Inc. Prior to joining TechTV Inc., Mr. Wangberg was chairman and Chief Executive OÇcer of
StarSight Telecast Inc., an interactive navigation and program guide company which later merged with
Gemstar International, from 1994 to 1997. Mr. Wangberg was chairman and Chief Executive OÇcer of Times
Mirror Cable Television and senior vice president of its corporate parent, Times Mirror Co., from 1983 to
1994. He currently serves on the boards of TechTV Inc., Autodesk Inc., and ADC Telecommunications.
Mr. Wangberg holds a bachelor's degree in mechanical engineering and a master's degree in industrial
engineering, both from the University of Minnesota.

Committees of the Board

During 2001, the standing committees of the Board of Directors were: the Audit Committee, the
Compensation Committee, the Option Plan Committee and the Executive Committee.

The Audit Committee oversees the Company's internal accounting and auditing procedures, reviews
audit and examination results and procedures with independent public accountants, oversees reporting of
Ñnancial information including review of quarterly and annual Ñnancial information prior to Ñling with the
Securities and Exchange Commission (""SEC''), determines the objectivity and independence of the
independent public accountants and makes recommendations to the Board of Directors as to selection of
independent public accountants. The members of the Audit Committee are Ronald L. Nelson, Nancy B.
Peretsman and John H. Tory. Mr. Tory replaced Howard L. Wood following Mr. Wood's resignation as a
director in December 2001. The Audit Committee met four times in 2001.

The Compensation Committee reviews and approves the Company's compensation and beneÑts pro-
grams, and approves compensation for senior management of the Company and its subsidiaries. The members
of the Compensation Committee are Paul G. Allen, Marc B. Nathanson and William D. Savoy. Mr. Wood
was also a member of the Compensation Committee until his resignation as a director in December 2001. The
Compensation Committee met three times in 2001.

The Option Plan Committee administers the 1999 Option Plan and the 2001 Stock Incentive Plan and
authorize grants and awards under the 2001 Stock Incentive Plan to any eligible individuals. The Option Plan
Committee determines the terms of each stock option grant, restricted stock grant or other award at the time
of grant. The Option Plan Committee also has the power to accelerate the vesting of any grant or extend the
term thereof. The Option Plan Committee, which consists of directors Ms. Peretsman and Mr. Nelson, met
six times in 2001.

The Executive Committee may act in place of the full Board of Directors and exercise such powers of the
full Board as the Board may delegate to such Committee from time to time. The Executive Committee
consists of directors Messrs. Allen, Savoy, Vogel and Nathanson. Mr. Vogel and Mr. Nathanson were
appointed to the Executive Committee following Jerald L. Kent's resignation in October 2001. The Executive
Committee meets on an informal basis.

The Board of Directors does not have a standing Nominating Committee.

In 2001, the full Board of Directors had nine meetings and there were Ñve actions of the Board by written
consent. No director attended fewer than 75% of the total number of meetings of the Board and of committees
on which he or she served.
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Director Compensation

Neither Mr. Kent nor Mr. Vogel, each of whom acted as President and Chief Executive OÇcer in 2001
and were the only directors that were also employees during 2001, received any additional compensation for
serving as a director or attending any meeting of the Board of Directors during 2001. Each of Mr. Tory and
Mr. Wangberg, neither of whom is an oÇcer or employee of the Company, was issued 40,000 fully vested
options upon joining the Board of Directors in 2001. Also in 2001, directors Allen, Nathanson, Nelson,
Peretsman, Savoy, and Wood, none of whom were employees of the Company, each received an annual grant
of 10,000 vested options. All directors of the Company are entitled to reimbursement for costs incurred in
connection with attendance at Board and committee meetings and may receive additional compensation to be
determined.

Mr. Vogel is party to an employment agreement with the Company. Mr. Kent, prior to his resignation as
President, Chief Executive OÇcer and director in September 2001, was party to an employment agreement
with the Company. Mr. Wood, who resigned as a director in December 2001, was a party to a consulting
agreement with the Company that terminated on January 18, 2002 and Mr. Nathanson is a party to a letter
agreement with the Company. Mr. Vogel's agreement is summarized in ""Executive Compensation Ó
Employment Agreements.''

Marc B. Nathanson Letter Agreement. EÅective as of May 25, 1999, Marc B. Nathanson entered into a
letter agreement with the Company for a three-year term. Under this agreement, Mr. Nathanson serves as
Vice-Chairman and as a director of the Company. During the term of this agreement, Mr. Nathanson receives
a beneÑt equal to approximately $200,000 per year, which the Company pays to a company controlled by
Mr. Nathanson. In addition, Mr. Nathanson is entitled to the rights and beneÑts provided to other directors of
the Company. The Company will indemnify and hold harmless Mr. Nathanson to the maximum extent
permitted by law from and against any claims, damages, liabilities, losses, costs or expenses incurred in
connection with or arising out of the performance by Mr. Nathanson of his duties. As of May 25, 2002,
Mr. Nathanson will no longer receive compensation under this agreement.

Howard L. Wood Consulting Agreement. Howard L. Wood was a member of the Board of Directors
until December 21, 2001, and also served as a consultant until January 18, 2002. Pursuant to Mr. Wood's
consulting agreement, Mr. Wood was entitled to receive annual cash compensation at a rate of $60,000, health
beneÑts, and use of an oÇce and a full-time secretary. The cost of the oÇce and secretary for the year ended
December 31, 2001 was $46,666. Compensation owed to Mr. Wood through November 2002 of approximately
$78,000 was oÅ-set against amounts owed by Mr. Wood to the Company related to the Company's plane as
more fully described in ""Certain Relationships and Related Transactions Ó Other Relationships.'' The
consulting agreement also provided that the Company will indemnify and hold harmless Mr. Wood to the
maximum extent permitted by law from and against any claims, damages, liabilities, losses, costs or expenses
incurred in connection with or arising out of the performance by him of his duties.

Executive OÇcers

Unless otherwise noted below, our executive oÇcers were elected to their positions, and became
employees of the Company in November 1999. Prior to that time, they were employees of our aÇliate,
Charter Investment. The executive oÇcers are elected by the Board of Directors annually following the
Annual Meeting of Shareholders, and each serves until his or her successor is elected and qualiÑed or until his
or her earlier resignation or removal.
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Executive OÇcers Position

Paul G. Allen ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Chairman of the Board

Carl E. Vogel ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ President and Chief Executive OÇcer

David C. Andersen ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Senior Vice President Ì Communications

David G. Barford ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Executive Vice President and Chief Operating OÇcer

J. Christian Fenger ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Senior Vice President of Operations Ì Western Division

Eric A. Freesmeier ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Senior Vice President Ì Administration

Thomas R. Jokerst ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Senior Vice President Ì Advanced Technology Development

Kent D. Kalkwarf ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Executive Vice President and Chief Financial OÇcer

Ralph G. Kelly ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Senior Vice President Ì Treasurer

Paul E. Martin ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Senior Vice President Ì Corporate Controller

David L. McCallÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Senior Vice President of Operations Ì Eastern Division

Majid R. MirÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Senior Vice President Ì Telephony and Advanced Services

John C. Pietri ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Senior Vice President Ì Engineering

Michael E. Riddle ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Senior Vice President and Chief Information OÇcer

Diane Schneiderjohn ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Senior Vice President Ì Marketing and Programming

William J. ShreÉer ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Senior Vice President of Operations Ì Midwest Division

Steven A. Schumm ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Executive Vice President and Chief Administrative OÇcer

Curtis S. Shaw ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary

Stephen E. Silva ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Executive Vice President Ì Corporate Development and Chief
Technology OÇcer

Information regarding our executive oÇcers who do not also act as directors as of May 24, 2002 is set
forth below.

David C. Andersen, 53, Senior Vice President Ì Communications. Mr. Andersen was named to his
current position in May 2000. Prior to this he was Vice President of Global Communications for CNBC, the
worldwide cable and satellite business news network subsidiary of NBC, from September 1999 to April 2000.
He worked for Cox Communications, Inc. from 1982 to 1999, establishing their communications department
and advancing to Vice President of Public AÅairs. He held various positions in communications with the
General Motors Corporation from 1971 until 1982. Mr. Andersen is a past recipient of the cable industry's
highest honor Ì the Vanguard Award. He serves on the Board of KIDSNET, the educational non-proÑt
clearinghouse of children's programming, and is a former chairman of the National Captioning Institute's
Cable Advisory Board. Mr. Andersen holds a B.S. in Journalism from the University of Kansas.

David G. Barford, 43, Executive Vice President and Chief Operating OÇcer. Mr. Barford was promoted
to his current position in July 2000, having previously served as Senior Vice President of Operations Ì
Western Division from June 1997 to July 2000. Prior to joining Charter Investment in 1995, Mr. Barford held
various senior marketing and operating roles during nine years at Comcast Cable Communications, Inc. He
received a B.A. degree from California State University, Fullerton, and an M.B.A. degree from National
University.

J. Christian Fenger, 47, Senior Vice President of Operations Ì Western Division. Mr. Fenger was
promoted to his current position in January 2002, having served as Vice President and Senior Vice President
of Operations for our North Central Region since 1998. From 1992 until joining us in 1998, Mr. Fenger served
as the Vice President of Operations for Marcus Cable, and, prior to that, as Regional Manager of Simmons
Cable TV since 1986. Mr. Fenger received his bachelor's degree and his master's degree in communications
management from Syracuse University's Newhouse School of Public Communications.

Eric A. Freesmeier, 49, Senior Vice President Ì Administration. From 1986 until joining Charter
Investment in 1998, Mr. Freesmeier served in various executive management positions at Edison Brothers
Stores, Inc. Earlier, he held management and executive positions at Montgomery Ward. Mr. Freesmeier holds
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bachelor's degrees from the University of Iowa and a master's degree from Northwestern University's Kellogg
Graduate School of Management.

Thomas R. Jokerst, 52, Senior Vice President Ì Advanced Technology Development. Mr. Jokerst
joined Charter Investment in 1994. Previously he served as a vice president of Cable Television Laboratories
and as a regional director of engineering for Continental Cablevision. Mr. Jokerst is a graduate of Ranken
Technical Institute and of Southern Illinois University.

Kent D. Kalkwarf, 42, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial OÇcer. Mr. Kalkwarf was
promoted to the position of Executive Vice President in July 2000, having previously served as Senior Vice
President. Prior to joining Charter Investment in 1995, Mr. Kalkwarf was employed for 13 years by Arthur
Andersen LLP, where he attained the position of senior tax manager. He has extensive experience in cable,
real estate and international tax issues. Mr. Kalkwarf has a B.S. degree from Illinois Wesleyan University and
is a certiÑed public accountant.

Ralph G. Kelly, 44, Senior Vice President Ì Treasurer. Prior to joining Charter Investment in 1993,
Mr. Kelly was controller and then treasurer of Cencom Cable Associates between 1984 and 1992. He left
Charter Investment in 1994, to become chief Ñnancial oÇcer of CableMaxx, Inc., and returned in 1996.
Mr. Kelly received his bachelor's degree in accounting from the University of Missouri Ì Columbia and his
M.B.A. degree from Saint Louis University. Mr. Kelly is a certiÑed public accountant.

Paul E. Martin, 41, Senior Vice President Ì Corporate Controller. Prior to his promotion to his current
position on April 22, 2002, Mr. Martin was Vice President and Corporate Controller from March 2000. Prior
to joining Charter in March 2000, Mr. Martin was Vice President and Controller for Operations and Logistics
for Fort James Corporation, a manufacturer of paper products. From 1995 to February 1999, Mr. Martin was
Chief Financial OÇcer of Rawlings Sporting Goods Company, Inc. Mr. Martin is a certiÑed public
accountant and was with Arthur Andersen LLP for nine years. Mr. Martin received a B.S. degree in
accounting from the University of Missouri Ì St. Louis.

David L. McCall, 46, Senior Vice President Ì Operations Ì Eastern Division. Prior to joining Charter
Investment in 1995, Mr. McCall was associated with Crown Cable and its predecessor company, Cencom
Cable Associates, Inc., from 1983 to 1994. Mr. McCall was a member of the South Carolina Cable Television
Association for ten years and is a member of the Southern Cable Association's Tower Club.

Majid R. Mir, 51, Senior Vice President Ì Telephony and Advanced Services. Prior to joining the
Company in April 2001, Mr. Mir worked with GENUITY Networks, Inc. as vice president, Metro Network
Engineering in Irving, Texas from June 2000 to April 2001. Prior to that, Mr. Mir worked with GTE from
1979 to June 2000 in various capacities of increasing responsibility, most recently as assistant vice president of
Core Network Engineering. Mr. Mir served as director, Business Development for GTE, from 1996 to 1997.
Mr. Mir earned a bachelor's of science in systems science from the University of West Florida and holds a
master's degree in business administration from the University of South Florida.

John C. Pietri, 52, Senior Vice President Ì Engineering. Prior to joining Charter Investment in 1998,
Mr. Pietri was with Marcus Cable for nine years, most recently serving as senior vice president and chief
technical oÇcer. Earlier he was in operations with West Marc Communications and Minnesota Utility
Contracting. Mr. Pietri attended the University of Wisconsin Ì Oshkosh.

Michael E. Riddle, 43, Senior Vice President and Chief Information OÇcer. Prior to joining the
Company in December 1999, Mr. Riddle was director, applied technologies of Cox Communications for four
years. Prior to that, he held technical and management positions during 17 years at Southwestern Bell and its
subsidiaries. Mr. Riddle attended Fort Hays State University.

Diane Schneiderjohn, 45, Senior Vice President Ì Marketing and Programming. Ms. Schneiderjohn
joined the Company in April 2002. Prior to joining the Company, Ms. Schneiderjohn was the Managing
Partner for Carlsen Resources' Global Media Division and from 1995 to 2000, she was the Senior Vice
President for Turner International Asia PaciÑc, establishing its marketing organization and advancing to
oversee all aspects of distribution sales for Turner products and networks, including CNN. Prior to Turner
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International, Ms. Schneiderjohn spent nearly 12 years with Viacom's Cable Division, where she served in a
variety of marketing positions including Corporate Vice President of Marketing, Programming and Sales. She
has held positions on numerous boards and advisory committees, including the national board of Women in
Cable and Telecommunications (WICT) and the national board of the National Association of Minorities in
Communications (NAMIC). Ms. Schneiderjohn holds a B.S. degree from the University of California,
Berkeley.

Steven A. Schumm, 49, Executive Vice President and Chief Administrative OÇcer. Prior to becoming
Executive Vice President and Chief Administrative OÇcer in May 2002, Mr. Schumm acted as Executive
Vice President and Assistant to the President. Before joining Charter Investment in 1998, Mr. Schumm was
managing partner of the St. Louis oÇce of Ernst & Young LLP for 14 years. He had joined Ernst & Young in
1974. He served as one of 10 members of the Ñrm's National Tax Committee. Mr. Schumm earned a B.S.
degree from Saint Louis University. He is member of the board of directors of TVGateway, LLC.

Curtis S. Shaw, 53, Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary. From 1988 until he joined
Charter Investment in 1997, Mr. Shaw served as corporate counsel to NYNEX. Since 1973, Mr. Shaw has
practiced as a corporate lawyer, specializing in mergers and acquisitions, joint ventures, public oÅerings,
Ñnancings, and federal securities and antitrust law. Mr. Shaw received a B.A. degree from Trinity College and
a J.D. degree from Columbia University School of Law.

William J. ShreÉer, 48, Senior Vice President of Operations Ì Midwest Division. Mr. ShreÉer was
promoted to his current position in January 2002, having previously served as Vice President of Operations for
the Michigan region. Prior to joining the Company in 1999, Mr. ShreÉer acted as a Managing Director of
Cablevision. Between 1995 and 1999, he held various positions with Century Communications, most recently
as its Group Vice President. From 1985 to 1995, Mr. ShreÉer acted as the Regional Controller for American
Cable Systems and, following the acquisition of American by Continental Cablevision, as its General Manager
in its Chicago region. Mr. ShreÉer holds degrees from Robert Morris College and Duquesne University and is
obtaining a master's degree in business from Lewis University in Chicago.

Stephen E. Silva, 42, Executive Vice President and Chief Technical OÇcer. Mr. Silva joined Charter
Investment in 1995 as Director of Billing Services. Prior to his promotion to Executive Vice President and
Chief Technical OÇcer in October 2001, he was Senior Vice President Ì Corporate Development and
Technology since September 1999. Mr. Silva previously served in various management positions at U.S.
Computer, including implementing the Ñrst interactive services test in the cable industry and designing
national and regional data centers and data network architectures for various multiple system operators such
as TCI, Time Warner, Viacom, SNET and Cox Communications. Mr. Silva also has been a leader in
developing the convergence of voice and video services in the cable industry.
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Executive Compensation

The following report and the performance graph on page 28 do not constitute soliciting materials and are
not considered Ñled or incorporated by reference into any other Company Ñling under the Securities Act of
1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, unless we state otherwise.

Report of the Compensation Committee

The Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors is responsible for reviewing and approving the
Company's compensation and beneÑt programs and approves compensation for senior management of the
Company and its subsidiaries.

In order to attract and retain well qualiÑed executives, which the Compensation Committee believes is
crucial to the Company's success, the Committee's general approach to compensating executives is to pay
cash salaries which are commensurate with the executives' experience and expertise and, where relevant, are
competitive with the salaries paid to executives in the cable or competitive telecommunications industries. In
addition, to align executive compensation with the Company's business strategies, values and management
initiatives, both short and long term, the Compensation Committee may recommend to the Board of Directors
or authorize the payment of discretionary bonuses based upon an assessment of each executive's contributions
to the Company and the Company's performance during the period covered by the bonus consideration.
Except as noted below, executive oÇcer compensation determinations are made based upon the recommenda-
tions of the Company's President and Chief Executive OÇcer. The Board's practices in determining executive
compensation reÖect subjective criteria, and in large part are inÖuenced by reported operating results and
other quantitative and qualitative measurements. The Compensation Committee approved, and the Board of
Directors ratiÑed, the determination to enter into long-term employment agreements with and issue restricted
stock grants and options to Messrs. Vogel, Barford and Kalkwarf. These grants were approved the Option Plan
Committee. The Option Plan Committee approved the determination to issue restricted stock grants and
options to Messrs. McCall and Silva.

The Compensation Committee believes that stock ownership by key executives provides a valuable and
important incentive for their continued best eÅorts and diligence, and helps align their interests with those of
the shareholders. To facilitate these objectives, options have been granted to executives (as well as other
employees and directors) under the Charter Communications 1999 Option Plan and the Charter Communica-
tions 2001 Stock Incentive Plan, and restricted stock has been granted pursuant to the 2001 Stock Incentive
Plan to executives with long-term employment agreements. The Option Plan Committee, comprised of
directors Ms. Peretsman and Mr. Nelson, administer the 1999 Option Plan and the Charter Communications
2001 Stock Incentive Plan.

In 2001, in conjunction with Jerald L. Kent's resignation as President, Chief Executive OÇcer and
director, the Company evaluated a number of new compensation issues in conjunction with the transition to a
new president and chief executive oÇcer. As part of the transition, the Compensation Committee frequently
worked in collaboration with the full Board of Directors concerning executive oÇcer transition matters,
including approval of certain of the employment agreements described in the section ""Ì Employment
Agreements.'' The Compensation Committee and the Option Plan Committee approved the issuance and
grant of the restricted stock and options pursuant to these employment agreements, which are detailed in
section below ""Ì Employment Agreements.''

In September and October, as a result of Mr. Kent's resignation as President and Chief Executive
OÇcer, members of the Board of Directors, negotiated a separation agreement with Mr. Kent, conducted a
search for a new president and chief executive oÇcer and negotiated employment agreements with Mr. Vogel,
who became the Company's President and Chief Executive OÇcer in October 2001, and with certain existing
executive oÇcers. The Compensation Committee approved, and the Board of Directors ratiÑed, the
determination to enter into long-term employment agreements with and issue restricted stock grants and
options to Messrs. Vogel, Barford and Kalkwarf. These grants were approved the Option Plan Committee. The
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Option Plan Committee approved the determination to issue restricted stock grants and options to
Messrs. McCall and Silva.

In January 2002, the Compensation Committee approved salary adjustments with respect to 2002 for
executive oÇcers, and determined the bonuses for the year ended 2001 for executive oÇcers of the Company.
Messrs. Kalkwarf, Barford, McCall and Silva also received set bonuses for the year ended 2001 pursuant to
the terms of his respective employment agreement described below in ""Ì Employment Agreements.''

Howard L. Wood was a member of the Compensation Committee, until his resignation in
December 2001.

Chief Executive OÇcer Compensation. In accordance with Mr. Kent's employment agreement,
Mr. Kent's base salary for 2001 was $1,500,000. In addition, Mr. Kent received $115,384 as payment for
vacation time that had accrued at the time of his departure. Pursuant to Mr. Kent's separation agreement, in
addition to his pro rated salary, Mr. Kent received a bonus of $900,000 and the right to direct charitable
contributions of up to $500,000 in his name based on the following factors: (a) his formula bonus entitlement
provisions under his employment agreement; (b) the Company's accomplishments in rebuilding its cable
systems, converting to digital service and rolling out additional services; (c) the Company's successful capital
debt Ñnancing; (d) the operating performance of the Company and its subsidiaries through the termination
date; and (e) the level and value of the contributions that the Board of Directors believes Mr. Kent made to
the Company in 2001.

Mr. Vogel became President and Chief Executive OÇcer in October 2001, and is party to an
Employment Agreement dated October 8, 2001, providing for a base salary of $1,000,000, and a bonus not to
exceed $500,000. Upon the recommendation of the Compensation Committee, the Board of Directors
approved a bonus for the year ended 2001 for Mr. Vogel in the amount of $125,000 based on the formula
bonus entitlement provisions under his employment agreement and the level and value of the contributions
that the Board of Directors believes Mr. Vogel made to the Company since joining in October 2001.

PAUL G. ALLEN
WILLIAM D. SAVOY
MARC B. NATHANSON
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Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation

In 2001, the Compensation Committee of the Company was comprised of Messrs. Paul G. Allen,
William D. Savoy, and Marc B. Nathanson, and also included Howard L. Wood until his resignation from the
Board of Directors in December 2001. Since February 2000, executive oÇcer compensation matters, including
option grants, have been delegated to the Compensation Committee. In 2001, Nancy B.Peretsman and Ronald
L. Nelson served as the Option Plan Committee that administered the 1999 Charter Communications Option
Plan and the Charter Communications, Inc. 2001 Stock Incentive Plan.

With the exception of Mr. Allen (who serves as Chairman of the Board), during 2001 and through the
date hereof, no other member of the Compensation Committee or the Option Plan Committee was an oÇcer
or employee of the Company or any of its subsidiaries. Mr. Wood served as a consultant to the Company in
2001, and prior to February 1999, served as an oÇcer of Charter Investment and various subsidiaries.
Transactions between the Company and certain members of the Compensation Committee are more fully
described in ""Ì Director Compensation'' and in ""Certain Relationships and Related Transactions Ì Other
Relationships.''

With the exception of Mr. Allen, none of the executive oÇcers of the Company serve on the
compensation committee of any other company that has an executive oÇcer currently serving on the Board of
Directors, Compensation Committee or Option Plan Committee of the Company or any of its aÇliates. With
the exception of Mr. Allen, none of the executive oÇcers of the Company served as a director of another
entity, one of whose executive oÇcers served on the Compensation Committee or Option Plan Committee of
the Company or any of its aÇliates. Mr. Allen is a director of DreamWorks SKG, which employs Mr. Nelson
as an executive oÇcer, and is the 100% owner and a director of Vulcan Inc. and certain of its aÇliates, which
employ Mr. Savoy as an executive oÇcer. Mr. Allen also is a director of and indirectly owns 97.7% of TechTV,
of which Mr. Wangberg, one of our directors, is the chairman, chief executive oÇcer and a director.
Mr. Wangberg has announced his intent to resign as the chief executive oÇcer of TechTV.
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Summary Compensation Table

The following table sets forth information regarding the compensation paid for services rendered to
executive oÇcers of the Company for the Ñscal years ended December 31, 1999, 2000 and 2001, including
individuals who served as Chief Executive OÇcer during 2001 and each of the other four most highly
compensated executive oÇcers as of December 31, 2001. Prior to November 1999, such executive oÇcers had
received their compensation from Charter Investment. Commencing in November 1999, such oÇcers received
their compensation from the Company. Pursuant to a mutual services agreement between the Company,
Charter Investment and Charter Communications Holding Company, each entity leases the personnel and
provides services to each of the others, including the knowledge and expertise of their respective oÇcers, that
are reasonably requested to manage Charter Communications Holding Company and the cable systems owned
by its subsidiaries. See ""Certain Relationships and Related Transactions Ì Management and Consulting
Agreements.''

Long-Term
Compensation

Award
Annual Compensation Restricted

Year Other Annual Stock Securities All Other
Name and Ended Bonus Compensation Awards Underlying Compensation
Principal Position Dec. 31 Salary($) ($)(1) ($)(2) ($)(3) Options(#) ($)(4)

Carl E. Vogel(5)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2001 207,692 546,000(7) 17,463(12) 513,000 3,400,000 8,986(15)
President and Chief
Executive OÇcer

Steven A. SchummÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2001 435,000 402,000(8)(a) Ì Ì 165,000 5,250
Executive Vice President 2000 410,000 444,000(8)(b) Ì Ì Ì 2,040

1999 400,000 60,000 Ì Ì 782,681 1,920

David G. BarfordÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2001 330,769 495,875(9)(a) 79,739(13) 449,625 1,135,000 5,250
Executive Vice President 2000 255,000 250,500(9)(b) Ì Ì 40,000 5,250
and Chief Operating OÇcer 1999 235,000 80,000 Ì Ì 200,000 7,000

Kent D. Kalkwarf ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2001 330,769 495,875(10)(a) Ì 449,625 1,160,000 5,250
Executive Vice President 2000 225,000 250,500(10)(b) Ì Ì 40,000 5,250
and Chief Financial OÇcer 1999 180,000 80,000 Ì Ì 200,000 2,586

David L. McCall ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2001 300,000 413,150(11)(a) Ì 366,450 300,000 5,250
Senior Vice President of 2000 225,000 283,625(11)(b) Ì Ì 25,000 4,237
Operations Ì Eastern 1999 149,656 108,800 Ì Ì 200,000 505
Division

Jerald L. Kent(6) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2001 1,615,385 900,000 98,733(14) Ì Ì 506,915(16)
Former President and 2000 1,250,000 1,000,000 127,005(14) Ì Ì 5,250
Chief Executive OÇcer 1999 1,250,000 625,000 76,799(14) Ì Ì 4,000

(1) Where indicated, includes grants of restricted stock during 2001 under the Charter Communications
2001 Stock Incentive Plan to oÇcers speciÑed below that were immediately vested as to twenty-Ñve
percent (25%) of the shares, with the remaining shares vesting in 36 equal monthly installments
commencing approximately 15 months from the grant date. The value as of the grant date based on
the closing market price of those shares that were vested immediately is included in the table for the
employee's bonus amount for 2001. Also, where indicated, includes ""stay'' bonus in form of principal
and interest forgiven under employee's promissory note, as more fully described in ""Ì Employment
Agreements.'' Unless otherwise indicated, includes only bonus for services rendered in the applicable
Ñscal year.

(2) Includes other non-cash compensation, unless the aggregate amount does not exceed the lesser of
$50,000 or 10% of such oÇcer's total annual salary and bonus shown in the table.

(3) Includes grants of restricted stock during 2001 under the Charter Communications 2001 Stock
Incentive Plan, as follows: (i) Carl E. Vogel, 50,000 shares as of October 8, 2001; (ii) David G.
Barford, 50,000 shares as of September 28, 2001; (iii) Kent D. Kalkwarf, 50,000 shares as of
September 28, 2001; and (iv) David C. McCall, 35,000 shares as of September 28, 2001. The
restricted shares were immediately vested as to twenty-Ñve percent (25%) of the shares, with the
remaining shares vesting in 36 equal monthly installments commencing approximately 15 months
from the grant date. The value as of the date of grant based on the closing market price of those
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shares that were vested immediately is disclosed in the ""Bonus'' column of the table. The value as of
the date of grant based on the closing market price of the unvested restricted shares is disclosed in
the table. Pursuant to the terms of these employees' restricted stock agreement, each is entitled to
any cash and/or stock dividends on the restricted shares. At December 31, 2001 based on a per share
closing market price of $16.43 for the Class A common stock, the aggregate number (and value) for
each of the oÇcers holding outstanding restricted stock was: Mr. Vogel 37,500 ($616,125);
Mr. Barford 37,500 ($616,125); Mr. Kalkwarf 37,500 ($616,125); and Mr. McCall: 26,250 shares
($431,288).

(4) Unless otherwise noted, includes only matching contributions under the Company's 401(k) plan.

(5) Mr. Vogel became the Chief Executive OÇcer of the Company in October 2001.

(6) As of September 28, 2001, Mr. Kent no longer served as President and Chief Executive OÇcer; his
bonus for 2001 was provided for in the agreement regarding his termination. See ""Ì Employment
Agreements'' for additional information.

(7) Includes: (i) $171,000, representing the value based on the closing market price on October 8, 2001,
the original grant date, of 12,500 shares of Class A common stock, the vested portion of Mr. Vogel's
restricted stock grant; (ii) a one-time signing bonus of $250,000; and (iii) $125,000 awarded as a
bonus for services performed in 2001.

(8)(a) Includes: (i) ""stay'' bonus of $342,000 representing the principal and interest forgiven under
employee's promissory note; and (ii) $60,000 awarded as a bonus for services performed in 2001.

(8)(b) Includes: (i) ""stay'' bonus of $321,000 representing the principal and interest forgiven under
employee's promissory note; and (ii) $123,000 awarded as a bonus for services performed in 2000.

(9)(a) Includes: (i) $149,875, representing the value based on the closing market price on September 28,
2001, the original grant date, of 12,500 shares of Class A common stock, the vested portion of
Mr. Barford's restricted stock grant; (ii) ""stay'' bonus of $171,000 representing the principal and
interest forgiven under employee's promissory note; and (iii) $175,000 awarded as a bonus for
services performed in 2001.

(9)(b) Includes: (i) ""stay'' bonus of $160,500 representing the principal and interest forgiven under
employee's promissory note; and (ii) $90,000 awarded as a bonus for services performed in 2000.

(10)(a) Includes: (i) $149,875, representing the value based on the closing market price on September 28,
2001, the original grant date, of 12,500 shares of Class A common stock, the vested portion of
Mr. Kalkwarf's restricted stock grant; (ii) ""stay'' bonus of $171,000 representing the principal and
interest forgiven under employee's promissory note; and (iii) $175,000 awarded as a bonus for
services performed in 2001.

(10)(b) Includes: (i) ""stay'' bonus of $160,500 representing the principal and interest forgiven under
employee's promissory note; and (ii) $90,000 awarded as a bonus for services performed in 2000.

(11)(a) Includes: (i) $122,150, representing the value based on the closing market price on October 30,
2001, the original grant date, of 8,750 shares of Class A common stock, the vested portion of
Mr. McCall's restricted stock grant; (ii) ""stay'' bonus of $171,000 representing the principal and
interest forgiven under employee's promissory note; and (iii) $120,000 awarded as a bonus for
services performed in 2001.

(11)(b) Includes: (i) ""stay'' bonus of $160,500 representing the principal and interest forgiven under
employee's promissory note; and (ii) $123,125 awarded as a bonus for services performed in 2000.

(12) Includes $17,463 attributed to personal use of corporate airplane.

(13) Includes $79,739 for reimbursement for purchase of a car.

(14) For 2001, includes $98,733 attributed to personal use of corporate airplane. For 2000, includes
$35,499 attributed to personal use of a corporate airplane and $85,214 as reimbursement for a car
purchased in 2000. For 1999, includes $55,719 paid for club membership and dues and $20,351
attributed to personal use of corporate airplane.
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(15) Includes: (i) $7,500 as reimbursement for legal expenses; and (ii) $1,486 paid by us for COBRA
expenses.

(16) Includes: (i) $500,000 paid by the Company to charities designated by Mr. Kent, pursuant to
Mr. Kent's agreement regarding termination; (ii) $5,250 contributed by the Company under its
401(k) plan; and (iii) $1,665 paid by us for COBRA expenses following termination of employment.
See ""Ì Employment Agreements'' for additional information.
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2001 Option Grants

The following table shows individual grants of options made to executive oÇcers named in the Summary
Compensation Table during 2001. All such grants were made under the 2001 Stock Incentive Plan and the
exercise price was based upon the fair market value of the Class A common stock.

Potential Realizable
Value at AssumedNumber of % of Total
Annual Rate ofSecurities Options

Stock Price AppreciationUnderlying Granted to
for Option Term(2)Options Employees Exercise Expiration

Name Granted(#)(1) in 2001 Price($/Sh) Date 5%($) 10%($)

Carl E. Vogel ÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,400,000(3) 11.57% $13.68 10/07/11 $29,251,147 $74,128,149

Steven A. Schumm ÏÏ 25,000(4) 0.09% 23.09 02/12/11 363,029 919,988

140,000(5) 0.48% 11.99 9/28/11 1,055,663 2,675,256

David G. Barford ÏÏÏ 185,000(4) 0.63% 23.09 2/12/11 2,686,418 6,807,910

200,000(5) 0.68% 11.99 9/28/11 1,508,089 3,821,794

750,000(6) 2.55% 11.99 9/28/11 5,655,335 14,331,729

Kent D. Kalkwarf ÏÏÏ 210,000(4) 0.71% 23.09 2/12/11 3,049,447 7,727,898

200,000(5) 0.68% 11.99 9/28/11 1,508,089 3,821,794

750,000(6) 2.55% 11.99 9/28/11 5,655,335 14,311,729

David L. McCall ÏÏÏ 150,000(4) 0.51% 23.09 2/12/11 2,178,177 5,519,927

150,000(5) 0.51% 11.99 9/28/11 1,131,067 2,866,346

Jerald L. KentÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì Ì Ì Ì

(1) Options are transferable under limited conditions, primarily to accommodate estate planning purposes.

(2) This column shows the hypothetical gains on the options granted based on assumed annual compound
price appreciation of 5% and 10% over the full ten-year term of the options. The assumed rates of 5% and
10% appreciation are mandated by the SEC and do not represent our estimate or projection of future
prices.

(3) These options vested as to 25% on date of grant of October 8, 2001, with the remainder vesting in
36 equal monthly installments commencing approximately 15 months from the grant date.

(4) These options vest annually in four equal installments commencing on the Ñrst anniversary following the
grant date of February 12, 2001.

(5) These options vest annually in four equal installments commencing on the Ñrst anniversary following the
grant date of September 28, 2001.

(6) These options vested as to 25% on date of grant of September 28, 2001, with the remainder vesting in 36
equal monthly installments commencing approximately 15 months from the grant date.

2001 Aggregated Option Exercises and Option Value Table

The following table sets forth, for the oÇcers named in the Summary Compensation Table, information
concerning options, including the number of securities for which options were held at December 31, 2001, the
value of unexercised ""in-the-money'' options (i.e., the positive spread between the exercise price of
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outstanding options and the market value of the Class A common stock on December 31, 2001) and the value
of unexercised options as of December 31, 2001:

Number of
Securities Underlying Value of Unexercised

Options at In-the-Money Options atSecurities
December 31, 2001(#)(1) December 31, 2001($)(2)Acquired on Value

Name Exercise(#) Realized($) Exercisable Unexercisable Exercisable Unexercisable

Carl E. Vogel ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 850,000 2,550,000 $2,337,500 $7,012,500

Steven A. SchummÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 456,563 491,118 Ì 621,600

David G. Barford ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 318,832 1,056,168 832,500 2,497,500

Kent D. KalkwarfÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 318,832 1,081,168 832,500 2,497,500

David L. McCall ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 125,832 399,168 Ì 666,000

Jerald L. Kent ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì Ì Ì Ì

(1) Options granted prior to 2001 and under the 1999 Charter Communications Option Plan, when vested,
are exercisable for membership units of Charter Communications Holding Company, which are
immediately exchanged on a one-for-one basis for shares of the Class A common stock. Options granted
under the 2001 Stock Incentive Plan and after 2000 are exercisable for shares of the Class A common
stock.

(2) Based on a per share market value of $16.43 for the Class A common stock.

Option/Stock Incentive Plans

We grant stock options, restricted stock and other incentive compensation pursuant to two plans Ì the
1999 Charter Communications Option Plan and the 2001 Stock Incentive Plan. The 1999 Charter
Communications Option Plan provided for the grant of options to purchase membership units in Charter
Communications Holding Company to current and prospective employees and consultants of Charter
Communications Holding Company and its aÇliates and current and prospective non-employee directors of
the Company. Membership units received upon exercise of any options are immediately exchanged for shares
of the Class A common stock on a one-for-one basis.

The 2001 Stock Incentive Plan provides for the grant of non-qualiÑed stock options, stock appreciation
rights, dividend equivalent rights, performance units and performance shares, share awards, phantom stock
and/or shares of restricted stock (not to exceed 3,000,000) as each term is deÑned in the 2001 Stock Incentive
Plan. Employees, oÇcers, consultants and directors of the Company and its subsidiaries and aÇliates are
eligible to receive grants under the 2001 Stock Incentive Plan. Generally, options expire 10 years from the
grant date.

Together, the plans allow for the issuance of up to an aggregate of 60,000,000 shares of the Class A
common stock (or units exchangeable for Class A common stock). Any shares covered by options that are
terminated under the 1999 Charter Communications Option Plan will be transferred to the 2001 Stock
Incentive Plan, and no new options will be granted under the 1999 Charter Communications Option Plan. At
March 31, 2002, 525,072 shares had been issued under the plans, of which 165,750 shares continue to be
subject to vesting under restricted stock agreements. Of the remaining 59,474,928 shares covered by the plans,
as of March 31, 2002, 47,168,567 were subject to outstanding options (26.1% of which are vested) and
12,306,361 remain available for future grant.

The Board of Directors of the Company appointed Nancy B. Peretsman and Ronald L. Nelson as
members of the Option Plan Committee to administer and authorize grants and awards under the 2001 Stock
Incentive Plan to any eligible individuals. The Option Plan Committee determines the terms of each stock
option grant, restricted stock grant or other award at the time of grant, including the exercise price to be paid
for the shares, the vesting schedule for each option, the price, if any, to be paid by the grantee for the restricted
stock, the restrictions placed on the shares, and the time or times when the restrictions will lapse. The Option
Plan Committee also has the power to accelerate the vesting of any grant or extend the term thereof.
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Upon a change of control, the Option Plan Committee can shorten the exercise period of any option, have
the survivor or successor entity assume the options with appropriate adjustments, or cancel options and pay out
in cash. If an optionee's or grantee's employment is terminated without ""cause'' or for ""good reason'' during
the 12-month period following a ""change in control'' (as those terms are deÑned in the plans), unless
otherwise provided in an agreement, with respect to such optionee's or grantee's awards under the plans, all
outstanding options will become immediately and fully exercisable, all outstanding stock appreciation rights
will become immediately and fully exercisable, the restrictions on the outstanding restricted stock will lapse,
and all of the outstanding performance units will vest and the restrictions on all of the outstanding
performance shares will lapse as if all performance objectives had been satisÑed at the maximum level.

Unless sooner terminated by the Board of Directors of the Company, the 2001 Stock Incentive Plan will
terminate on February 12, 2011, and no option or award can be granted thereafter.

Employment Agreements

Messrs. Vogel, Barford, Kalkwarf, McCall and Silva each are employed by the Company under separate
employment agreements that terminate on December 31, 2005. Below is a table listing the position, salary and
bonus of each employee and the stock options and restricted stock shares received by each employee under his
agreement:

Stock Restricted
Annual Options Shares

Name Position Base Salary Received Received Annual Bonus

Carl E. VogelÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ President and Chief $1,000,000 3,400,000 50,000 Up to $500,000
Executive OÇcer

David G. BarfordÏÏÏÏÏ Executive Vice President and $ 350,000 750,000 50,000 50% of base, according to
Chief Operating OÇcer Executive Bonus Policy;

Discretionary Bonus

Kent D. Kalkwarf ÏÏÏÏ Executive Vice President and $ 350,000 750,000 50,000 50% of base, according to
Chief Financial OÇcer Executive Bonus Policy;

Discretionary Bonus

David L. McCall ÏÏÏÏÏ Senior Vice President of $ 300,000 Ì 35,000 40% of base, according to
Operations Ì Eastern Executive Bonus Policy;
Division Discretionary Bonus

Stephen E. Silva ÏÏÏÏÏ Executive Vice President Ì $ 300,000 Ì 36,000 50% of base, according to
Corporate Development and Executive Bonus Policy;
Chief Technology OÇcer Discretionary Bonus

The options and restricted shares generally vested 25% on the grant date, with the remainder to vest in
36 equal monthly installments beginning on or about the 15th month after the grant date. Generally, the
agreements provide that if the employee is terminated without cause, then a speciÑed portion of the remaining
unvested options and restricted stock will vest immediately.

All Ñve agreements provide that the employee is entitled to participate in any disability insurance, pension
or other beneÑt plan aÅorded to employees generally or to executives of the Company. Mr. Vogel's agreement
provides that he will be reimbursed by the Company for the cost of term life insurance in the amount of $5.0
million. The other four agreements provide that, to the extent the Company does not provide life insurance in
an amount at least equal to the unpaid amount of the employee's base salary through the end of the term of his
agreement, the Company will continue to pay his estate an amount equal to his base salary in installments
through the end of the term. Each of the agreements contain non-solicitation and conÑdentiality provisions
applicable to each employee. Each of Mr. Vogel, Mr. Barford, and Mr. Kalkwarf is entitled to the use of a car
in accordance with his agreement. Mr. Vogel's agreement provides that he is entitled to the reimbursement of
fees and dues for his membership in a country club of his choice. The base salary of any employee may be
increased at the discretion of the Board of Directors of the Company.

Each agreement provides that, if it is terminated by the Company without cause or by the employee for
good reason (including due to a change in control of the Company), the Company will pay to the applicable
employee an amount equal to the aggregate base salary due to the employee for the remaining term and a full
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prorated bonus for the year in which the termination occurs. In addition, each agreement provides that the
Company will indemnify and hold harmless each employee to the maximum extent permitted by law from and
against any claims, damages, liabilities, losses, costs or expenses in connection with or arising out of the
performance by the applicable employee of his duties.

Mr. Vogel's agreement provides for automatic one-year renewals and that the Company will cause him to
be elected to the Board of Directors of the Company without any additional compensation.

Jerald L. Kent. EÅective September 28, 2001, Jerald L. Kent resigned as President, Chief Executive
OÇcer and director of the Company and all of its subsidiaries. Pursuant to the terms of Mr. Kent's separation
agreement, Mr. Kent's employment agreement with the Company terminated eÅective September 28, 2001
and all of Mr. Kent's options covering shares of Class A common stock of the Company and Charter
Communications Holding Company membership units were cancelled. Pursuant to the terms of the separation
agreement, Mr. Kent was entitled to: receive his prorated base salary of $1.5 million through December 23,
2001; a $900,000 separation bonus; the right to direct charitable contributions by the Company of up to
$500,000; retain ownership of the vehicle provided to Mr. Kent under his employment agreement; and,
through December 23, 2001, the right to use the corporate plane. Mr. Kent agreed to provide consulting
services to the Company through December 23, 2001. Mr. Kent's indemniÑcation rights under the
employment agreement described below are still in eÅect.

Mr. Kent's employment agreement provided that during the initial term, Mr. Kent would receive an
annual base salary of $1.25 million, or such higher rate as was from time to time determined by the Company's
Board of Directors in its discretion, and an annual bonus up to $625,000, in an amount determined by the
Board based on an assessment of the performance of Mr. Kent as well as the achievement of certain Ñnancial
targets. The Company also agreed to cause Mr. Kent to be elected to the Company's Board of Directors
without any additional compensation. EÅective for 2001, Mr. Kent's base salary was increased to $1.5 million.

Under the employment agreement, Mr. Kent was entitled to participate in any disability insurance,
pension or other beneÑt plan aÅorded to employees generally or to executives of the Company Mr. Kent was
entitled to be reimbursed by the Company for life insurance premiums of up to $30,000 per year and was
granted personal use of the corporate airplane. Mr. Kent also was entitled to the use of a car valued at up to
$100,000 and the fees and dues for his membership in a country club of his choice. In 2001, Mr. Kent did not
avail himself of reimbursement for life insurance premiums or country club dues.

The employment agreement further provided that the Company would indemnify and hold harmless
Mr. Kent to the maximum extent permitted by law from and against any claims, damages, liabilities, losses,
costs or expenses in connection with or arising out of the performance by Mr. Kent of his duties.
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Stay Bonuses

Certain of the Company's executive oÇcers were issued ""stay bonuses'' in the form of three-year
promissory notes. One-third of the original outstanding principal amount of each of these notes and interest is
forgiven at the end of each of the Ñrst three anniversaries of the issue date, as long as the employee is still
employed by the issuer of the bonus or any of its aÇliates. Generally, the promissory notes bear interest at 7%
per year. The following table provides certain information about such notes as of December 31, 2001 with
respect to our current executive oÇcers:

Outstanding
Principal

Balance as of
Individual Issue Date December 31, 2001

David C. Andersen ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ April 2000 $100,000

David G. Barford(1) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ January 1999 150,000

J. Christian Fenger(1) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ January 1999 50,000

Eric A. Freesmeier(1) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ January 1999 150,000

Thomas R. Jokerst(1) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ January 1999 150,000

Kent D. Kalkwarf(1) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ January 1999 150,000

Ralph G. Kelly(1) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ January 1999 150,000

David L. McCall(1)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ January 1999 150,000

Paul E. Martin(1) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ March 2000 75,000

Majid R. MirÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ March 2001 240,000

John C. Pietri(1) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ January 1999 75,000

Michael Riddle ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ October 1999 15,000

Steven A. Schumm(1) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ January 1999 300,000

Curtis S. Shaw(1) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ January 1999 150,000

Stephen E. Silva(1) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ January 1999 100,000

(1) As of February 22, 2002, the remaining principal and accrued interest on these notes was forgiven, so that
these notes are no longer outstanding.
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Security Ownership of Certain BeneÑcial Owners and Management

The following table sets forth certain information regarding beneÑcial ownership of the Company's
Class A common stock as of May 24, 2002 by:

‚ each of the directors of the Company;

‚ the current chief executive oÇcer and the executive oÇcers of the Company named in the Summary
Compensation Table;

‚ all directors and executive oÇcers of the Company as a group; and

‚ each person known by us to own beneÑcially 5% or more of the outstanding the Class A common stock.

With respect to the percentage of voting power set forth in the following table:

‚ each holder of the Class A common stock is entitled to one vote per share; and

‚ each holder of the Class B common stock is entitled to a number of votes based on the number of such
holder's and his aÇliates' shares of Class B common stock and membership units of Charter
Communications Holding Company exchangeable for Class B common stock. For example, Mr. Allen
is entitled to ten votes for each share of Class B common stock held by him or his aÇliates and ten
votes for each membership unit of Charter Communications Holding Company held by him or his
aÇliates.

Unvested Class A
Restricted Class A Shares

Number of Class A Shares Receivable on Class B
Class A Shares Shares Receivable Conversion/ Number of Shares % of
(Voting and (Voting on Exercise Exchange of Class B Receivable on % of Voting

Name and Address of Investment Power of Vested Sr. Notes Shares Exchange of Equity Power
BeneÑcial Owner Power)(1) Only)(2) Options(3) or Units(4) Owned(4) Units(4) (4)(5) (5)(6)

Paul G. Allen(7)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 13,431,870 10,000 50,000 339,132,031(7) 55.63% 92.37%

Charter Investment(8) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 222,818,858(8) 43.06% *

Vulcan Cable III(9)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 116,313,173(9)(10) 28.30% *

Carl E. VogelÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 12,500 37,500 850,000 * *

John H. Tory ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 40,000 * *

Marc B. Nathanson(11)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 9,038,435 50,000 3.08% *

Ronald L. Nelson ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 50,000 50,000 * *

Nancy B. Peretsman ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 60,000 50,000 * *

William D. Savoy ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 50,000 1,016,204(10) * *

Larry W. Wangberg ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,000 40,000 * *

Steven A. Schumm(12)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5,940 554,126 * *

David G. BarfordÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 15,000 37,500 393,083 * *

Kent D. Kalkwarf ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 24,500 37,500 393,333 * *

David L. McCall ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 15,950 26,250 189,583 * *

All current directors and
executive oÇcers as a group
(26 persons)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 22,797,220 165,750 3,963,372 50,000 339,132,031 57.49% 92.64%

Jerald L. Kent(13) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 34,000 * *

Massachusetts Financial Services
Company(14) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 23,226,940 7.88% *

Fidelity Management & Research
Company(15) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 15,634,140 5.31%

AT&T Corp.(16) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 24,273,943 7.61% *

* Less than 1%.

(1) Includes shares for which the named person has:
‚ sole voting and investment power; or
‚ shared voting and investment power with a spouse.

Does not include shares that may be acquired through exercise of options.
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(2) Includes unvested shares of restricted stock issued under the 2001 Stock Incentive Plan, as to which the
applicable employee has sole voting power but not investment power.

(3) Includes shares of Class A common stock issuable upon exercise of options vested on or before July 23,
2002 under the 1999 Charter Communications Option Plan and the 2001 Stock Incentive Plan.

(4) BeneÑcial ownership is determined in accordance with Rule 13d-3. The beneÑcial owners of the Class B
common stock, Charter Communications Holding Company membership units, CC VIII, LLC
membership units and convertible senior notes of the Company are deemed to be beneÑcial owners of an
equal number of shares of the Class A common stock because such holdings are either convertible into
Class A shares (in the case of Class B shares and convertible senior notes) or exchangeable (directly or
indirectly) for Class A shares (in the case of the membership units) on a one-for-one basis. Unless
otherwise noted, the named holders have sole investment and voting power with respect to the shares
listed as beneÑcially owned.

(5) The calculation of this percentage assumes for each person that:
‚ 294,646,658 shares of Class A common stock are currently issued and outstanding;
‚ 50,000 shares of Class B common stock held by Mr. Allen have been converted into shares of

Class A common stock;
‚ the acquisition by such person of all shares of Class A common stock that such person or aÇliates

of such person has the right to acquire upon exchange of membership units in subsidiaries or
conversion of Series A Convertible Redeemable Preferred Stock or 5.75% or 4.75% convertible
senior notes;

‚ the acquisition by such person of all shares that may be acquired upon exercise of options to
purchase shares or exchangeable membership units that have vested or will vest by July 23, 2002;
and

‚ that none of the other listed persons or entities has received any shares of Class A common stock
that are issuable to any of such persons pursuant to the exercise of options or otherwise.

‚ A person is deemed to have the right to acquire shares of Class A common stock with respect to
options vested under the 1999 Charter Communications Option Plan. When vested, these options
are exercisable for membership units of Charter Communications Holding Company, which are
immediately exchanged on a one-for-one basis for shares of the Class A common stock. A person is
also deemed to have the right to acquire shares of Class A common stock issuable upon the
exercise of vested options under the 2001 Stock Incentive Plan.

(6) The calculation of this percentage assumes that equity interests are retained in the form that maximizes
voting power (i.e., the 50,000 shares of Class B common stock held by Mr. Allen have not been
converted into shares of Class A common stock; that the membership units of Charter Communications
Holding Company owned by each of Vulcan Cable III and Charter Investment have not been
exchanged for shares of Class A common stock); and that outstanding membership units of CC VIII,
LLC beneÑcially owned by AT&T Corp. have not been exchanged for shares of Class A common stock.

(7) The address of this person is: 505 Fifth Avenue South, Suite 900, Seattle, WA 98104. The total listed
includes:

‚ 222,818,858 membership units in Charter Communications Holding Company held by Charter
Investment; and

‚ 116,313,173 membership units in Charter Communications Holding Company held by Vulcan
Cable III

(8) Includes 222,818,858 membership units in Charter Communications Holding Company which are
exchangeable for shares of Class B common stock on a one-for-one basis, which are convertible to
shares of Class A common stock on a one-for-one basis. The address of this person is Charter Plaza,
12405 Powerscourt Drive, St. Louis, MO 63131.

(9) Includes 116,313,173 membership units in Charter Communications Holding Company which are
exchangeable for shares of Class B common stock on a one-for-one basis, which are convertible to
shares of Class A common stock on a one-for-one basis. The address of this person is: 505 Fifth Avenue
South, Suite 900, Seattle, WA 98104.
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(10) Includes 1,016,204 shares issuable upon exchange of membership units that may be acquired by
Mr. Savoy upon exercise of options from Vulcan Cable III that have vested or will vest by July 23, 2002.

(11) Consists of the following shares:
‚ 4,023,336 shares for which he has sole investment and voting power;
‚ 4,348,267 shares for which he has shared investment and voting power; and
‚ 400,445 shares for which he has sole investment power and shared voting power.

(12) Includes 3,700 shares for which Mr. Schumm has shared investment and voting power.

(13) As of September 28, 2001, Jerald L. Kent no longer served as President, Chief Executive OÇcer and
Director.

(14) BeneÑcial ownership based on the shareholder's most recent Form 13F or 13G Ñling, as applicable, with
the SEC as of March 31, 2002. Consists of 22,903,771 shares over which the shareholder has sole voting
power and 323,169 shares over which the shareholder has no voting power. The address of this person is:
500 Boylston Street, Boston, MA 02116.

(15) Based on the shareholder's most recent Form 13F or 13G Ñling, as applicable, with the SEC as of
March 31, 2002. Consists of 614,000 shares over which the shareholder has sole voting power and
15,020,140 shares over which the shareholder has no voting power. The address of this person is:
c/o FMR Corp., 82 Devonshire Street, Boston, MA 02116.

(16) BeneÑcial ownership based on the shareholder's most recent Form 13G Ñling with the SEC, and
includes Class A shares issuable upon exchange of 24,273,943 preferred membership units in CC VIII
held by subsidiaries of AT&T Corp. (TCI Bresnan LLC and TCID of Michigan, Inc.) that were sellers
in the Bresnan acquisition. The units are exchangeable at any time for shares of Class A common stock
on a one-for-one basis. The address of this person is: 32 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York
10013.
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Performance Graph

The graph below shows the cumulative total return on the Company's Class A common stock for the
period from November 8, 1999, the date of the initial public oÅering of the Company's Class A common
stock, through December 31, 2001, in comparison to the cumulative total return on Standard & Poor's 500
Index and a peer group consisting of the four national cable operators that are most comparable to the
Company in terms of size and nature of operations. These four are: Adelphia Communications Corporation,
Cablevision Systems Corporation, Comcast Corporation, and Cox Communications, Inc. The results shown
assume that $100 was invested on November 9, 1999 and that all dividends were reinvested at the frequency
with which such dividends were paid during the applicable Ñscal year.
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Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

The following sets forth certain transactions in which we and our directors, executive oÇcers and aÇliates
are involved. Unless otherwise disclosed, management believes that each of the transactions described below
was on terms no less favorable to us than could have been obtained from independent third parties.

Management and Consulting Arrangements

Management Arrangements. The Company has entered into management arrangements with Charter
Communications Holding Company and certain of its subsidiaries. Under these agreements, the Company
provides management services for and operates the cable television systems owned or acquired by its
subsidiaries. The management agreements covering the CC VI and CC VII companies limit management fees
payable to the Company to 5% of gross revenues. Under the arrangement covering all of our other operating
subsidiaries, there is no limit on the dollar amount or percentage of revenues payable as management fees.
However, the total amount paid by Charter Communications Holding Company and all of its subsidiaries is
limited to the amount necessary to reimburse the Company for all of its expenses, costs, losses, liabilities and
damages paid or incurred by it in connection with the performance of its services under the various
management agreements. The expenses subject to reimbursement include any fees the Company is obligated
to pay under the mutual services agreement described below. Payment of management fees by the Company's
operating subsidiaries is subject to certain restrictions under the credit facilities of such subsidiaries. In the
event any portion of the management fee due and payable is not paid, it is deferred by the Company and
accrued as a liability of such subsidiaries.

Any deferred amount of the management fee will bear interest at the rate of 10% per annum,
compounded annually, from the date it was due and payable until the date it is paid.

For the three months ended March 31, 2002 and the year ended December 31, 2001, the Company
received a total of approximately $2.0 million and $6.2 million, respectively, as management fees from Charter
Communications Holding Company and its subsidiaries, exclusive of amounts being paid to Charter
Communications Holding Company pursuant to the mutual services agreement described below.

Mutual Services Agreement. During 2001, pursuant to a mutual services agreement between the
Company, Charter Communications Holding Company and Charter Investment, Charter Communications
Holding Company leased the necessary personnel and provided services on a cost-reimbursement basis to the
Company to manage its subsidiaries. The mutual services agreement provides that each party shall provide
rights and services to the other parties as may be reasonably requested for the management of the entities
involved and their subsidiaries, including the cable systems owned by their subsidiaries. The oÇcers and
employees of each party are available to the other parties to provide these rights and services, and all expenses
and costs incurred in providing these rights and services are paid by the Company. Each of the parties will
indemnify and hold harmless the other parties and their directors, oÇcers and employees from and against any
and all claims that may be made against any of them in connection with the mutual services agreement except
due to its or their gross negligence or willful misconduct. The mutual services agreement expires on
November 12, 2009, and may be terminated at any time by any party upon thirty days' written notice to the
other. For the three months ended March 31, 2002 and the year ended December 31, 2001, the Company paid
approximately $13.4 million and $50.7 million, respectively, to Charter Communications Holding Company
for services rendered pursuant to the mutual services agreement. All such amounts are reimbursable to the
Company pursuant to a management arrangement with subsidiaries. Because Charter Investment personnel
became employees of Charter Communications Holding Company eÅective January 1, 2001, Charter
Investment no longer provides services pursuant to the terms of the agreement. See ""Ì Management
Arrangements.''

Consulting Agreement. Charter Communications Holding Company is a party to a consulting agree-
ment with Vulcan Inc. (f/k/a Vulcan Northwest) and Charter Investment. Pursuant to this consulting
agreement, Vulcan Inc. provides and, through January 2001, Charter Investment provided, advisory, Ñnancial
and other consulting services with respect to the acquisitions by Charter Communications Holding Company
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of the business, assets or stock of other companies. Such services include participation in the evaluation,
negotiation and implementation of these acquisitions. The original agreement had an expiration date of
December 31, 2000, but has and will continue to automatically renew for successive one-year terms unless
otherwise terminated. The consulting agreement provides for a fee equal to 1% of the aggregate value of any
acquisition by Charter Communications Holding Company or any of its aÇliates, for which Vulcan provides
services, as well as reimbursement of reasonable out-of-pocket expenses incurred and indemniÑcation.

Previous Management Agreement with Charter Investment. Prior to November 12, 1999, Charter
Investment provided management and consulting services to our operating subsidiaries for a fee equal to 3% of
the gross revenues of the systems then owned, plus reimbursement of expenses. The balance of management
fees payable under the previous management agreement was accrued with payment at the discretion of
Charter Investment, with interest payable on unpaid amounts. For the three months ended March 31, 2002
and the year ended December 31, 2001, the Company's subsidiaries did not pay any fees to Charter
Investment to reduce management fees payable. As of March 31, 2002 and December 31, 2001, total
management fees payable to Charter Investment were $13.8 million and $13.8 million, respectively, exclusive
of any interest that may be charged.

Charter Communications Holding Company Limited Liability Agreement Ì Taxes. The amended and
restated limited liability company agreement of Charter Communications Holding Company contains certain
provisions regarding the allocation of tax losses and proÑts among its members Ì Vulcan Cable III, Charter
Investment and us Ì that may result in diÅerent tax consequences than would otherwise occur if Charter
Communications Holding Company had allocated proÑts and losses among its members based generally on
the number of common membership units. See ""Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations Ì Critical Accounting Policies'' in the 2001 Financial Report attached
as Appendix A to this Proxy Statement.

Allocation of Business Opportunities with Mr. Allen

As described under ""Business Relationships'' in this section, Mr. Allen and a number of his aÇliates have
interests in various entities that provide services or programming to our subsidiaries. Given the diverse nature
of Mr. Allen's investment activities and interests, and to avoid the possibility of future disputes as to potential
business, the Company and Charter Communications Holding Company, under the terms of their respective
organizational documents, may not, and may not allow their subsidiaries, to engage in any business transaction
outside the cable transmission business except for the digeo, inc. joint venture; the joint venture to develop a
digital video recorder set-top terminal; the investment in High Speed Access Corp.; the investment in Cable
Sports Southeast, LLC, a provider of regional sports programming; as an owner and operator of the business of
Interactive Broadcaster Services Corporation (Chat TV); an investment in @Security Broadband Corp., a
company developing broadband security applications; and incidental businesses engaged in as of the closing of
the Company's initial public oÅering in November 1999. This restriction will remain in eÅect until all of the
shares of the Company's high-vote Class B common stock have been converted into shares of Class A
common stock due to Mr. Allen's equity ownership falling below speciÑed thresholds.

Should the Company or Charter Communications Holding Company or any of their subsidiaries wish to
pursue, or allow their subsidiaries to pursue, a business transaction outside of this scope, it must Ñrst oÅer
Mr. Allen the opportunity to pursue the particular business transaction. If he decides not to pursue the
business transaction and consents to the Company or its subsidiaries engaging in the business transaction, they
will be able to do so. In any such case, the restated certiÑcate of incorporation of the Company and the
amended and restated limited liability company agreement of Charter Communications Holding Company
would be amended accordingly to modify the current restrictions on the ability of such entities to engage in
any business other than the cable transmission business. The cable transmission business means the business
of transmitting video, audio, including telephony, and data over cable television systems owned, operated or
managed by the Company, Charter Communications Holding Company or any of their subsidiaries from time
to time.
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Under Delaware corporate law, each director of the Company, including Mr. Allen, is generally required
to present to the Company, any opportunity he or she may have to acquire any cable transmission business or
any company whose principal business is the ownership, operation or management of cable transmission
businesses, so that we may determine whether we wish to pursue such opportunities. However, Mr. Allen and
the other directors generally will not have an obligation to present other types of business opportunities to the
Company and they may exploit such opportunities for their own account.

Intercompany Loans

From time to time, there are intercompany borrowings and repayments between or among the Company
and its subsidiaries and between or among its subsidiaries. For amounts borrowed, our practice is for the
borrowing party to pay interest to the lending party based on the borrower's cost of funds on its revolving credit
facility, which is based on a spread over LIBOR. On occasion, indebtedness between companies has been
forgiven in lieu of a contribution to capital. The average month-end outstanding principal balance of
indebtedness from Charter Communications Holding Company to us during the three months ended
March 31, 2002 and the year ended December 31, 2001 was $1.383 million and $1.383 million, respectively.
The total interest paid by Charter Communications Holding Company to us for indebtedness was $0 and
$56.4 million for the three months ended March 31, 2002 and the year ended December 31, 2001,
respectively, and accrued interest on such debt at March 31, 2002 and December 31, 2001 was $35.9 million
and $10.3 million, respectively.

Other Relationships

David L. McCall, Senior Vice President Ì Operations Ì Eastern Division, is a partner in a partnership
that leases oÇce space to us. The partnership received approximately $29,400 and $117,600 pursuant to such
lease and related agreements for the three months ended March 31, 2002 and the year ended December 31,
2001, respectively. In addition, approximately $168,677 and $571,553 was paid to a construction company
controlled by Mr. McCall's brother and $441,555 and $462,071 to a construction company controlled by
Mr. McCall's son for the three months ended March 31, 2002 and the year ended December 31, 2001,
respectively.

Mr. Wood resigned as a director in December 2001. In 2001, the beneÑt to a company controlled by
Mr. Wood that owned an airplane for the full annual cost of two individuals qualiÑed to operate the plane, who
were otherwise available to the Company in connection with its own Öight operations was approximately
$108,500 for annual compensation to the pilots, for which Mr. Wood reimbursed the Company through a
combination of cash payment and oÅ-set of amounts owed to Mr. Wood under his consulting agreement
through November 2002. In addition, Mr. Wood also used the Company's airplane for occasional personal use
in 2001, a beneÑt valued at $12,500 for the year ended December 31, 2001.

Additionally in 1999, one of Mr. Wood's daughters, who resigned as a Vice President of Charter
Communications Holding Company in February 2002, received a bonus in the form of a three-year promissory
note bearing interest at 7% per year. One-third of the original outstanding principal amount of the note and
interest were forgiven as long as she remained employed by Charter Communications Holding Company at
the end of each of the Ñrst three anniversaries of the issue date in February 1999. The amount of principal and
interest forgiven on this note for the year ended December 31, 2001, was $85,500, and the outstanding balance
on the note was forgiven eÅective as of February 22, 2002. Another daughter of Mr. Wood received
approximately $70,210 during the year ended December 31, 2001 for event planning services performed by her
company.

Companies controlled by Mr. Nathanson, a director of the Company, leased certain oÇce space in
Pasadena, California, and warehouse space in Riverside, California, to our subsidiaries. For the Pasadena
oÇce lease, which the Company terminated in April 2001 in exchange for a payment of $638,600, aggregate
rent of $204,000 was paid from January 1, 2001 to April 2001. For the Riverside warehouse space, aggregate
rent paid for the three months ended March 31, 2002 and the year ended December 31, 2001 was $17,174 and
$182,989, respectively.
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Employment Agreements and Consulting Arrangements

Certain of our executive oÇcers are party to employment agreements with the Company and other
compensatory arrangements, including ""stay'' bonuses in the form of promissory notes, and certain of our
directors are party to agreements with the Company regarding their service on the Board of Directors. These
transactions are described in ""Director Compensation'' and ""Executive Compensation Ì Employment
Agreements, and Ì Stay Bonuses.''

Business Relationships

Mr. Allen or his aÇliates own equity interests or warrants to purchase equity interests in various entities
with which we do business or which provide us with services or programming. Among these entities are
TechTV Inc., Oxygen Media Corporation, digeo, inc., Microsoft Corporation and Wink Communications, Inc.
and prior to February 28, 2002 and May 2, 2002, High Speed Access Corp. and USA Interactive, respectively.
Mr. Allen owns 100% of the equity of Vulcan Ventures and Vulcan Inc. and is the president of Vulcan
Ventures. Mr. Savoy is a vice president and a director of Vulcan Ventures. The various cable, Internet and
telephony companies in which Mr. Allen has invested may mutually beneÑt one another. The agreements
governing our relationship with digeo, inc. are an example of a cooperative business relationship among his
aÇliated companies. We can give no assurance, nor should you expect, that any of these business relationships
will be successful, that we will realize any beneÑts from these relationships or that we will enter into any
business relationships in the future with Mr. Allen's aÇliated companies.

Mr. Allen and his aÇliates have made, and in the future likely will make, numerous investments outside
of us and our business. We cannot assure you that, in the event that we or any of our subsidiaries enter into
transactions in the future with any aÇliate of Mr. Allen, such transactions will be on terms as favorable to us
as terms we might have obtained from an unrelated third party. Also, conÖicts could arise with respect to the
allocation of corporate opportunities between us and Mr. Allen and his aÇliates. We have not instituted any
formal plan or arrangement to address potential conÖicts of interest.

In February 2001, the Company entered into certain of the purchase agreements related to the AT&T
transactions and in June 2001, it assigned its rights and obligations under these contracts to certain of its
subsidiaries which purchased the assets from AT&T. In August 2001, the systems acquired in the Cable USA
transaction by the Company and Charter Communications Holding Company, were contributed through
Charter Holdings to certain of its subsidiaries which now own and operate these systems.

Vulcan Ventures. Vulcan Ventures Incorporated, an entity controlled by Mr. Allen, the Company,
Charter Investment and Charter Communications Holding Company are parties to an agreement dated
September 21, 1999 regarding the right of Vulcan Ventures to use up to eight of our digital cable channels in
consideration of a capital contribution of $1.325 billion. SpeciÑcally, we will provide Vulcan Ventures with
exclusive rights for carriage of up to eight digital cable television programming services or channels on each of
the digital cable television systems with local and to the extent available, national control of the digital product
owned, operated, controlled or managed by us now or in the future of 550 megahertz or more. If the system
oÅers digital services but has less than 550 megahertz of capacity, then the programming services will be
equitably reduced. Upon request of Vulcan Ventures, we will attempt to reach a comprehensive programming
agreement pursuant to which we will pay the programmer, if possible, a fee per digital subscriber. If such fee
arrangement is not achieved, then we and the programmer shall enter into a standard programming
agreement. As of March 31, 2002, Vulcan Ventures did not use any of these channels.

High Speed Access Corp. During the period from 1997 to 2000, certain Charter Communications
entities were a party to Internet-access related service agreements with High Speed Access Corp., and both
Vulcan Ventures, an entity controlled by Mr. Allen, and certain of our subsidiaries made equity investments in
High Speed Access.

On September 28, 2001, Charter Communications Holding Company and High Speed Access entered
into an asset purchase agreement pursuant to which Charter Communications Holding Company agreed to
purchase from High Speed Access the contracts and associated assets, and assume related liabilities, that
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serve our customers, including a customer contact center, network operations center and provisioning software.
On December 20, 2001, Charter Communications Holding Company assigned certain of its rights under the
asset purchase agreement and certain related agreements to its subsidiary, CC Systems, LLC. The transaction
closed on February 28, 2002. At the closing, CC Systems wired funds in the amount of $77.5 million to High
Speed Access and delivered 37,000 shares of High Speed Access's Series D convertible preferred stock and all
of the warrants to buy High Speed Access common stock owned by Charter Communications Holding
Company and High Speed Access purchased 38,000 shares of its Series D Preferred Stock from Vulcan
Ventures for $8.0 million. To secure indemnity claims against High Speed Access under the asset purchase
agreement, $2.0 million of the purchase price was held back. A post closing adjustment of $1,311,152 was paid
on April 30, 2002, and additional purchase price adjustments may be made as provided in the asset purchase
agreement. Charter Communications Holding Company obtained a fairness opinion from a qualiÑed
investment-banking Ñrm regarding the valuation of the assets purchased by CC Systems pursuant to the asset
purchase agreement. Concurrently with the closing of the transaction, High Speed Access purchased all of its
common stock held by Vulcan Ventures, and certain of the agreements between our subsidiaries and High
Speed Access, including the programming content agreement, the services agreement, the systems access
agreement, the 1998 network services agreement and the May 2000 network services agreement, each as
described in more detail below, were terminated. As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, the carrying value of the
investment in High Speed Access was zero and $38.2 million, respectively.

On September 28, 2001, in connection with the asset purchase agreement with High Speed Access,
Charter Communications Holding Company and High Speed Access entered into a license agreement that
was eÅective on February 28, 2002, pursuant to which Charter Communications Holding Company granted
High Speed Access the right to use certain intellectual property sold by High Speed Access to Charter
Communications Holding Company pursuant to the asset purchase agreement described above. High Speed
Access does not pay any fees under the agreement. The domestic portion of the license terminates on June 30,
2002, and the international portion of the license will expire on February 2, 2005. Concurrently with the
license agreement, High Speed Access and the Company entered into a services agreement, pursuant to which
the Company agreed to perform certain management services formerly performed by High Speed Access.
This agreement terminated on February 28, 2002, upon the closing of the asset purchase agreement.

In 2001, Charter Communications Holding Company was a party to a systems access and investment
agreement with Vulcan Ventures and High Speed Access and a related network services agreement with High
Speed Access. These agreements provided High Speed Access with exclusive access to at least 750,000 of our
homes that had either an installed cable drop from our cable system or that were eligible for a cable drop by
virtue of our cable system passing the home. The term of the network services agreement was, as to a
particular cable system, Ñve years from the date revenue billing commenced for that cable system. The
programming content agreement provided each of Vulcan Ventures and High Speed Access with a license to
use certain content and materials of the other on a non-exclusive, royalty-free basis. The revenues we earned
from High Speed Access through February 28, 2002 (the date of acquisition) and the year ended
December 31, 2001 were approximately $0 and $7.8 million, respectively.

Additionally, Charter Communications Holding Company, as the assignee of Vulcan Ventures, held
warrants that were amended and restated on May 12, 2000, giving Charter Communications Holding
Company the right to purchase up to 12,000,000 shares of High Speed Access common stock at an exercise
price of $3.23 per share. A portion of the warrants could be earned under the agreements described above, and
the other portion related to warrants that could be earned under a network agreement entered into with High
Speed Access on May 12, 2000, described below. Warrants earned under the agreements described above
became vested at the time systems were committed by us and were based upon the number of homes passed.
Warrants under these agreements could only be earned until July 31, 2003, and were earned at the rate of 1.55
shares of common stock for each home passed in excess of 750,000. Warrants earned under the agreements
described above were exercisable until May 25, 2006. Such warrants were subject to forfeiture in certain
circumstances, generally if we withdrew a committed system.

On May 12, 2000, the Company entered into a second network services agreement with High Speed
Access, which was assigned by the Company to Charter Communications Holding Company on August 1,
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2000. Under the terms of the May 12, 2000 network services agreement, we agreed to commit a total of
5,000,000 homes passed, including all homes passed in systems previously committed by us, to High Speed
Access (other than full turnkey systems), on or prior to May 12, 2003. With respect to each system launched
or intended to be launched, we paid a per customer fee to High Speed Access according to agreed pricing
terms. In addition, we compensated High Speed Access for services exceeding certain minimum thresholds.
For the two months February 28, 2002 (the closing date of the acquisition) and the year ended December 31,
2001, we paid High Speed Access approximately $2.0 million and $12.9 million, respectively, under this
agreement and the 1998 network services agreement.

Warrants earned under the May 12, 2000 network services agreement vested at the time we authorized
High Speed Access to proceed with respect to a system, and were based upon the number of homes passed in
such system. With respect to the initial total 5,000,000 homes passed, the warrant provided that Charter
Communications Holding Company would have the right to purchase 0.775 shares of common stock for every
home passed. With respect to any additional homes passed in excess of 5,000,000, the warrant provided that
Charter Communications Holding Company would have the right to purchase 1.55 shares of common stock
for every home passed. Warrants earned under the agreement were exercisable until 7¥ years from the date
they were earned, and generally were not subject to forfeiture. High Speed Access had agreed to increase the
number of shares of common stock subject to the amended and restated warrant, upon Charter Communica-
tions Holding Company's request, if the number of warrants earned exceeded 11,500,000. High Speed Access
also granted Charter Communications Holding Company certain registration rights with respect to shares of
common stock held by Charter Communications Holding Company and its direct and indirect subsidiaries,
including shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of the amended and restated warrant. The May 2000
network services agreement with High Speed Access had a term of Ñve years starting in May 2000. Charter
Communications Holding Company had the option to renew the agreement for additional successive Ñve-year
terms on similar terms. All of the warrants earned under the network services agreements described above
were cancelled in connection with the closing of the asset purchase agreement on February 28, 2002.

On December 5, 2000 pursuant to a preferred stock purchase agreement entered into as of October 19,
2000, one of the Company's subsidiaries, Charter Communications Ventures, LLC, and Vulcan Ventures
purchased 37,000 shares and 38,000 shares, respectively, of Series D convertible preferred stock of High
Speed Access for $37.0 million and $38.0 million, respectively. The preferred stock had a liquidation
preference of $1,000 per share plus declared but unpaid dividends and generally shared in dividends on High
Speed Access common stock on an ""as converted to common stock'' basis. Each share of Series D preferred
stock was convertible into that number of shares of common stock of High Speed Access calculated by
dividing the liquidation preference by the conversion price per share, which was $5.01875, subject to
adjustments for certain events. Each share of Series D preferred stock was therefore convertible into
199.25 shares of High Speed Access common stock, so long as no adjustments occurred and there were no
declared but unpaid dividends. In connection with their acquisition of the Series D convertible preferred stock,
Charter Communications Ventures and Vulcan Ventures were granted certain preemptive, Ñrst refusal,
registration and signiÑcant board representation rights as part of the transaction. At the closing on
February 28, 2002 of the asset acquisition from High Speed Access, CC Systems delivered to High Speed
Access the 37,000 shares of Series D convertible preferred stock acquired by Charter Communications
Ventures and High Speed Access purchased from Vulcan Ventures its Series D convertible preferred stock.

Immediately prior to our acquisition from High Speed Access on February 28, 2002, Vulcan Ventures
owned 20,222,139 shares of common stock and 38,000 shares of Series D convertible preferred stock of High
Speed Access, Charter Communications Ventures owned 37,000 shares of Series D convertible preferred
stock and Charter Communications Holding Company held warrants convertible into 2,650,659 shares of
common stock. If all of the shares of preferred stock and warrants were converted into common stock, then
Mr. Allen, through his aÇliates, would have beneÑcially owned 48.5% of the common stock of High Speed
Access as of January 23, 2002. Following the consummation of the transactions contemplated by the asset
purchase agreement with High Speed Access and related agreements, neither we nor Vulcan Ventures
beneÑcially owned any securities of, or were otherwise aÇliated with, High Speed Access.
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WorldGate/TVGateway. WorldGate Communications, Inc. is a provider of Internet access through
cable systems. The Company has an aÇliation agreement with WorldGate for an initial term which expires in
November 2002. The agreement automatically renews for additional successive two-year periods upon
expiration of the initial Ñve-year term, unless terminated by either party for failure of the other party to
perform any of its obligations or undertakings required under the agreement. We started oÅering WorldGate
service in 1998. Pursuant to the agreement, the Company agreed to deploy the WorldGate Internet access
service within a portion of our cable systems and to install the appropriate headend equipment in all of our
major markets in those systems. Major markets for purposes of this agreement include those in which we have
more than 25,000 customers. We incur the cost for the installation of headend equipment. In addition, to the
extent we determine that it is economically practical, we have agreed to use our reasonable best eÅorts to
deploy such service in all non-major markets that are technically capable of providing interactive pay-per-view
service. When WorldGate has a telephone return path service available, we will, if economically practical, use
all reasonable eÅorts to install the appropriate headend equipment and deploy the WorldGate service in our
remaining markets. Telephone return path service is the usage of telephone lines to connect to the Internet to
transmit data or receive data. We have also agreed to market the WorldGate service within our market areas.
We pay a monthly subscriber access fee to WorldGate based on the number of subscribers to the WorldGate
service. We have the discretion to determine what fees, if any, we will charge our subscribers for access to the
WorldGate service. For the three months ended March 31, 2002, we paid WorldGate approximately $133,449,
consisting of $60,032 for equipment purchases and $73,437 for subscriber access fees. For the year ended
December 31, 2001, we paid WorldGate approximately $1.7 million, consisting of $1.5 million for equipment
purchases and $199,470 for subscriber access fees. We charged our subscribers approximately $71,445 and
$342,000 for the three months ended March 31, 2002 and the year ended December 31, 2001, respectively.

On July 25, 2000, Charter Communications Holding Company entered into a joint venture, named
TVGateway, LLC, with WorldGate and several other cable operators to develop and deploy a server-based
interactive program guide. Charter Communications Holding Company initially invested $850,000, providing
it a 16.25% ownership interest in the joint venture and through subsequent investments of $1.0 million,
$1.5 million and $1.5 million in December 2000, July 2001 and December 2001, respectively, increased its
ownership interest to 17.63% as of December 31, 2001. For the Ñrst four years after the formation of
TVGateway, Charter Communications Holding Company will earn additional ownership units, up to a
maximum of 750,000 ownership units, as the interactive program guide is deployed to our customers. On
August 15, 2000, in connection with the formation of the joint venture, Charter Communications Holding
Company purchased 31,211 shares of common stock of WorldGate at $16.02 per share for a total purchase
price of $500,000. As a result of this purchase, Charter Communications Holding Company received a
$125,000 credit from WorldGate against future equipment purchases relating to the deployment of its service.
Additionally, WorldGate granted Charter Communications Holding Company warrants to purchase up to
500,000 shares of WorldGate common stock for a period of seven years at a exercise price of $24.78 per share.
For a period of three years from the date of closing, Charter Communications Holding Company will also be
issued warrants to purchase common stock of WorldGate based on the number of two-way digital homes
passed in the systems in which Charter Communications Holding Company has deployed WorldGate service.
As of March 31, 2002, Charter Communications Holding Company had earned warrants to purchase
approximately 250,000 shares, but has not yet received documentation evidencing them. One of the
Company's subsidiaries holds additional warrants to purchase 263,353 shares of WorldGate common stock for
$10.65 per share, which expire on June 30, 2002 and also owns 107,554 shares of WorldGate common stock
for which it paid a total of $1.5 million. As of March 31, 2002 and December 31, 2001, the carrying value of
our investment in WorldGate was approximately $181,781 and $183,000, respectively, the carrying value of
our investment in TVGateway was approximately $2.2 million and $2.6 million, respectively.

Wink. Wink Communications, Inc. oÅers an enhanced broadcasting system that adds interactivity and
electronic commerce opportunities to traditional programming and advertising. Viewers can, among other
things, Ñnd news, weather and sports information on-demand and order products through use of a remote
control.
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Charter Communications Holding Company is party to a June 7, 2001 cable aÇliation agreement for a
three year term with Wink, which was amended in October 2001 and in March 2002. The agreement has
three, one-year renewal options at our discretion. Pursuant to the agreement, Wink granted us a non-exclusive
license to use the Wink software to deliver the enhanced broadcasting services to our cable systems. Charter
Communications Holding Company agreed to make commercially reasonable eÅorts to deploy the Wink
services to three million subscribers, for which it is eligible to receive a launch fee for transactions generated
by our customers. Wink also agreed to issue to Charter Communications Holding Company one million shares
of Wink common stock. As a result of this stock grant, Charter Communications Holdings Company will have
an equity ownership in Wink that exceeds 5%. Under the amended agreement we agreed to pay a fee for the
license grant and Wink agreed to purchase an advertising package during 2002 and 2003. At March 31, 2002,
Vulcan Ventures had an less than 5% equity interest in Wink. For the three months ended March 31, 2002 and
the year ended December 31, 2001, we received $2.2 million and $3.8 million, respectively, from Wink under
the aÇliation agreement, which is included in other revenues in the accompanying consolidated statement of
operations.

TechTV. TechTV Inc. operates a cable television channel which broadcasts shows about technology.
Pursuant to a carriage agreement terminating in 2008, TechTV has provided us with programming for
broadcast via our cable television systems. Carriage fee amounts per subscriber are determined based on the
percentage of subscribers in a particular system receiving the services. These fees will be waived for systems
with higher penetration levels until December 31, 2003, and were waived for systems with lower penetration
levels through April 30, 2001. In certain circumstances, we are entitled to a percentage of TechTV's net
product revenues from infomercials and home shopping and attributed to our carriage of the service.
Additionally, we receive incentive payments for channel launches through December 31, 2003. TechTV may
not oÅer its services to any other cable operator which serves the same or fewer number of customers at a
more favorable rate or on more favorable carriage terms. For the three months ended March 31, 2002 and the
year ended December 31, 2001, we received $284,000 and $9.4 million, respectively, from TechTV under the
carriage agreement.

On February 5, 1999, Vulcan Programming, which is 100% owned by Mr. Allen, acquired a one-third
interest in TechTV. In January 2000, Vulcan Programming acquired an additional 64% in TechTV for
$204.8 million. Mr. Savoy is the president and director of Vulcan Programming. As of March 31, 2001,
Vulcan Programming's interest in TechTV was approximately 97.7%. The remaining approximate 2.3% of
TechTV is owned by its management and employees. Mr. Wangberg, one of our directors, is the chairman,
chief executive oÇcer and a director of TechTV. Although Mr. Wangberg has announced his intent to resign
as the chief executive oÇcer of TechTV when his successor is named, he will remain with TechTV as a
director. In September 2000 Mr. Wangberg sold his approximately 2.63% equity interest in TechTV to Vulcan
Programming and in April 2001 his remaining 1.37% interest was redeemed by TechTV. Mr. Allen is a
director of TechTV and Mr. Savoy is a director of TechTV.

USA Interactive / USA Entertainment (formerly USA Networks). Prior to May 2002, USA Networks
operated the USA Network, The Sci-Fi Channel, Trio and World News International cable television
networks and also operated Home Shopping Network, which is a retail sales program available via cable
television systems. In May 2002, the company was restructured so that USA Interactive (f/k/a USA
Networks) now operates Home Shopping Network, among other businesses and USA Entertainment operates
USA Network, The Sci-Fi Channel, Trio and World News International, among other businesses. Pursuant to
an agreement terminating in 2005, Charter Communications Holding Company is a party to a non-exclusive
aÇliation agreement for the cablecast of USA Network programming. For the three months ended March 31,
2002 and the year ended December 31, 2001, respectively, we received approximately $1.5 million and $12.1
million, respectively, from USA Networks under the aÇliation agreement and for commissions from USA
Networks for home shopping sales generated by its customers and/or promotion of the Home Shopping
Network. For the three months ended March 31, 2002 and the year ended December 31, 2001, we paid USA
Networks approximately $10.2 million and $39.3 million, respectively for cable television programming.
Mr. Allen and Mr. Savoy are directors of USA Interactive. As of December 31, 2001, Mr. Allen owned
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approximately 5% and Mr. Savoy owned less than 1% of the capital stock of USA Interactive. In May 2002,
Mr. Allen and Mr. Savoy sold their entire interest in USA Interactive.

Oxygen Media Corporation. Oxygen Media provides programming content aimed at the female
audience for distribution over the Internet and cable television systems. Oxygen Media programming content
is currently available to approximately 2 million Charter Communications customers. For the three months
ended March 31, 2002 and the year ended December 31, 2001 we paid Oxygen approximately $1.3 million and
$2.7 million, respectively, for programming content. Charter Communications Holding Company expects to
enter into an agreement with Oxygen Media setting forth the terms of our carriage of Oxygen Media
programming content. Mr. Savoy, a director of the Company and Charter Communications Holding
Company, serves on the board of directors of Oxygen Media. As of April 18, 2002, through Vulcan
Programming, Mr. Allen owns an approximate 33.5% interest in Oxygen Media (54.2% assuming exercise of
all warrants held by Vulcan Programming but no exercise of warrants or options by other holders).

Replay TV Joint Venture. Charter Communications Ventures was party to a joint venture with General
Instrument Corporation (doing business as Broadband Communications Sector of Motorola, Inc.),
Replay TV Inc. and Interval Research Corporation, an entity controlled by Mr. Allen, to develop and integrate
digital video recording capabilities in advanced digital set-top boxes. The joint venture focused on creating a
set-top based digital recording platform designed for storing video, audio and Internet content. Prior to the
dissolution of the joint venture in 2001, Charter Communications Ventures received management fees of
$1.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2001.

Purchase of Certain Enstar Limited Partnership Systems. On April 10, 2002, Interlink Communica-
tions Partners, LLC, Rifkin Acquisition Partners, LLC and Charter Communications Entertainment I, LLC,
each an indirect, wholly-owned subsidiary of Charter Communications Holdings, LLC, purchased the assets
of certain Illinois systems serving approximately 21,600 customers for a cash sale price of approximately
$48.3 million subject to certain closing adjustments. These assets were acquired from Enstar Income
Program II-2, L.P., Enstar Income Program IV-3, L.P., Enstar Income/Growth Program Six-A, L.P. and
Enstar Cable of Macoupin County pursuant to the terms of a purchase agreement entered into in
August 2001, that was amended in April 2002. The original cash sale price was the highest bid received by the
Enstar limited partnerships following a broadly-based solicitation process. On April 10, 2002, Charter
Communications Entertainment I, LLC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Charter Communications Holding
Company, entered into an agreement to purchase substantially all of the assets of Enstar Income Pro-
gram II-1, L.P., serving in the aggregate approximately 6,400 customers, for a purchase price of approximately
$14.8 million, subject to certain closing adjustments. We anticipate that this acquisition will close in the third
quarter of 2002. Enstar Communications Corporation, a direct subsidiary of Charter Communications
Holding Company, is the general partner of the Enstar limited partnerships.

In addition, Enstar Cable Corporation, the manager of the Enstar limited partnerships through a
management agreement, engaged Charter Communications Holding Company to manage the Enstar limited
partnerships. Pursuant to the management agreement, Charter Communications Holding Company provides
management services to the Enstar limited partnerships in exchange for management fees. The Enstar limited
partnerships also purchase basic and premium programming for their systems at cost from Charter
Communications Holding Company. For the three months ended March 31, 2002 and the year ended
December 31, 2001, the Enstar limited partnerships paid Charter Communications Holding Company
approximately $336,000 and $2.1 million, respectively, for management services.

With the exception of Mr. Allen, all of the executive oÇcers of the Company, Charter Communications
Holding Company and Charter Communications Holdings act as oÇcers of Enstar Communications
Corporation.

Portland Trail Blazers. On October 7, 1996, the former owner of our Falcon cable systems entered into
a letter agreement and a cable television agreement with Trail Blazers Inc. for the cable broadcast in the
metropolitan area surrounding Portland, Oregon of pre-season, regular season and playoÅ basketball games of
the Portland Trail Blazers, a National Basketball Association basketball team. Mr. Allen is the 100% owner of
the Portland Trail Blazers and Trail Blazers Inc. After our acquisition of the Falcon cable systems in
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November 1999, we continued to operate under the terms of these agreements until their termination on
September 30, 2001. Under the letter agreement, Trail Blazers Inc. was paid a Ñxed fee for each subscriber in
areas directly served by the Falcon cable systems. Under the cable television agreement, we shared
subscription revenues with Trail Blazers Inc. We paid approximately $1.055 million for the year ended
December 31, 2001 in connection with the cable broadcast of Portland Trail Blazers basketball games under
the October 1996 cable television agreement.

On July 1, 2001, Charter Communications Holding Company and Action Sports Cable Network, which
is 100%, owned by Mr. Allen, entered into a new carriage agreement for a Ñve-year term, which became
eÅective on October 1, 2001 with the expiration of the previous agreement. Under the July 2001 carriage
agreement, Charter Communications Holding Company pays Action Sports a Ñxed fee for each subscriber
receiving the Action Sports programming, which covers sporting events in the PaciÑc Northwest, including the
Portland Trail Blazers, the Seattle Seahawks, a National Football League football team, and the Portland
Fire, a Women's National Basketball Association basketball team. For the three months ended March 31,
2002 and the year ended December 31, 2001, we paid approximately $258,771 and $382,550, respectively,
under the July 2001 agreement.

digeo, inc. Vulcan Ventures, an entity controlled by Mr. Allen, owns an approximate 60% interest in
digeo, inc. We expect to launch digeo's television-based Internet access service in St. Louis in the second half
of 2002. The digeo‚ product is designed to blend the power of the Internet with the convenience of the
television. Through the use of an advanced digital set-top terminal, customers will be able to access Internet-
based streaming media on the television, including both local and national news, sports and entertainment.
The Internet domain name of customers using this service will be ""Charter TV.'' The digeo‚ product is a
""portal,'' which is an Internet web site that serves as a user's initial point of entry to the World Wide Web. By
oÅering selected content, services and links to other web sites and a portal guide, it directs users through the
World Wide Web. In addition, the portal generates revenues from advertising on its own web pages and by
sharing revenues generated by linked or featured web sites. digeo, inc. has a license agreement with Microsoft
for software used in the digeo set top companion. Fees under this license agreement are passed on to us
through our agreement with digeo.

On March 5, 2001, the Company Ñnalized an exclusive carriage agreement with digeo interactive, LLC,
which will function as its television-based Internet portal for an initial six-year period. In connection with the
execution of the carriage agreement on March 5, 2001, our wholly owned subsidiary, Charter Communications
Ventures, LLC, received an equity interest in digeo, inc. funded by Vulcan Ventures Incorporated's
contribution of approximately $21.2 million, which is subject to a priority return of capital to Vulcan up to the
amount so funded. Vulcan also agreed to make, through January 24, 2004, certain additional contributions
through DBroadband Holdings, LLC to acquire digeo, inc. equity in order to maintain Charter Venture's pro
rata interest in digeo, inc. in the event of certain future digeo, inc. equity Ñnancings by the founders of digeo,
inc. These additional equity interests will also be subject to a priority return of capital to Vulcan up to the
amount so contributed. Pursuant to this obligation, on April 26, 2002 Vulcan Ventures contributed an
additional $12.5 million to DBroadband Holdings, which was in turn used to purchase additional equity of
digeo, inc. On September 27, 2001, the Company and digeo, inc. amended the March 2001 carriage
agreement. Pursuant to the amendment, digeo interactive, a subsidiary of digeo, inc., will provide the content
for enhanced Wink interactive television services, known as Charter Interactive Channels (known as
""i-channels''), to us. In order to provide the i-channels, digeo, inc. sublicensed certain Wink technologies to
the Company. We will share in the revenues generated by the i-channels. In November 2001, we made this
service available to our digital subscribers in Glendale, California, and by March 1, 2002, the i-channels were
available to an aggregate of 550,000 digital subscribers. As of March 1, 2002, over 20% of the digital
subscribers in these markets were active users of the i-channels, with a per-user average of 12.5 screen views
per week. We plan to deploy this service aggressively in 2002 and intend to oÅer the service to over 1.0 million
customers by December 31, 2002. Currently, those digital subscribers receiving i-channels receive the service
at no additional charge. For the three months ended March 31, 2002 and the year ended December 31, 2001,
we did not receive any payments or shared revenues from digeo. As of March 31, 2002 and December 31,
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2001, the carrying value of our investment in digeo was approximately $10.6 million and $21.2 million,
respectively.

Messrs. Allen, Savoy and Vogel are directors of digeo, inc. Mr. Kent, our former director, served on the
board of digeo, inc. Mr. Savoy serves on the compensation committee of digeo, inc. Each of Mr. Savoy and
Mr. Vogel owns options to purchase 10,000 shares of digeo, inc. common stock.

Microsoft Corporation/MSN. In September 2001, Charter Communications Holding Company en-
tered into an agreement with Microsoft Corporation. Pursuant to the agreement with Microsoft, Charter
Communications Holding Company introduced for our Charter Pipeline‚ customers a custom start page that
is co-branded with Microsoft's MSN network of websites, with content modules that we provide, including, for
example, movie trailers previewing movies on pay-per-view and video-on-demand, as well as television listings.
In the second quarter of 2002 we expect to introduce a custom browser that will be co-branded with the MSN
browser, and charter.com e-mail. Under the agreement, Microsoft developed the website and will develop the
browser. The agreement provides for the provision of an advertising package to Charter Communications
Holding Company by Microsoft on the MSN network, the purchase of advertising time by Microsoft on our
cable systems, and for certain payments from Microsoft to Charter Communications Holding Company
related to the marketing of the product. Microsoft will receive payments from Charter Communications
Holding Company for e-mail services hosted by Microsoft and development costs for the website and browser.
The agreement also provides that Microsoft and Charter Communications Holding Company will share in the
revenue generated from the co-branded site and portions of the browser. As of March 31, 2002, Mr. Allen had
a less than 5% equity interest in Microsoft.

ADC Telecommunications Inc. We purchase certain equipment for use in our business from ADC
Telecommunications, which provides broadband access and network equipment. Mr. Wangberg acts as a
director for ADC Telecommunications.

This section includes forward-looking statements regarding, among other things, our plans, strategies and
prospects. Forward-looking statements are inherently subject to risks, uncertainties and assumptions. Many of
the forward-looking statements contained in this section may be identiÑed by the use of forward-looking words
such as ""believe,'' ""expect,'' ""anticipate,'' ""should,'' ""planned,'' ""will,'' ""may,'' ""intend,'' ""estimate,'' and
""potential,'' among others. Among these risks, uncertainties and assumptions are those speciÑed in the ""Risk
Factors'' included with the reports we Ñled from time to time with the SEC.
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Accounting Matters

Principal Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors has dismissed Arthur Andersen LLP and appointed KPMG LLP as the
Company's independent public accountants for the year ended 2002 in accordance with the recommendation
of the Audit Committee. Arthur Andersen LLP served as the Company's independent public accountants for
the year ended December 31, 2001.

Arthur Andersen's report on the Company's Ñnancial statements for the Company's two Ñscal years
ended December 31, 2001 and 2000 did not contain an adverse opinion or a disclaimer of opinion, nor was it
qualiÑed or modiÑed as to uncertainty, audit scope or accounting principles. During the Company's two Ñscal
years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000 and the subsequent interim period through April 22, 2002, there
were no disagreements with Arthur Andersen LLP on any matter of accounting principles or practices,
Ñnancial statement disclosure, or auditing scope or procedure which, if not resolved to Arthur Andersen LLP's
satisfaction would have caused them to make reference to the subject matter of the disagreement in
connection with the audit reports on the Company's consolidated Ñnancial statements for such years, and there
were no reportable events as deÑned in Item 304(a)(1)(v) of Regulation S-K.

The Company provided Arthur Andersen LLP with a copy of the foregoing disclosures and Arthur
Andersen LLP agreed with such statements in a letter dated April 26, 2002 that was Ñled with the SEC.

In the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000 and through April 22, 2002, the Company did not
consult KPMG LLP with respect to the application of accounting principles to a speciÑed transaction, either
completed or proposed, or the type of audit opinion that might be rendered on the Company's consolidated
Ñnancial statements, or any other matters or reportable events as set forth in Items 304(a)(2)(i) and (ii) of
Regulation S-K.

A representative of KPMG LLP will be in attendance at the Annual Meeting and will have an
opportunity to make a statement. The representative will also be available to respond to appropriate questions.
A representative of Arthur Andersen is not expected to be available at the Annual Meeting.

Audit Fees; Financial Information Systems Design and Implementation Fees; Other Fees

The following provides a detailed listing of the various services provided by Arthur Andersen LLP for the
year 2001, including the audit of the Company's 2001 year end Ñnancial statements for review of all Ñnancial
statements included in the Company's Forms 10-Q Ñled in 2001. Detailed below are amounts billed or
expected to be billed by Arthur Andersen LLP for services performed during this time period:

Amount

(in thousands)

Audit Fees:
Annual audit and quarterly reviewsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 790.0

Financial Information Systems
Design and Implementation Fees ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 85.4

All Other FeesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $11,308.7

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $12,184.1

The composition of other fees is mainly comprised of approximately $2.30 million for other audit-related
services, approximately $3.86 million related to tax services covering federal, state and local compliance and
tax related projects and approximately $5.15 million of non-Ñnancial system design and implementation
projects.
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Report of the Audit Committee

The following report does not constitute soliciting materials and is not considered Ñled or incorporated by
reference into any other Company Ñling under the Securities Act of 1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, unless we state otherwise.

The Audit Committee presently consists of the following members of the Company's Board of Directors:
Ronald L. Nelson, Nancy B. Peretsman and John H. Tory. Ms. Peretsman, Mr. Nelson and Mr. Tory are
""independent'' as deÑned under Rule 4200(a)(15) of the National Association of Securities Dealers' listing
standards. The Audit Committee's functions are detailed in a written Audit Committee Charter adopted by
the Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee has reviewed and discussed the audited Ñnancial statements of the Company for
the year ended December 31, 2001 with the Company's management.

The Audit Committee has discussed with Arthur Andersen LLP, the Company's independent public
accountants with respect to the audited Ñnancial statements of the Company for the year ended December 31,
2001, the matters required to be discussed by Statement on Auditing Standards No. 61 (Communication with
Audit Committees).

The Audit Committee has also received the written disclosures and the letter from Arthur Andersen LLP
required by Independence Standards Board Standard No. 1 (Independence Discussion with Audit Commit-
tees) and the Audit Committee has discussed the independence of Arthur Andersen LLP with that Ñrm and
has considered the compatibility of non-audit services with Arthur Andersen LLP's independence.

Based on the Audit Committee's review and discussions noted above (with the exception of certain items
required under Statement on Auditing Standards No. 61 that were discussed at the April 22, 2002 meeting of
the Audit Committee), the Audit Committee recommended to the Board of Directors that the Company's
audited Ñnancial statements be included in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the Ñscal year
ended December 31, 2001 for Ñling with the SEC.

RONALD L. NELSON
NANCY B. PERETSMAN
JOHN H. TORY
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Proposal No. 2: RatiÑcation of the Appointment of Independent Public Accountants

The Board of Directors has appointed KPMG LLP as the Company's independent public accountants for
the year ended 2002 in accordance with the recommendation of the Audit Committee. Shareholder
ratiÑcation of the selection of KPMG as the Company's independent public accountants is not required by the
Company's Bylaws, or other applicable legal requirement. However, as a matter of corporate responsiveness
the Board of Directors wished to solicit the ratiÑcation by the Company's shareholders of the selection of
KPMG LLP as the Company's independent public accountants.

Vote required. A majority of Class A and Class B votes cast, voting together as a single class, is
required to ratify the appointment of KPMG LLP as independent public accountants. You will have one vote
for each of your shares of Class A common stock. Under the CertiÑcate of Incorporation and Bylaws of the
Company, shares not cast, whether by abstentions, broker ""non-votes'' or otherwise, will have no eÅect on the
outcome of the proposal.

Representatives of KPMG LLP will be in attendance at the Annual Meeting and will have an opportunity
to make a statement if they so desire. The representatives will also be available to respond to appropriate
questions.

RatiÑcation of the appointment of KPMG LLP as the Company's independent public accountants is not
required for their retention, however if the appointment is not ratiÑed, the Board of Directors and the Audit
Committee may consider re-evaluating the appointment.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS UNANIMOUSLY RECOMMENDS A VOTE ""FOR'' RATIFI-
CATION OF THE APPOINTMENT OF KPMG LLP AS THE COMPANY'S INDEPENDENT
PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS.

Section 16(a) BeneÑcial Ownership Reporting Requirement

Our directors and executive oÇcers must Ñle reports with the SEC indicating the number of shares of the
Company's Class A common stock they beneÑcially own and any changes in their beneÑcial ownership.
Copies of these reports must be provided to us. Based solely on our review of these reports and written
representations from the persons required to Ñle them, we believe that, with the possible exception of the
matters described below, each of our directors and executive oÇcers timely Ñled all the required reports during
2001. In April 2001, Mr. Nathanson Ñled an amended Form 3 to reÖect acquisition of derivative securities
consisting of the establishment of a put equivalent position on shares of Class A common stock held by certain
entities in which Mr. Nathanson holds an interest, which had not originally been reported on Mr. Nathanson's
original Form 3.

Shareholder Proposals for 2003 Annual Meeting

If you want to include a shareholder proposal in the proxy statement for the 2003 annual meeting, it must
be delivered to the Company's Secretary at the Company's executive oÇces before February 18, 2003.
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Other Matters

At the date of mailing of this proxy statement, we are not aware of any business to be presented at the
annual meeting other than the matters discussed above. If other proposals are properly brought before the
meeting, any proxies returned to us will be voted as the proxyholder sees Ñt.

By order of the Board of Directors,

CURTIS S. SHAW

Secretary

The Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001 is available without
charge by accessing the ""Investor'' section of our website at www.charter.com. You also may obtain a paper
copy of the 2001 10-K, without exhibits, at no charge by writing to the Company at 12405 Powerscourt
Drive, St. Louis, MO 63131, Attention: Investor Relations. In addition, certain Company Ñnancial and other
related information, which is required to be furnished to Company shareholders, is attached hereto as
""Appendix A Ì 2001 Financial Report and Other Information.''
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Appendix A

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

2001 FINANCIAL REPORT AND OTHER INFORMATION

Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Statements ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ A-2

Business of the Company ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ A-3

Market for the Company's Common Equity and Related Shareholder Matters ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ A-3

Selected Financial DataÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ A-4

Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ A-5

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure about Market Risk ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ A-40

Financial Statements, Notes and Reports of Independent Public Accountants and Independent
Auditors ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ F-1

NOTE: This Appendix does not constitute soliciting material and is not to be considered ""Ñled,'' or
incorporated by reference into any other Company Ñling under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, unless we speciÑcally state otherwise.
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This 2001 Financial Report includes forward-looking statements regarding, among other things, our
plans, strategies and prospects, both business and Ñnancial. Although we believe that our plans, intentions and
expectations reÖected in or suggested by these forward-looking statements are reasonable, we cannot assure
you that we will achieve or realize these plans, intentions or expectations. Forward-looking statements are
inherently subject to risks, uncertainties and assumptions. Many of the forward-looking statements contained
in this 2001 Financial Report may be identiÑed by the use of forward-looking words such as ""believe,''
""expect,'' ""anticipate,'' ""should,'' ""planned,'' ""will,'' ""may,'' ""intend,'' ""estimate,'' and ""potential,'' among
others. Important factors that could cause actual results to diÅer materially from the forward-looking
statements we make in this 2001 Financial Report are set forth in this 2001 Financial Report and included in
and/or Ñled with other documents we Ñle with the SEC from time to time, which risk factors are incorporated
by reference herein, and in other reports or documents that we Ñle from time to time with the SEC and
include, but are not limited to:

‚ our plans to achieve growth by oÅering advanced products and services;

‚ our anticipated capital expenditures for our upgrades and new equipment and facilities;

‚ our ability to fund capital expenditures and any future acquisitions;

‚ the eÅects of governmental regulation on our business;

‚ our ability to compete eÅectively in a highly competitive and changing environment;

‚ our ability to obtain programming as needed and at a reasonable price;

‚ our ability to continue to do business with existing vendors, particularly high-tech companies that do
not have a long operating history; and

‚ general business and economic conditions, particularly in light of the uncertainty stemming from the
September 11, 2001 terrorist activities in the United States and the armed conÖict abroad.

All forward-looking statements attributable to us or a person acting on our behalf are expressly qualiÑed
in their entirety by this cautionary statement. We are under no obligation to update any of the forward looking
statements after the date of this 2001 Financial Report to conform these statements to actual results or to
changes in our expectations.
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OUR BUSINESS

Charter Communications, Inc., operating through its subsidiaries, is the fourth largest operator of cable
systems in the United States. Through our broadband network of coaxial and Ñber optic cable, we provide
video, data, interactive and private business network services to approximately 7 million customers in
40 states. All of our systems oÅer traditional analog cable television. We are steadily increasing the availability
of digital television, along with an array of advanced products and services such as high-speed Internet access
(data services), interactive video programming and video-on-demand, in an increasing number of our systems.
In 2002, we expect to oÅer several new advanced products and services in targeted markets, including a set-top
terminal companion that enables digital video recorder capability, home networking and internet-access over
the television; wireless home networking; and an enhanced customized internet portal, with a customized
browser and charter.com e-mail. In 2002, we began oÅering telephony on a limited basis through our
broadband network using switch technology and will continue our trials of voice-over Internet protocol
telephony. The introduction and roll-out of new products and services represents an important step toward the
realization of our Wired World‚ vision, where cable's ability to transmit interactive video, data and voice at
high-speeds enables it to serve as the primary platform for the delivery of new services to the home and
workplace.

MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Our Class A common stock is quoted on the Nasdaq National Market System under the ticker symbol
""CHTR.''

Quarterly Market Information Ì Class A Common Stock

2001 High Low

First quarter ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $24.188 $19.000

Second quarter ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $24.070 $18.875

Third quarter ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $24.450 $10.490

Fourth quarter ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $17.050 $11.730
2000

First quarter ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $22.625 $14.000

Second quarter ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $16.563 $10.000

Third quarter ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $17.063 $12.375

Fourth quarter ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $24.188 $16.188

Holders

As of March 15, 2002, there were approximately 2,878 record holders of our Class A common stock and
one record holder of our Class B common stock.

Dividends

Charter Communications, Inc. has not paid stock or cash dividends on any of its common stock, and we
do not intend to pay cash dividends on common stock in the foreseeable future. Except for the cash dividends
required on preferred stock issued from time to time, we intend to retain future earnings, if any, to Ñnance the
expansion of our business.

Charter Communications, Inc. pays the holders of its Series A Convertible Redeemable Preferred Stock
quarterly cumulative cash dividends at an annual rate of 5.75% on a liquidation preference of $100 per share
from distributions it receives from Charter Communications Holding Company on its Class B Preferred
membership units. The Class B Preferred membership units issued by Charter Communications Holding
Company to Charter Communications, Inc. are a ""mirror'' security to Charter Communications, Inc.'s
Series A Convertible Redeemable Preferred Stock that replicate its dividend and conversion features. For the
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year ended December 31, 2001, Charter Communications, Inc. paid an aggregate of $969,190 in dividends to
the holders of its Series A Convertible Redeemable Preferred Stock.

Charter Communications Holding Company may make pro rata distributions to all holders of its common
membership units, including us. Covenants in the indentures and credit agreements governing the debt
obligations of Charter Communications Holdings and its subsidiaries restrict their ability to make distributions
to us, and accordingly, limit our ability to declare or pay cash dividends. Additionally, Charter Communica-
tions, Inc. is prohibited from declaring or paying cash dividends on any class of stock on par with or junior to
the Series A Convertible Redeemable Preferred Stock, including the common stock, unless the cumulative
dividends on the preferred stock and any accrued dividends on stock on par with the preferred stock for any
past or current period have been paid or set aside in full. See ""Management's Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations.''

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities

No unregistered equity securities of Charter Communications, Inc. were sold by Charter Communica-
tions, Inc. or its subsidiaries during the fourth quarter of the year ended December 31, 2001.

SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table presents selected Ñnancial data for the periods indicated (dollars in thousands, except
share data):

Charter Communications
Properties Holdings

Charter Communications, Inc.
12/24/98 1/1/98 Year Ended

Year Ended December 31, through through December 31,
2001 2000 1999 12/31/98 12/23/98 1997

Statement of Operations Data:

Revenues ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 3,953,132 $ 3,249,222 $ 1,428,244 $ 13,713 $ 49,731 $18,867

Operating Expenses:

Operating, general and
administrative ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,110,043 1,651,353 737,957 7,134 25,952 11,767

Depreciation and amortization ÏÏ 3,010,068 2,473,082 745,315 8,318 16,864 6,103

Option compensation expense ÏÏÏ (45,683) 40,978 79,979 845 Ì Ì

Special charges ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 17,629 Ì Ì Ì Ì Ì

Corporate expensesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 56,930 55,243 51,428 473 6,176 566

Operating expensesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5,148,987 4,220,656 1,614,679 16,770 48,992 18,436

Income (loss) from operationsÏÏÏÏÏ (1,195,855) (971,434) (186,435) (3,057) 739 431

Interest expense ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,324,463) (1,059,130) (477,799) (2,353) (17,277) (5,120)

Interest incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 12,675 7,348 34,467 133 44 41

Loss on equity investments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (54,103) (19,262) Ì Ì Ì Ì

Other income (expense) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (94,170) (12,467) (8,039) Ì (728) 25

Loss before income taxes and
minority interest ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (2,655,916) (2,054,945) (637,806) (5,277) (17,222) (4,623)

Income tax expense ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì (1,030) Ì Ì Ì

Loss before minority interestÏÏÏÏÏÏ (2,655,916) (2,054,945) (638,836) (5,277) (17,222) (4,623)

Minority interest in loss of
subsidiaryÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,478,239 1,226,295 572,607 5,275 Ì Ì

Net loss ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,177,677) (828,650) (66,229) (2) (17,222) (4,623)

Accretion of preferred stock
dividends ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (969) Ì Ì Ì Ì Ì

Net loss applicable to common
stockÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ (1,178,646) $ (828,650) $ (66,229) $ (2) $(17,222) $(4,623)
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Charter Communications
Properties Holdings

Charter Communications, Inc.
12/24/98 1/1/98 Year Ended

Year Ended December 31, through through December 31,
2001 2000 1999 12/31/98 12/23/98 1997

Loss per common share, basic and
diluted ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ (4.37) $ (3.67) $ (2.22) $ (0.04) N/A N/A

Weighted-average common shares
outstanding ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 269,594,386 225,697,775 29,811,202 50,000 N/A N/A

Balance Sheet Data (end of
period):

Total assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 24,961,824 $ 23,043,566 $18,966,507 $4,335,527 $281,969 $55,811

Total debt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 16,342,873 13,060,455 8,936,455 2,002,206 274,698 41,500

Minority interest ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,976,791 4,089,329 5,381,331 2,146,549 Ì Ì

Redeemable securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 1,104,327 750,937 Ì Ì Ì

Preferred stock Ì redeemable ÏÏÏÏÏ 50,566 Ì Ì Ì Ì Ì

Shareholders' equity/Member's
equity (deÑcit) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,861,792 3,123,204 3,011,079 830 (8,397) (1,975)

Comparability of the above information from year to year is aÅected by acquisitions and dispositions
completed by us. See Note 3 to our consolidated Ñnancial statements included with this 2001 Financial
Report.

The Board of Directors has dismissed Arthur Andersen LLP and appointed KPMG LLP as the
Company's independent public accountants for the year ended 2002 in accordance with the recommendation
of the Audit Committee. Arthur Andersen LLP served as the Company's independent public accountants for
the year ended December 31, 2001.

Arthur Andersen's report on Charter Communication Inc.'s Ñnancial statements for Charter Communi-
cations, Inc.'s two Ñscal years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000 did not contain an adverse opinion or a
disclaimer of opinion, nor was it qualiÑed or modiÑed as to uncertainty, audit scope or accounting principles.
During Charter Communications, Inc.'s two Ñscal years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000 and the
subsequent interim period through April 22, 2002, there were no disagreements with Arthur Andersen LLP on
any matter of accounting principles or practices, Ñnancial statement disclosure, or auditing scope or procedure
which, if not resolved to Arthur Andersen LLP's satisfaction would have caused them to make reference to
the subject matter of the disagreement in connection with the audit reports on Charter Communications,
Inc.'s consolidated Ñnancial statements for such years, and there were no reportable events as deÑned in
Item 304(a)(1)(v) of Regulation S-K.

Charter Communications, Inc. provided Arthur Andersen LLP with a copy of the foregoing disclosures
and Arthur Andersen LLP agreed with such statements in a letter dated April 26, 2002 that was Ñled with the
SEC.

In the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000 and through April 22, 2002, Charter Communications,
Inc. did not consult KPMG LLP with respect to the application of accounting principles to a speciÑed
transaction, either completed or proposed, or the type of audit opinion that might be rendered on Charter
Communications, Inc.'s consolidated Ñnancial statements, or any other matters or reportable events as set
forth in Items 304(a)(2)(i) and (ii) of Regulation S-K.

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS

Reference is made to ""Certain Trends and Uncertainties'' of this section and the ""Risk Factors'' included
in and/or Ñled with other documents we Ñle with the SEC from time to time, which describe important factors
that could cause actual results to diÅer from expectations and non-historical information contained herein. In
addition, this section should be read in conjunction with the audited consolidated Ñnancial statements of
Charter Communications, Inc. and subsidiaries as of and for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and
1999. References to the ""Proxy Statement'' refers to Charter Communications, Inc.'s Annual Proxy
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Statement on Schedule 14A Ñled with the Securities and Exchange Commission, to which this 2001 Financial
Report is Appendix A.

Introduction

We do not believe that our historical Ñnancial condition and results of operations are accurate indicators
of future results because of certain signiÑcant past events. Those events include numerous mergers,
acquisitions, and equity and debt Ñnancing transactions over the last several years.

Prior to the acquisition of the Charter companies by Mr. Allen on December 23, 1998 and the merger of
Marcus Holdings with and into Charter Communications Holdings, LLC (Charter Holdings) eÅective
April 7, 1999, the cable systems of the Charter and Marcus companies were operated under four groups of
companies. Three of these groups were comprised of companies that were managed by Charter Investment
and in which Charter Investment had an ownership interest: (i) Charter Communications Properties
Holdings, LLC (CCPH); (ii) CCA Group; and (iii) CharterComm Holdings, LLC. The fourth group was
comprised of companies that were subsidiaries of Marcus Holdings which Charter Investment began
managing in October 1998. In April 1998, Mr. Allen acquired approximately 99% of the non-voting economic
interests in Marcus Cable and agreed to acquire the remaining interests.

Mr. Allen's acquisition of the Charter companies became eÅective on December 23, 1998, through a
series of transactions in which Mr. Allen acquired approximately 94% of the equity interests of Charter
Investment for an aggregate purchase price of $2.2 billion, excluding $2.0 billion in assumed debt. CCPH and
the operating companies that formerly comprised CCA Group and CharterComm Holdings were contributed
to Charter Operating subsequent to Mr. Allen's acquisition. CCPH is deemed to be our predecessor.
Consequently, the contribution of CCPH was accounted for as a reorganization under common control.
Accordingly, our results of operations for periods prior to and including December 23, 1998 include the
accounts of CCPH. The contributions of the operating companies that formerly comprised CCA Group and
CharterComm Holdings were accounted for in accordance with purchase accounting. Accordingly, our results
of operations for periods after December 23, 1998 include the accounts of CCPH, CCA Group and
CharterComm Holdings.

In February 1999, Charter Holdings was formed as a wholly owned subsidiary of Charter Investment, and
Charter Operating was formed as a wholly owned subsidiary of Charter Holdings. All of Charter Investment's
direct interests in the entities described above were transferred to Charter Operating. All of the prior
management agreements were terminated, and a single new management agreement was entered into between
Charter Investment and Charter Operating to cover all of the subsidiaries.

In March 1999, all of Mr. Allen's interests in Marcus Cable were transferred to Marcus Holdings, a then
newly-formed company. Later in March 1999, Mr. Allen acquired the remaining interests in Marcus Cable,
including voting control, which interests were transferred to Marcus Holdings. In April 1999, Mr. Allen
merged Marcus Holdings into Charter Holdings and the operating subsidiaries of Marcus Holdings and all of
the cable systems they owned came under the ownership of Charter Holdings and, in turn, Charter Operating.
For Ñnancial reporting purposes, the merger of Marcus Holdings with and into Charter Holdings was
accounted for as an acquisition of Marcus Holdings eÅective March 31, 1999, and accordingly, the results of
operations of Marcus Holdings have been included in our consolidated Ñnancial statements since that date.

In May 1999, Charter Communications Holding Company was formed as a wholly owned subsidiary of
Charter Investment. All of Charter Investment's interests in Charter Holdings were transferred to Charter
Communications Holding Company. In July 1999, Charter Communications, Inc. was formed as a wholly
owned subsidiary of Charter Investment.

In November 1999, Charter Communications, Inc. conducted its initial public oÅering. In the initial
public oÅering, substantially all of the equity interests in Charter Communications, Inc. were sold to the
public, and less than 1% of its equity interests were sold to Mr. Allen. Charter Communications, Inc.
contributed substantially all of the proceeds of its initial public oÅering to Charter Communications Holding
Company, which issued membership units to Charter Communications, Inc. In November 1999, the
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management agreement between Charter Investment and Charter Operating was amended and assigned from
Charter Investment to Charter Communications, Inc. Also in November 1999, Charter Communications
Holding Company sold membership units to Vulcan Cable III. Our organizational structure is very complex.

Charter Communications, Inc., operating through its subsidiaries, is the fourth largest operator of cable
systems in the United States. Through our broadband network of coaxial and Ñber optic cable, we provide
video, data, interactive and private business network services to approximately 7 million customers in
40 states. We seek to be a market leader in the introduction and distribution of advanced products and
services. We currently oÅer advanced video and interactive services, as well as high-speed Internet access data
services. Using digital technology, we are able to oÅer additional video channels to our standard, premium and
pay-per-view line-up, including programming of local interest, as well as digital music services. In addition, we
oÅer interactive video programming, including video-on-demand, virtual interactive channels accessible on
television through a web-like screen, and an interactive program guide to access television program listings by
channel, time, date or programming type. In 2002, we expect to oÅer several new advanced products and
services in targeted markets, including an advanced media center terminal that enables digital video recorder
capability, home networking and internet-access over the television; wireless home networking; and an
enhanced customized internet portal, with a customized browser and charter.com e-mail. In 2002, we began to
oÅer telephony on a limited basis through our broadband network using circuit-based switch technology and
will continue with trials of our voice-over Internet protocol telephony. Digital television and its related suite of
interactive services, as well as high-speed cable modem Internet access, provide additional value and product
diÅerentiation, both to us and to our customers, and as a result, are instrumental in solidifying the relationship
with our customers.

Acquisitions

During the three-year period ended December 31, 2001, we completed a total of 18 acquisitions for an
aggregate purchase price of $16.6 billion, including aggregate cash payments of $10.9 billion, $3.3 billion of
assumed debt and $2.4 billion of securities issued and other consideration paid. These acquisitions were
funded through the issuances of equity and long-term debt, bank borrowings, capital contributions, the
assumption of outstanding debt amounts and internally generated funds. In 2000, we transferred the cable
systems we acquired in three of those acquisitions (Fanch, Falcon and Avalon) to our subsidiary, Charter
Holdings. All acquisitions were accounted for under the purchase method of accounting and results of
operations were included in our consolidated Ñnancial statements from their respective dates of acquisition.
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The following table sets forth information regarding our acquisitions in 1999, 2000 and 2001:

Purchase Price (In Millions)

Securities
Acquisition Cash Assumed Issued/Other Total Acquired

Date Paid Debt Consideration Price Customers

Renaissance ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4/99 $ 348 $ 111 $ Ì $ 459 134,000

American CableÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5/99 240 Ì Ì 240 69,000

Greater Media Systems ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6/99 500 Ì Ì 500 176,000

HeliconÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7/99 410 115 25(a) 550 171,000

Vista ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7/99 126 Ì Ì 126 26,000

Cable Satellite ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 8/99 22 Ì Ì 22 9,000

Rifkin ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 9/99 1,200 128 133(b) 1,461 463,000

InterMedia ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 10/99 873 Ì 420(c) 1,293 278,000

Fanch ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 11/99 2,400 Ì Ì 2,400 535,600

FalconÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 11/99 1,250 1,700 550(d) 3,500 977,200

Avalon ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 11/99 558 274 Ì 832 270,800

Total 1999 Acquisitions ÏÏÏÏÏ $ 7,927 $2,328 $1,128 $11,383 3,109,600

Interlake ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1/00 13 Ì Ì 13 6,000

BresnanÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2/00 1,100 963 1,014(e) 3,077 695,800

Capital CableÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4/00 60 Ì Ì 60 23,200

FarmingtonÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4/00 15 Ì Ì 15 5,700

Kalamazoo ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 9/00 Ì Ì 171(f) 171 50,700

Total 2000 Acquisitions ÏÏÏÏÏ $ 1,188 $ 963 $1,185 $ 3,336 781,400

AT&T Systems ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6/01 $ 1,711 $ Ì $ 25(g) $ 1,736(g) 551,100

Cable USA ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 8/01 45 Ì 55(h) 100 30,600

Total 2001 Acquisitions ÏÏÏÏÏ $ 1,756 $ Ì $ 80 $ 1,836 581,700

Total 1999-2001 Acquisitions $10,871 $3,291 $2,393 $16,555 4,472,700

(a) Represents a preferred limited liability company interest in Charter-Helicon, LLC, an indirect wholly
owned subsidiary.

(b) Relates to preferred equity in Charter Communications Holding Company, approximately $130.3 million,
excluding accrued dividends, of which was subsequently exchanged for shares of Charter Communica-
tions, Inc. Class A common stock.

(c) As part of this transaction, we agreed to ""swap'' certain of our non-strategic cable systems serving
customers in Indiana, Montana, Utah and Northern Kentucky valued at $420.0 million.

(d) Relates to common membership units in Charter Communications Holding Company issued to certain of
the Falcon sellers, which were subsequently exchanged for shares of Charter Communications, Inc.
Class A common stock.

(e) Comprised of $384.6 million in equity in Charter Communications Holding Company and $629.5 million
of equity in CC VIII.

(f) In connection with this transaction, we acquired all of the outstanding stock of Cablevision of Michigan in
exchange for 11,173,376 shares of Charter Communications, Inc. Class A common stock.

(g) Comprised of $1.7 billion, as adjusted, in cash and a cable system located in Florida valued at $25.1
million, as adjusted post-closing.
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(h) In connection with this transaction, we acquired all of the outstanding stock of Cable USA and the assets
of related aÇliates in exchange for cash and 505,664 shares of Charter Communications, Inc. Series A
Convertible Redeemable Preferred Stock.

AT&T Transactions. In February 2001, Charter Communications, Inc. and certain of its subsidiaries
entered into several agreements with AT&T Broadband, LLC and certain of its aÇliates involving several
strategic cable system transactions. Charter Communications, Inc. assigned the agreements to certain of its
subsidiaries, and the AT&T transactions closed in June 2001. In the AT&T transactions, we acquired cable
systems from AT&T Broadband serving customers in Missouri, Illinois, Alabama, Nevada and California for a
total adjusted purchase price of $1.74 billion, consisting of $1.71 billion in cash and a Charter cable system
valued at $25.1 million, for a net addition of approximately 551,100 customers as of the closing date. A portion
of the net proceeds from the sale of the Charter Holdings May 2001 notes was used to pay a portion of the
purchase price of the AT&T transactions. As of December 31, 2001, these cable systems had 570,800
customers. For the year ended December 31, 2001, including the period prior to our acquisition, these systems
had revenues of $332.7 million.

Cable USA Transaction. In August 2001, Charter Communications, Inc. and Charter Communications
Holding Company completed the acquisition of several cable systems from Cable USA, Inc. and its aÇliates,
resulting in a net addition of approximately 30,600 customers in Nebraska, Minnesota and Colorado for a total
purchase price of $100.3 million (including certain assumed liabilities), consisting of $44.6 million in cash,
505,664 shares of Charter Communications, Inc. Series A Convertible Redeemable Preferred Stock valued at
$50.6 million and additional shares of Series A Convertible Redeemable Preferred Stock valued at
$5.1 million to be issued to certain sellers subject to certain holdback provisions of the acquisition agreement.
We contributed the systems acquired in these acquisitions to our subsidiaries. As of December 31, 2001, these
cable systems had 32,200 customers. For the year ended December 31, 2001, including the period prior to our
acquisition, these systems had revenues of $13.9 million.

Purchase of Certain Enstar Limited Partnership Systems. In August 2001, Interlink Communications
Partners, LLC, Rifkin Acquisition Partners, LLC and Charter Communications Entertainment I, LLC, each
an indirect, wholly-owned subsidiary of Charter Holdings, entered into an agreement to purchase substantially
all of the assets of Enstar Income Program II-2, L.P., Enstar Income Program II-1, L.P., Enstar Income
Program IV-3, L.P., Enstar Income/Growth Program Six-A, L.P. and Enstar Cable of Macoupin County and
certain assets of Enstar IV/PBD Systems Venture, serving in the aggregate approximately 28,000 customers.
Enstar Communications Corporation, a direct subsidiary of Charter Communications Holding Company, is
the general partner of the Enstar limited partnerships. The cash sale price of approximately $63.0 million,
subject to certain closing adjustments, was the highest bid received by the Enstar limited partnerships
following a broadly-based solicitation process. We expect that the transaction will close in the Ñrst half of
2002. See the Proxy Statement, ""Certain Relationships and Related Transactions Ì Business Relationships.''

Overview of Operations

Approximately 85% of our revenues for the year ended December 31, 2001 are attributable to monthly
subscription fees charged to customers for our basic, expanded basic, premium and digital cable television
programming services, Internet access through television-based service, dial-up telephone modems and high-
speed cable modem service, equipment rental and ancillary services provided by our cable systems. The
remaining 15% of revenue is derived primarily from installation and reconnection fees charged to customers to
commence or reinstate service, pay-per-view programming, where users are charged a fee for individual
programs viewed, advertising revenues and commissions related to the sale of merchandise by home shopping
services and franchise revenues. We have generated increased revenues in each of the past three years,
primarily through customer growth from acquisitions, internal customer growth, basic and expanded tier price
increases and revenues from new services and products.

Our expenses primarily consist of operating costs, general and administrative expenses, depreciation and
amortization expense, interest expense and management fees/corporate expense charges. Operating costs
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primarily include programming costs, cable service related expenses, marketing and advertising costs,
franchise fees and expenses related to customer billings.

We have had a history of net losses and expect to continue to report net losses for the foreseeable future.
The principal reasons for our prior net losses include depreciation and amortization expenses associated with
our acquisitions and capital expenditures related to construction and upgrading of our systems, and interest
costs on borrowed money. These factors, with the exception of amortization of our franchise assets, are
expected to contribute to anticipated net losses in the future. We cannot predict what impact, if any, continued
losses will have on our ability to Ñnance our operations in the future.

Critical Accounting Policies

The preparation of Ñnancial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that aÅect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities at the date of the Ñnancial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. We evaluate our estimates and assumptions on an ongoing basis based on a combination of
historical information and various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the particular
circumstances. Actual results may diÅer from these estimates based on diÅerent assumptions or conditions.
Although we believe that certain of the accounting policies that most impact our consolidated Ñnancial
statements and that require our management to make diÇcult, subjective or complex judgments are described
below, Note 2, Summary of SigniÑcant Accounting Policies, to our consolidated Ñnancial statements, which
describes our signiÑcant accounting policies, should be read in conjunction with this Management's Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

Investment in Cable Properties. Our investment in cable properties represents a signiÑcant portion of
our total assets. Investment in cable properties totaled $24.3 billion and $22.3 billion, representing approxi-
mately 97.3% and 96.9% of total assets, at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. Investment in cable
properties includes property, plant and equipment and franchises. Our investment in cable properties has
continued to grow over the past several years as we have completed numerous acquisitions of other cable
systems and increased capital expenditures to upgrade, rebuild and expand our cable systems.

Property, Plant and Equipment. Property, plant and equipment totaled $7.1 billion and $5.3 billion,
representing approximately 28.6% and 22.9% of total assets, at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.
Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost, including all direct and certain indirect costs associated
with the construction of cable transmission and distribution facilities and the cost of new customer
installations. The costs of disconnecting a customer are charged to expense in the period incurred.
Expenditures for repairs and maintenance are charged to operating expense as incurred, while equipment
replacement and betterments are capitalized.

Depreciation expense related to property, plant and equipment totaled $1.7 billion, $1.2 billion and
$225.0 million, representing approximately 32.3%, 28.6% and 13.9% of operating expenses, for the years ended
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Depreciation is recorded using the straight-line method over
management's estimate of the estimated useful lives of the related assets as follows:

Cable distribution systemsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3-15 years

Buildings and leasehold improvementsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5-15 years

Vehicles and equipmentÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3-5 years

During the years ended December 31, 2001 and December 31, 2000, we reduced the estimated useful
lives of certain depreciable assets expected to be abandoned as a result of our rebuild and upgrade of cable
distribution systems. As a result, an additional $540.9 million and $508.5 million of depreciation expense was
recorded during the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. We periodically evaluate the
estimated useful lives used to depreciate our assets and the estimated amount of assets that will be abandoned
or have minimal use in the future. While we believe our estimates of useful lives are reasonable, signiÑcant
diÅerences in actual experience or signiÑcant changes in our assumptions may materially aÅect future
depreciation expense.
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Franchises. Franchises totaled $17.1 billion at both December 31, 2001 and 2000, representing
approximately 68.7% and 74.1% of total assets, respectively. Costs incurred in obtaining and renewing cable
franchises are deferred and amortized using the straight-line method over a period of 15 years. Franchise
rights acquired through the purchase of cable systems represent management's estimate of fair value and are
generally amortized using the straight-line method over a period of 15 years. The period of 15 years was
management's best estimate of the useful lives of the franchises and assumed that substantially all of those
franchises that expired during the period would be renewed, although not indeÑnitely. Because substantially all
of our franchises rights have been acquired in the past several years (see Notes 2 and 3 to the consolidated
Ñnancial statements), we did not have suÇcient experience with the local franchise authorities to conclude
that renewals of franchises could be accomplished indeÑnitely. In addition, because the technological state of
our cable systems, with many systems with less than 550 megahertz bandwidths, could have resulted in
demands from local franchise authorities to upgrade those systems sooner than previously planned, there was a
risk that the franchises would not be renewed.

We believe that facts and circumstances have changed to enable us to conclude that substantially all of
our franchises will be renewed indeÑnitely, with some portion of the franchises continuing to be amortized. We
have suÇciently upgraded the technological state of our cable systems and now have suÇcient experience with
the local franchise authorities where we acquired franchises to conclude substantially all franchises will be
renewed indeÑnitely. Any revisions to the estimated useful lives of franchises will be reÖected in the 2002
Ñnancial statements (see Note 22 to the consolidated Ñnancial statements regarding the adoption of
SFAS 142).

Amortization expense related to franchises totaled $1.3 billion, $1.2 billion and $520.0 million,
representing approximately 25.4%, 28.6% and 32.2% of operating expenses, for the years ended December 31,
2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

Valuation of long-lived assets. We evaluate the recoverability of long-lived assets, including property,
plant and equipment and franchises, for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Such events or changes in circumstances could include
such factors as changes in technological advances, Öuctuations in the market value of such assets or adverse
changes in relationships with local franchise authorities. If a review indicates that the carrying value of such
asset is not recoverable based on projected undiscounted net cash Öows related to the asset over its remaining
life, the carry value of such asset is reduced to its estimated fair value. While we believe that our estimates of
future cash Öows are reasonable, diÅerent assumptions regarding such cash Öows could materially aÅect our
evaluations.

Minority Interest. Charter Communications, Inc. is a holding company whose sole asset is a controlling
equity interest in Charter Communications Holding Company, the indirect owner of our cable systems.
Minority interest on our consolidated balance sheets represents total members' equity of Charter Communica-
tions Holding Company multiplied by 53.5% and 59.2% as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively,
representing the ownership percentages of Charter Communications Holding Company not owned by us, plus
preferred equity in an indirect subsidiary. Members' equity of Charter Communications Holding Company
was $6.2 billion and $7.7 billion as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. Gains (losses) arising from
issuances by Charter Communications Holding Company of its membership units are recorded as capital
transactions thereby increasing (decreasing) shareholders' equity and decreasing (increasing) minority
interest on the consolidated balance sheets. Historically, these gains (losses) have been material.

Operating losses are allocated to the minority owners based on the above percentages, thereby reducing
our net loss. Minority interest in loss of subsidiary totaled $1.5 billion, $1.2 billion and $572.6 million for the
years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. SigniÑcant changes to the ownership of Charter
Communications Holding Company could have a material impact on our future net income (loss) and
shareholders' equity.

Income Taxes. Substantially all of the taxable income, gains, losses, deductions and credits of Charter
Communications Holding Company are passed through to its members, including Charter Investment, Vulcan
Cable III, the former owners of acquired companies and us. We are responsible for our share of taxable
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income (loss) of Charter Communications Holding Company allocated to us in accordance with the Charter
Communications Holding Company amended and restated limited liability company agreement and partner-
ship tax rules and regulations. We do not expect to pay any material income taxes in the foreseeable future.

The amended and restated limited liability company agreement provides that, through the end of 2003,
tax losses of Charter Communications Holding Company that would otherwise have been allocated to us
based generally on the percentage of outstanding common membership units (the cumulative amount of such
losses is approximately $1.7 billion through the period ended December 31, 2001, assuming the other
provisions of the amended and restated limited liability company agreement were generally the same) will be
allocated instead to the membership units held by Vulcan Cable III and Charter Investment. These special
loss allocation provisions will reduce Vulcan Cable III and Charter Investment's rights to receive distributions
upon a liquidation of Charter Communications Holding Company if over time there are insuÇcient allocations
to be made under the special proÑt allocation provisions described below to restore these distribution rights.

The amended and restated limited liability company agreement further provides that, beginning at the
time Charter Communications Holding Company Ñrst becomes proÑtable (as determined under the
applicable federal income tax rules for determining book proÑts), tax proÑts that would otherwise have been
allocated to Charter Communications, Inc. based generally on its percentage of outstanding common
membership units will instead be allocated to Vulcan Cable III and Charter Investment. The special proÑt
allocations will also have the eÅect of restoring over time Vulcan Cable III and Charter Investment's rights to
receive distributions upon a liquidation of Charter Communications Holding Company. These special proÑt
allocations generally will continue until such time as Vulcan Cable III and Charter Investment's rights to
receive distributions upon a liquidation of Charter Communications Holding Company that had been reduced
as a result of the special loss allocations have been fully restored. We do not expect Charter Communications
Holding Company to generate taxable income in the foreseeable future.

In certain situations, the special loss allocations and special proÑt allocations described above could result
in our having to pay taxes in an amount that is more or less than if Charter Communications Holding
Company had allocated proÑts and losses among its members based generally on the number of common
membership units owned by such members. However, we do not anticipate that the special loss allocations and
special proÑt allocations will result in us having to pay taxes in an amount that is materially diÅerent on a
present value basis than the taxes that would be payable had proÑts and losses been allocated among the
members of Charter Communications Holding Company based generally on the number of common
membership units owned by such members, although there is no assurance that a material diÅerence will not
result.

We are required to record a valuation allowance when it is more likely than not that some portion or all of
the deferred income tax assets will not be realized. Deferred income tax assets include net operating loss carry
forwards and a temporary diÅerence attributable to the investment in Charter Communications Holding
Company of $48.5 million (generally expiring in years 2008 through 2021, and $15.2 million of which are
subject to certain limitations on our ability to utilize) and $488.5 million, respectively, as of December 31,
2001. The deferred income tax assets were oÅset entirely by a valuation allowance because of current and
expected future losses. While we believe our share of taxable income (loss) has been allocated to us properly
and in accordance with partnership tax rules and regulations, we cannot guarantee that such allocations will
not be challenged by taxing authorities. Any adjustments to the allocation of taxable income (loss) should not
have a material impact on future income tax expense.
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Results of Operations

The following table sets forth the percentages of revenues that items in the accompanying consolidated
statements of operations constitute for the indicated periods (dollars in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS:

Revenues ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 3,953.1 100.0% $ 3,249.2 100.0% $ 1,428.1 100.0%

Operating Expenses:

Operating, general and administrativeÏÏÏ 2,110.0 53.4% 1,651.3 50.8% 738.0 51.7%

Depreciation and amortizationÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,010.1 76.1% 2,473.1 76.1% 745.3 52.2%

Option compensation expense ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (45.7) (1.1)% 41.0 1.3% 80.0 5.6%

Special charges ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 17.6 0.4% Ì Ì Ì Ì

Corporate expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 56.9 1.4% 55.2 1.7% 51.4 3.6%

Total operating expensesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5,148.9 130.2% 4,220.6 129.9% 1,614.7 113.1%

Loss from operationsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,195.8) (30.2)% (971.4) (29.9)% (186.5) (13.1)%

Interest expenseÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,324.5) (33.5)% (1,059.1) (32.6)% (477.8) (33.5)%

Interest income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 12.7 0.3% 7.3 0.2% 34.5 2.4%

Loss on equity investments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (54.1) (1.4)% (19.3) (0.6)% Ì Ì

Other, netÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (94.2) (2.4)% (12.5) (0.3)% (8.0) (0.5)%

Loss before income taxes and minority
interest ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (2,655.9) (67.2)% (2,055.0) (63.2)% (637.8) (44.7)%

Income tax expenseÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì Ì (1.0) (0.0)%

Loss before minority interest ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (2,655.9) (67.2)% (2,055.0) (63.2)% (638.8) (44.7)%

Minority interest in loss of subsidiary ÏÏÏÏÏ 1,478.2 37.4% 1,226.3 37.7% 572.6 40.1%

Net loss ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,177.7) (29.8)% (828.7) (25.5)% (66.2) (4.6)%

Accretion of preferred stock dividends ÏÏÏÏ (0.9) Ì Ì Ì Ì Ì

Net loss applicable to common stock ÏÏÏÏÏ $ (1,178.6) (29.8)% $ (828.7) (25.5)% $ (66.2) (4.6)%

Loss per common share, basic and
 diluted ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ (4.37) $ (3.67) $ (2.22)

Weighted Ì average common shares
outstandingÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 269,594,386 225,697,775 29,811,202

Year Ended December 31, 2001 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2000

Revenues. Revenues increased by $703.9 million, or 21.7%, from $3,249.2 million in 2000 to $3,953.1
million in 2001. System operations acquired after January 1, 2000 accounted for $524.6 million, or 75%, of the
increase in 2001, while systems acquired before January 1, 2000 accounted for $179.3 million, or 25%.
Revenues by service oÅering are as follows (dollars in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2001 2000 2001 over 2000

% of % of %
Balance Revenues Balance Revenues Change Change

Analog video ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $2,787.6 70.5% $2,504.5 77.1% $283.1 11.3%

Digital videoÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 307.2 7.8% 89.3 2.7% 217.9 244.0%

Cable modemÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 154.4 3.9% 54.7 1.7% 99.7 182.3%

Advertising sales ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 312.6 7.9% 234.6 7.2% 78.0 33.2%

OtherÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 391.3 9.9% 366.1 11.3% 25.2 6.9%

$3,953.1 100.0% $3,249.2 100.0% $703.9
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Analog video customers increased by 602,800, or 9.5%, to 6,953,700 at December 31, 2001 as compared
to 6,350,900 at December 31, 2000. Of this increase, approximately 581,700 customer additions were the
result of acquisitions. The remaining net increase of 21,100 customers relates to internal growth.

Digital video customers increased by 1,075,300, or 100.5%, to 2,144,800 at December 31, 2001 from
1,069,500 at December 31, 2000. The increase resulted primarily from internal growth, which continues to
increase as we upgrade our systems to provide advanced services to a larger customer base. Increased
marketing eÅorts and strong demand for this service have also contributed to the increase.

Data customers increased by 392,400, or 155.5%, to 644,800 at December 31, 2001 from 252,400 at
December 31, 2000. Data customers consisted of 607,700 cable modem customers and 37,100 dial-up
customers at December 31, 2001. The increase resulted primarily from internal growth, which continues to
increase as we upgrade our systems to oÅer high-speed interactive services to a larger customer base.
Marketing eÅorts coupled with strong demand for such services have also contributed to the increase.

Advertising sales increased $78.0 million, or 33.2%, from $234.6 million in 2000 to $312.6 million in
2001. The increase resulted primarily from internal growth and was partially oÅset by a weakening advertising
environment. As a result of our rebuild eÅorts, we experienced increased capacity primarily as the result of
expanded channel line-ups. In addition, the level of advertising purchased by programmers to promote their
channels, added as part of our expansion of channel line-ups, increased during 2001 compared to the
corresponding period in 2000.

Operating, General and Administrative Expenses. Operating, general and administrative expenses
increased by $458.7 million, or 27.8%, from $1,651.3 million in 2000 to $2,110.0 million in 2001. System
operations acquired after January 1, 2000 accounted for $288.5 million, or 63%, of the increase in 2001 while
systems acquired before January 1, 2000 accounted for $170.2 million, or 37%. Key expense components as a
percentage of revenues are as follows (dollars in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2001 2000 2001 over 2000

% of % of %
Balance Revenues Balance Revenues Change Change

General, administrative and
service ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 861.7 21.8% $ 719.6 22.1% $142.1 19.7%

Analog video programmingÏÏÏÏÏÏ 902.8 22.8% 736.0 22.7% 166.8 22.7%

Digital videoÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 111.2 2.8% 36.2 1.1% 75.0 207.2%

Cable modemÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 100.0 2.5% 39.2 1.2% 60.8 155.1%

Advertising sales ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 64.0 1.6% 56.5 1.7% 7.5 13.3%

Marketing ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 70.3 1.8% 63.8 2.0% 6.5 10.2%

$2,110.0 $1,651.3 $458.7

The increase in general, administrative and service costs of $142.1 million, or 19.7%, resulted from
increased bad debt expense of $48.6 million resulting primarily from the discounting of our analog product,
coupled with increased spending on customer care and overall continued growth. The increase in analog video
programming costs of $166.8 million, or 22.7%, was primarily the result of continued inÖationary or negotiated
increases, primarily in sports programming, coupled with increased channel capacity. The increase of $75.0
million, or 207.2%, in direct operating costs to provide digital video services resulted primarily from internal
growth of these advanced services. The increase of $60.8 million, or 155.1%, in direct operating costs to
provide cable modem services resulted primarily from internal growth. Advertising sales costs increased $7.5
million, or 13.3%, primarily as the result of internal growth and increased channel capacity. Marketing
expenses increased $6.5 million, or 10.2%, related to an increased level of promotions of our service oÅerings.

Gross Margin. Gross margin (deÑned as revenues less operating, general and administrative expenses)
decreased from 49.2% in 2000 to 46.6% in 2001, primarily resulting from the acquisition of less proÑtable cable
systems from AT&T. Analog video gross margin decreased from 70.6% in 2000 to 67.6% in 2001, primarily
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resulting from such acquisitions coupled with continued inÖation and negotiated increases in programming
costs. Digital video gross margin increased from 59.5% in 2000 to 63.8% in 2001, primarily resulting from an
increased customer base. Cable modem gross margin increased from 28.3% in 2000 to 35.2% in 2001 resulting
from an increased customer base. Advertising sales gross margin increased from 75.9% in 2000 to 79.5% in
2001 resulting from expanded channel capacity as a result of our system upgrades, coupled with increased
advertising purchases by programmers.

Depreciation and Amortization. Depreciation and amortization expense increased by $537.0 million, or
21.7%, from $2,473.1 million in 2000 to $3,010.1 million in 2001. This increase resulted from capital
expenditures under our rebuild and upgrade program in 2000 and 2001 and amortization of franchises in
connection with acquisitions completed in 2000 and 2001.

Option Compensation Expense. Option compensation expense decreased by $86.7 million from $41.0
million of expense in 2000 to $45.7 million of income in 2001. The decrease is primarily the result of the
reversal of $66.6 million of expense previously recorded in connection with approximately 7 million options
forfeited by our former President and Chief Executive OÇcer as part of his September 2001 separation
agreement. This was partially oÅset by expense recorded because exercise prices on certain options that were
issued prior to our initial public oÅering in 1999 were less than the estimated fair values of our common stock
at the time of grant. Compensation expense is being accrued over the vesting period of such options and will
continue to be recorded at a decreasing rate until the last vesting period lapses in April 2004.

Special Charges. Special charges of $17.6 million represent charges associated with the transition of
approximately 145,000 data customers from the Excite@Home Internet service to our Charter Pipeline
service, as well as employee severance costs. These charges included $14.3 million in operational expenses in
connection with the transition, including a one-time contract payment of $1.0 million to Excite@Home for the
provision of services through February 2002 to the 10% of customers that would not be transitioned by
December 31, 2001; and severance costs of $3.3 million associated with the termination of approximately 360
employees.

Corporate Expenses. Corporate expenses increased by $1.7 million, or 3.1%, from $55.2 million in 2000
to $56.9 million in 2001. The increase was primarily a result of continued growth as a result of acquisitions.

Interest Expense. Interest expense increased by $265.4 million, or 25.1%, from $1,059.1 million in 2000
to $1,324.5 million in 2001. The increase in interest expense was a result of increased average debt outstanding
in 2001 of $15,706.0 million compared to $12,281.2 million in 2000, partially oÅset by a decrease in our
average borrowing rate of 0.62% from 9.02% in 2000 to 8.40% in 2001. The increased debt was used for
acquisitions, capital expenditures and for other corporate purposes.

Interest Income. Interest income increased by $5.4 million, or 74.0%, from $7.3 million in 2000 to $12.7
million in 2001. The increase in interest income was a result of higher average cash balances during in 2001.

Loss on Equity Investments. Loss on equity investments increased by $34.8 million, or 180.3%, from
$19.3 million in 2000 to $54.1 million in 2001. The increase in loss on equity investments was primarily due to
losses of $42.6 million on investments carried under the equity method of accounting, losses of $3.6 million on
marketable securities and other than temporary losses of $7.8 million on investments carried under the cost
method. These losses were primarily the result of weakening market conditions coupled with poor performance
of these investments. The loss on equity investments included a loss of $38.2 million related to our investment
in High Speed Access, a related party, which is described below.

Other Expense. Other expense increased by $81.7 million from $12.5 million, in 2000 to $94.2 million in
2001. This increase resulted primarily from a cumulative eÅect of a change in accounting principle of $23.9
million related to our adoption of SFAS No. 133 on January 1, 2001 and a loss of $51.2 million on interest rate
agreements as a result of SFAS No. 133.

Minority Interest in Loss of Subsidiary. Minority interest in loss of subsidiary increased by $251.9
million, or 20.5%, from $1,226.3 million in 2000 to $1,478.2 million in 2001. Minority interest in loss of
subsidiary represents the allocation of losses to the minority interest in loss of subsidiary based on ownership of
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Charter Communications Holding Company and the 2% accretion of the preferred membership units in an
indirect subsidiary of Charter Holdings issued to certain Bresnan sellers. These membership units are
exchangeable on a one-for-one basis for shares of Class A common stock of Charter Communications, Inc.
The increase is a result of an increase in loss before minority interest oÅset by a decrease in the minority
interest percentage as a result of the issuance of Class A common stock by Charter Communications, Inc.

Net Loss. Net loss increased by $349.0 million from $828.7 million in 2000 to $1,177.7 million in 2001
as a result of the combination of factors described above.

Preferred Stock Dividends. Charter Communications, Inc. issued 505,664 shares of Series A Converti-
ble Redeemable Preferred Stock in connection with the Cable USA acquisition in August 2001, on which it
pays a quarterly cumulative cash dividends at an annual rate of 5.75% on a liquidation preference of $100 per
share.

Loss Per Common Share. The loss per common share increased by $0.70, or 19.1%, from $3.67 per
common share for the year ended December 31, 2000 to $4.37 per common share for the year ended
December 31, 2001 as a result of the factors described above, partially oÅset by an increase in weighted
average shares outstanding due to the issuance of 60,247,350 shares of common stock in May 2001.

Year Ended December 31, 2000 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 1999

Revenues. Revenues increased by $1,821.0 million, or 128%, from $1,428.2 million in 1999 to $3,249.2
million in 2000. System operations acquired after January 1, 1999 accounted for $1,578.3 million, or 87%, of
the increase in 2000, while systems acquired before January 1, 1999 accounted for $242.7 million, or 13%.
Revenues by service oÅering are as follows (dollars in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2000 1999 2000 over 1999

% of % of %
Balance Revenues Balance Revenues Change Change

Analog video ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $2,504.5 77.1% $1,155.2 80.8% $1,349.3 116.8%

Digital video ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 89.3 2.7% 7.7 0.6% 81.6 1,059.7%

Cable modem ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 54.7 1.7% 10.0 0.7% 44.7 447.0%

Advertising sales ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 234.6 7.2% 72.0 5.1% 162.6 225.8%

Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 366.1 11.3% 183.3 12.8% 182.8 99.7%

$3,249.2 100.0% $1,428.2 100.0% $1,821.0

Analog video customers increased by 898,300, or 16.5%, to 6,350,900 at December 31, 2000 as compared
to 5,452,600 at December 31, 1999. Of this increase, approximately 781,400 customer additions were the
result of acquisitions. The remaining net increase of 116,900 customers relates to internal growth, which
represents an increase of approximately 2.5% compared to the prior year on a pro forma basis.

Digital video customers increased by 943,300, or 747.5%, to 1,069,500 at December 31, 2000 from
126,200 at December 31, 1999. Of this increase, approximately 29,200 customer additions were the result of
acquisitions. The remaining net increase of 914,100 customers relates to internal growth. The pace of growth
increased throughout the year as we upgraded our systems. We surpassed our expectations throughout the
year, with an average of 17,600 digital installations per week during 2000 which increased to 40,000 digital
installations per week in December 2000. Increased marketing eÅorts and strong demand for this service
contributed to the increase.

Data customers increased by 180,400, or 250.6%, to 252,400 at December 31, 2000 from 72,000 at
December 31, 1999. Of this increase, approximately 12,400 customer additions were the result of acquisitions.
The remaining net increase of 168,000 customers relates to internal growth. Data customers consisted of
215,900 cable modem customers and 36,500 dial-up customers at December 31, 2000. The increase resulted
primarily from internal growth, which continued to increase as we upgraded our systems to oÅer high-speed
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interactive services to a larger customer base. Marketing eÅorts coupled with strong demand for such services
also contributed to the increase.

Advertising sales increased $162.6 million, or 225.8%, from $72.0 million in 1999 to $234.6 million in
2000. Of this increase, approximately $101.8 million was the result of acquisitions. The remaining increase of
$60.8 million relates to internal growth. As a result of our rebuild eÅorts, we experienced increased capacity
primarily as the result of expanded channel line-ups and thus, increased advertising. The signiÑcant level of
political campaign advertising in 2000 also contributed to increased advertising revenues.

Operating, General and Administrative Expenses. Operating, general and administrative expenses
increased by $913.3 million from $738.0 million in 1999 to $1,651.3 million in 2000. System operations
acquired after January 1, 1999 accounted for $813.8 million or 89% of the increase in 2000 while systems
acquired before January 1, 1999 accounted for $99.5 million or 11%. Key expense components as a percentage
of revenues are as follows (dollars in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2000 1999 2000 over 1999

% of % of %
Balance Revenues Balance Revenues Change Change

General, administrative and service $ 719.6 22.1% $342.9 24.0% $376.7 109.9%

Analog video programming ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 736.0 22.7% 327.9 23.0% 408.1 124.5%

Digital video ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 36.2 1.1% 3.5 0.2% 32.7 934.3%

Cable modem ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 39.2 1.2% 9.0 0.6% 30.2 335.6%

Advertising sales ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 56.5 1.7% 19.0 1.3% 37.5 197.4%

Marketing ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 63.8 2.0% 35.7 2.5% 28.1 78.7%

$1,651.3 $738.0 $913.3

The increase in general, administrative and service costs of approximately $376.7 million, or 109.9%,
resulted primarily from increases in corporate and regional resources to support our growth. The increase in
analog video programming costs of approximately $408.1 million, or 124.5%, was primarily the result of
continued inÖationary or negotiated increases, primarily in sports programming, coupled with increased
channel capacity. The increase of approximately $32.7 million, or 934.3%, in direct operating costs to provide
digital video services resulted from acquisitions and internal growth of these advanced services. The increase
of approximately $30.2 million, or 335.6%, in direct operating costs to provide cable modem services resulted
from acquisitions and internal growth. Advertising sales costs increased by approximately $37.5 million, or
197.4%, primarily as the result of acquired operations. Marketing expenses increased by approximately $28.1
million, or 78.7%, as the result of acquired operations coupled with an increased level of promotions of
advanced product oÅerings, including digital video and cable modem high-speed service.

Gross Margin. Gross margin (deÑned as revenues less operating, general and administrative expenses)
increased from 48.3% in 1999 to 49.2% in 2000, primarily resulting from the increases in sales of digital video
and cable modem services in 2000 as compared to 1999. Analog video gross margin decreased from 71.6% in
1999 to 70.6% in 2000, primarily resulting from continued inÖation and negotiated increases in programming
costs. Digital video gross margin increased from 54.5% in 1999 to 59.5% in 2000, primarily resulting from an
increased customer base. Cable modem gross margin increased from 10.0% in 1999 to 28.3% in 2000 resulting
from an increased customer base. Advertising sales gross margin increased from 73.6% in 1999 to 75.9% in
2000 resulting from expanded channel capacity as a result of our system upgrades, coupled with increased
advertising purchases by programmers.

Depreciation and Amortization. Depreciation and amortization expense increased by $1,727.8 million,
or 231.8%, from $745.3 million in 1999 to $2,473.1 million in 2000. This increase resulted from a full year of
expense on the Ñxed assets and franchises of our 1999 acquisitions, a partial year of expense on 2000
acquisitions and capital expenditures of $2.8 billion to rebuild and upgrade our cable systems in 2000. Related
to the rebuild and upgrade of our plant, the useful lives of certain depreciable assets were shortened. As a
result, an additional $508.5 million of depreciation expense was recorded during 2000. These increases were
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partially oÅset by the elimination of depreciation and amortization expense related to dispositions of cable
systems.

Option Compensation Expense. Option compensation expense decreased by $39.0 million, or 48.8%,
from $80.0 million in 1999 to $41.0 million in 2000. The expense relates to option grants at the time of our
initial public oÅering at prices less than the estimated fair market value of our stock resulting in compensation
expense to be accrued over the vesting period of the options. Compensation expense will continue to be
recorded at a decreasing rate until the last vesting period lapses in April 2004.

Corporate Expenses. Corporate expenses increased by $3.8 million, or 7.4%, from $51.4 million in 1999
to $55.2 million in 2000. The increase was primarily a result of continued growth as a result of acquisitions.

Interest Expense. Interest expense increased by $581.3 million, or 121.7%, from $477.8 million in 1999
to $1,059.1 million in 2000. The increase in interest expense was a result of increased average debt outstanding
in 2000 of $12,281.2 million compared to $7,108.5 million in 1999, coupled with an increase in our average
borrowing rate of 0.66% from 8.36% in 1999 to 9.02% in 2000. The increased debt was used for acquisitions,
capital expenditures and for other corporate purposes.

Interest Income. Interest income decreased by $27.2 million, or 78.8%, from $34.5 million in 1999 to
$7.3 million in 2000. The decrease in interest income was a result of lower average cash balances during 2000
due to required credit facility draw downs in 1999 which were not required in 2000.

Loss on Equity Investments. The loss in 2000 was primarily due to losses of $7.5 million on investments
carried under the equity method of accounting and other than temporary losses of $11.8 million on
investments carried under the cost method. These losses were primarily the result of weakening market
conditions coupled with poor performance.

Minority Interest in Loss of Subsidiary. Minority interest in loss of subsidiary increased by $653.7 mil-
lion, or 114.2%, from $572.6 million in 1999 to $1,226.3 million in 2000. Minority interest in loss of subsidiary
represents the allocation of losses to the minority interest in loss of subsidiary based on ownership of Charter
Communications Holding Company and the 2% accretion of the preferred membership units in an indirect
subsidiary of Charter Holdings issued to certain Bresnan sellers. These membership units are exchangeable on
a one-for-one basis for shares of Class A common stock of Charter Communications, Inc.

Net Loss. Net loss increased by $762.5 million from $66.2 million in 1999 to $828.7 million in 2000 as a
result of the combination of factors discussed above.

Loss Per Common Share. The loss per common share increased by $1.45, or 65.3%, from $2.22 per
common share for the year ended December 31, 1999 to $3.67 per common share for the year ended
December 31, 2000 as a result of the factors described above, partially oÅset by the issuance of stock during
2000.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Our business requires signiÑcant cash to fund acquisitions, capital expenditures, debt service costs and
ongoing operations. We have historically funded and expect to fund future liquidity and capital requirements
through cash Öows from operations, borrowings under the credit facilities of our subsidiaries, issuances of debt
securities by our subsidiaries and us and our issuances of equity securities. Charter Communications, Inc.'s
ability to make payments on its debt securities is dependent on its receipt of payments on its mirror debt
securities issued by its subsidiaries and distributions from Charter Communications Holdings Company or
proceeds of the sale of its securities.

Operating Activities. Net cash provided by operating activities for the years ended December 31, 2001,
2000 and 1999 was $518.7 million, $1.1 billion and $479.9 million, respectively. For the year ended
December 31, 2001, net cash provided by operating activities was due primarily to a loss before minority
interest of $2.7 billion, and oÅset partially by a change in other operating assets and liabilities of
$679.4 million. For the year ended December 31, 2000, net cash provided by operating activities was due
primarily to a loss before minority interest of $2.1 billion, and oÅset partially by a change in other operating
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assets and liabilities of $466.8 million. For the year ended December 31, 1999, net cash provided by operating
activities was due primarily to a loss before minority interest of $638.8 million, and oÅset by a change in other
operating assets and liabilities of $186.2 million.

Operating activities provided $612.5 million less cash in 2001 than in 2000. Net loss provided
$349.0 million less cash in 2001 than in 2000 primarily due to increases in interest expense resulting from
higher average outstanding debt balances due to net borrowings of $3.0 billion during 2001, and changes in
accounts payable and accrued expenses that provided $750.9 million less cash in 2001 than in 2000 primarily
due to diÅerences in the timing of payments.

Operating activities provided $651.3 million more cash in 2000 than in 1999. Net loss provided
$762.4 million less cash in the year ended December 31, 2000 than in 1999 primarily due to increases in
interest expense resulting from higher average outstanding debt balances due to net borrowings of $1.6 billion
during 2000, changes in accounts payable and accrued expenses that provided $522.3 million more cash in
2000 than in 1999 primarily due to diÅerences in the timing of payments, and changes in accounts receivable
that used $106.1 million more cash in 2000 than in 1999 primarily due to diÅerences in the timing of
receivable collections.

Investing Activities. Net cash used in investing activities for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000
and 1999 was $4.8 billion, $4.1 billion and $10.1 billion, respectively. For the year ended December 31, 2001,
net cash used in investing activities resulted primarily from capital expended of $3.0 billion for property and
equipment and $1.8 billion for the acquisition of cable systems. For the year ended December 31, 2000, cash
used in investing activities resulted primarily from capital expended of $2.8 billion for property and equipment
and $1.2 billion for the acquisition of cable systems. For the year ended December 31, 1999, net cash used in
investing activities resulted primarily from $7.6 billion for the acquisition of cable systems and $1.7 billion
from a loan to Marcus Cable Holdings. Capital expenditures are primarily for the continued upgrade and
rebuild of our systems in order to oÅer advanced services to our customers and for normal recurring capital
expenditures and our continued upgrade and rebuild will continue to require substantial capital. In 2002, we
expect to spend a total of approximately $2.475 billion to upgrade and rebuild our systems. See ""Ì Capital
Expenditures'' for further information.

Investing activities used $755.3 million more cash in 2001 than in 2000. Purchases of property, plant and
equipment used $201.9 million more cash in 2001 than in 2000 as a result of our eÅorts to upgrade, rebuild and
expand our cable systems. Payments for acquisitions used $566.7 million more cash in 2001 than in 2000
primarily as a result of our acquisition of cable systems from AT&T Broadband.

Investing activities used $6.0 billion less cash in 2000 than in 1999. Purchases in property, plant and
equipment used $2.1 billion more cash in 2000 than in 1999 as a result of our eÅorts to upgrade, rebuild and
expand our cable systems. This was oÅset by payments for acquisitions which used $6.4 billion less cash in
2000 than in 1999 due to our eleven acquisitions in 1999 for which we paid, among other consideration,
$7.6 billion in cash, net of cash acquired. In addition, we used $1.7 billion less cash in 2000 than in 1999 due to
a nonrecurring loan to Marcus Cable Holdings during 1999.

Financing Activities. Net cash provided by Ñnancing activities for the years ended December 31, 2001,
2000 and 1999 was $4.2 billion, $2.9 billion and $9.7 billion, respectively. For the year ended December 31,
2001, we received proceeds from the issuance of long-term debt of $7.3 billion and proceeds from the issuance
of common stock of $1.2 billion. This was oÅset primarily by repayment of long-term debt of $4.3 billion. For
the year ended December 31, 2000, we received proceeds from the issuance of long-term debt of $7.5 billion.
This was oÅset primarily by repayment of long-term debt of $4.5 billion. The increase in cash from Ñnancing
activities was primarily due to the additional funding needed for acquisitions, capital expenditures and general
corporate purposes. For the year ended December 31, 1999, we received proceeds from the issuance of long-
term debt of $10.1 billion, proceeds from the initial public oÅering of Class A common stock of $3.5 billion
and proceeds from capital contributions by Vulcan Cable III of $1.9 billion. This was oÅset primarily by
repayment of long-term debt of $5.7 billion.
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Financing activities provided $1.2 billion more cash in 2001 than in 2000. The increase in cash provided
in 2001 compared to 2000 was primarily due to proceeds from the issuance of Class A common stock of
$1.2 billion.

Financing activities provided $6.8 billion less cash in 2000 than in 1999. Borrowings of long-term debt
provided $2.6 billion less cash in 2000 than in 1999 due to lower borrowings in 2000 while repayments of long-
term debt used $1.2 billion less cash in 2000 than in 1999. Net proceeds from our initial public oÅering of
Class A common stock and capital contributions to Charter Communications Holding Company by Vulcan
Cable III provided $3.5 billion and $1.9 billion less cash in 2000 than in 1999, respectively, as these were one
time events that did not recur in 2000. See ""Ì Financing Activities.''

As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, long-term debt totaled approximately $16.3 billion and $13.1 billion,
respectively. This debt was comprised of approximately $6.7 billion and $7.3 billion of debt under our
subsidiaries' credit facilities, $8.2 billion and $5.0 billion of high yield debt and approximately $1.4 billion and
$750.0 million of debt related to our convertible senior notes at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. As
of December 31, 2001, we had unused availability of $2.3 billion under the credit facilities of our subsidiaries.
After giving eÅect to the amendment of the Charter Operating and CC VIII Operating credit facilities on
January 3, 2002, we would have had $2.6 billion of unused availability under the credit facilities of our
subsidiaries as of December 31, 2001.

As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, the weighted average rate on the bank debt was approximately 6.0%
and 8.3%, respectively, while the weighted average rate on the high yield debt was approximately 10.1% and
9.1%, respectively, resulting in a blended weighted average rate of 7.6% and 8.6%, respectively. Approximately
81.9% of our debt was eÅectively Ñxed including the eÅects of our interest rate hedge agreements as of
December 31, 2001 as compared to approximately 57.2% at December 31, 2000. The fair value of our total
Ñxed-rate debt was $9.5 billion and $5.5 billion at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. The fair value of
Ñxed-rate debt is based on quoted market prices. The fair value of variable-rate debt approximated the
carrying value of $6.7 billion and $7.3 billion at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively, since this debt
bears interest at current market rates.

In recent years, we have incurred signiÑcant additional debt to fund our capital expenditures and
acquisitions. Our signiÑcant amount of debt may adversely aÅect our ability to obtain Ñnancing in the future
and react to changes in our business. Our credit facilities and other debt instruments contain various Ñnancial
and operating covenants that could adversely impact our ability to operate our business, including restrictions
on the ability of our operating subsidiaries to distribute cash to their parents. See ""Ì Financing Activities,''
""Certain Trends and Uncertainties Ì Restrictive Covenants'' and the ""Risk Factors'' included in and/or Ñled
with other documents we Ñle with the SEC from time to time for further information. Additionally, in the
event of a default or an event of default under the credit agreements of our subsidiaries, such as the failure to
maintain the applicable required Ñnancial ratios, we would be unable to borrow under these credit facilities,
which could adversely impact our ability to operate our business and to make payments under our debt
instruments. An event of default may in certain circumstances result in the acceleration of our debt under the
related credit facility and may result in defaults under the agreements governing our other long-term
indebtedness. See ""Ì Financing Activities'' for a description of certain of the terms of the agreements
governing our long-term indebtedness.

We currently anticipate that we will have suÇcient capital from operating revenues and existing credit
facilities to fund our operating costs, interest expense, required debt repayments and capital expenditures
during 2002 and through 2003, after which time we expect that cash Öows from operations will fund our
operating costs, interest expense and capital expenditures. However, any projections about future capital need
and cash Öows are subject to substantial uncertainty. See ""Ì Certain Trends and Uncertainties.''

Capital Expenditures

We have substantial ongoing capital expenditure requirements. We make capital expenditures primarily
to upgrade, rebuild and expand our cable systems, as well as for system improvements, for the development of
new products and services, and deployment of digital converters and cable modems. Upgrading our cable
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systems will enable us to oÅer an increasing variety of advanced products and services, including digital
television, cable modem high-speed Internet access, video-on-demand interactive services additional channels
and tiers and expanded pay-per-view options, to a larger customer base.

We made capital expenditures, excluding acquisitions of cable systems of $3.0 billion, $2.8 billion and
$741.5 million for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. The majority of the
capital expenditures in 2001 related to our rebuild and upgrade program and purchases of converters and cable
modems, and were funded from cash Öows from operations, the issuance of debt, borrowings under credit
facilities and the issuance of Class A common stock.

In 2002, we expect to spend a total of approximately $2.475 billion to upgrade and rebuild our systems in
order to oÅer advanced services to our customers and for normal recurring capital expenditures. Normal
recurring capital expenditures will include extensions of systems, development of new products and services,
purchases of converters and cable modems, system improvements and the build-out of advanced customer
contact centers. The actual amount that we spend on these types of capital expenditures will depend on the
level of our growth in digital cable customer base and in the delivery of other advanced services. We currently
anticipate that we will have suÇcient capital to fund our capital expenditures through 2003, after which time
we expect that cash Öows from operations will fund our capital expenditures and interest expense. However,
we may need additional capital if there is accelerated growth in digital cable customers or in the delivery of
other advanced services, whether as a result of increasing demand for advanced products and services in our
upgraded service areas or a need to upgrade other service areas ahead of schedule. We may also need
additional capital if we acquire substantial additional customers. If we are not able to obtain such capital from
increases in our operating cash Öow, additional borrowings or other sources, we may not be able to fund any
accelerated growth, oÅer advanced products and services or compete eÅectively. Consequently, our growth,
Ñnancial condition and results of operations could suÅer materially.

Investing Activities

High Speed Access Corp. High Speed Access was a provider of high-speed Internet access services over
cable modems. During the period from 1997 to 2000, certain Charter Communications entities entered into
Internet-access related service agreements, and both Vulcan Ventures, an entity controlled by Mr. Allen, and
certain of our subsidiaries made equity investments in High Speed Access. On December 5, 2000, one of our
subsidiaries, Charter Communications Ventures, LLC, and Vulcan Ventures purchased 37,000 shares and
38,000 shares, respectively, of Series D convertible preferred stock of High Speed Access for $37.0 million and
$38.0 million, respectively.

On September 28, 2001, Charter Communications Holding Company and High Speed Access entered
into an asset purchase agreement pursuant to which Charter Communications Holding Company agreed to
purchase from High Speed Access the contracts and associated assets, and assume related liabilities, that
serve our customers, including a customer contact center, network operations center and provisioning software.
On December 20, 2001, Charter Communications Holding Company assigned certain of its rights under the
asset purchase agreement and certain related agreements to its subsidiary, CC Systems, LLC. The transaction
closed on February 28, 2002. At the closing, CC Systems wired funds in the amount of $77.5 million to High
Speed Access and delivered 37,000 shares of High Speed Access' Series D convertible preferred stock and all
of the warrants to buy High Speed Access common stock owned by Charter Communications Holding
Company and High Speed Access purchased 38,000 shares of its Series D Preferred Stock from Vulcan
Ventures for $8.0 million. To secure indemnity claims against High Speed Access under the asset purchase
agreement, $2.0 million of the purchase price was held back. Additional purchase price adjustments may be
made as provided in the asset purchase agreement. Charter Communications Holding Company obtained a
fairness opinion from a qualiÑed investment-banking Ñrm regarding the valuation of the assets purchased by
CC Systems pursuant to the asset purchase agreement. Concurrently with the closing of the transaction, High
Speed Access purchased all of its common stock held by Vulcan Ventures, and certain of the agreements
between our subsidiaries and High Speed Access Corp., including the programming content agreement, the
services agreement, the systems access agreement, the 1998 network services agreement and the May 2000
network services agreement were terminated. As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, the carrying value of the
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investment in High Speed Access was zero and $38.2 million, respectively. Following the closing of the asset
purchase, neither we nor any of our subsidiaries nor Vulcan Ventures beneÑcially owned any equity securities
of High Speed Access. See the Proxy Statement, ""Certain Relationships and Related Transactions Ì
Business Relationships.''

WorldGate/TVGateway. WorldGate Communications, Inc. is a provider of Internet access through
cable systems. Charter Communications, Inc. has an aÇliation agreement with WorldGate for an initial term
which expires in November 2002. On July 25, 2000, Charter Communications Holding Company entered into
a joint venture, named TVGateway, LLC, with WorldGate Communications, Inc. and several other cable
operators to develop and deploy a server-based interactive program guide. Charter Communications Holding
Company initially invested $850,000, providing it a 16.25% ownership interest in the joint venture and through
subsequent investments of $1.0 million, $1.5 million and $1.5 million in December 2000, July 2001 and
December 2001, respectively, increased its ownership interest to 17.63% as of December 31, 2001. For the Ñrst
four years after the formation of TVGateway, Charter Communications Holding Company will earn additional
ownership units, up to a maximum of 750,000 ownership units, as the interactive program guide is deployed to
our customers. On August 15, 2000, in connection with the formation of the joint venture, Charter
Communications Holding Company purchased 31,211 shares of common stock of WorldGate at $16.02 per
share for a total purchase price of $500,000. As a result of this purchase, Charter Communications Holding
Company received a $125,000 credit from WorldGate against future equipment purchases relating to the
deployment of its service. Additionally, WorldGate granted Charter Communications Holding Company
warrants to purchase up to 500,000 shares of WorldGate common stock for a period of seven years at a
exercise price of $24.78 per share. For a period of three years from the date of closing, Charter Communica-
tions Holding Company will also be issued warrants to purchase common stock of WorldGate based on the
number of two-way digital homes passed in the systems in which Charter Communications Holding Company
has deployed WorldGate service. As of December 31, 2001, Charter Communications Holding Company had
earned warrants to purchase 27,853 shares, but has not yet received documentation evidencing them. One of
our subsidiaries holds additional warrants to purchase 263,353 shares of WorldGate common stock for $10.65
per share, which expire on June 30, 2002 and also owns 107,554 shares of WorldGate common stock for which
it paid a total of $1.5 million. As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, the carrying value of our investment in
WorldGate was approximately $183,000 and $529,000, respectively, and the carrying value of our investment
in TVGateway was approximately $2.6 million and $1.1 million, respectively. See the Proxy Statement,
""Certain Relationships and Related Transactions Ì Business Relationships.''

digeo, inc. In connection with the execution our carriage agreement on March 5, 2001, with digeo
interactive, LLC, a subsidiary of digeo, inc., which will function as its television-based Internet portal for an
initial six-year period, Charter Communications Ventures, LLC, received an equity interest in digeo, inc.
funded by Vulcan Ventures Incorporated's contribution of approximately $21.2 million, which is subject to a
priority return of capital to Vulcan up to the amount so funded. Vulcan also agreed to make, through
January 24, 2004, certain additional contributions through Digeo Broadband Holdings, LLC to acquire digeo,
inc. equity in order to maintain Charter Venture's pro rata interest in digeo, inc. in the event of certain future
digeo, inc. equity Ñnancings by the founders of digeo, inc. These additional equity interests will also be subject
to a priority return of capital to Vulcan up to the amount so contributed. For the year ended December 31,
2001, Charter Communications, Inc. recorded a $599,000 loss on its investment in digeo, inc. See the Proxy
Statement, ""Certain Relationships and Related Transactions Ì Business Relationships.''

Acquisitions. See ""Ì Business Ì Acquisitions'' for a discussion of our investments through
acquisitions.
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Financing Activities

As of December 31, 2001, our total debt was approximately $16.3 billion. Actual debt outstanding at
December 31, 2001 and pro forma for the issuance of the January 2002 Charter Holdings notes described
herein is summarized below (dollars in thousands):

Actual Pro Forma
Balance at Balance at

December 31, December 31,
2001 2001

Long-term debt

Charter Communications, Inc.:

October and November 2000

5.75% convertible senior notes due 2005ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 750,000 $ 750,000

May 2001

4.75% convertible senior notes due 2006ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 632,500 632,500

Charter Holdings:

March 1999

8.250% senior notes due 2007ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 600,000 600,000

8.625% senior notes due 2009ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,500,000 1,500,000

9.920% senior discount notes due 2011 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,475,000 1,475,000

January 2000

10.000% senior notes due 2009ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 675,000 675,000

10.250% senior notes due 2010ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 325,000 325,000

11.750% senior discount notes due 2010 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 532,000 532,000

January 2001

10.750% senior notes due 2009ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 900,000 900,000

11.125% senior notes due 2011ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 500,000 500,000

13.500% senior discount notes due 2011 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 675,000 675,000

May 2001

9.625% senior notes due 2009ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 350,000 350,000

10.000% senior notes due 2011ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 575,000 575,000

11.750% senior discount notes due 2011 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,018,000 1,018,000

January 2002

9.625% senior notes due 2009ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 350,000

10.000% senior notes due 2011ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 300,000

12.125% senior discount notes due 2012 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 450,000

Renaissance:

10.00% senior discount notes due 2008 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 114,413 114,413

CC V Holdings:

11.875% senior discount notes due 2008 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 179,750 179,750

Other long-term debtÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,313 1,313

Credit Facilities

Charter Operating ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,145,000 3,680,000

CC VI Operating ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 901,000 825,000

CC VII ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 582,000 485,000

CC VIII Operating ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,082,000 975,000

17,512,976 17,867,976

Unamortized discount ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,170,103) (1,375,144)

$16,342,873 $16,492,832
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5.75% Convertible Senior Notes. In October and November 2000, Charter Communications, Inc. issued
5.75% convertible senior notes with an aggregate principal amount at maturity of $750.0 million. The 5.75%
convertible senior notes are convertible at the option of the holder into shares of Class A common stock at a
conversion rate of 46.3822 shares per $1,000 principal amount of notes, which is equivalent to a price of $21.56
per share, subject to certain adjustments. These notes are redeemable at our option at amounts decreasing
from 102.3% to 100% of the principal amount plus accrued and unpaid interest beginning on October 15, 2003,
to the date of redemption. Interest is payable semiannually on April 15 and October 15, beginning April 15,
2001, until maturity on October 15, 2005. The net proceeds of $727.5 million were used to repay a portion of
the amount outstanding under the 2000 Charter Holdings senior bridge loan.

4.75% Convertible Senior Notes. In May 2001, Charter Communications, Inc. issued 4.75% convertible
senior notes with an aggregate principal amount at maturity of $632.5 million. The 4.75% convertible senior
notes are convertible at the option of the holder into shares of Class A common stock at a conversion rate of
38.0952 shares per $1,000 principal amount of notes, which is equivalent to a price of $26.25 per share, subject
to certain adjustments. These notes are redeemable at our option at amounts decreasing from 101.9% to 100%
of the principal amount plus accrued and unpaid interest beginning on June 4, 2004, to the date of redemption.
Interest is payable semiannually on December 1 and June 1, beginning December 1, 2001, until maturity on
June 1, 2006. The net proceeds of $608.7 million were used to repay a portion of the amounts outstanding
under the revolving credit facilities of our subsidiaries and for general corporate purposes, including capital
expenditures.

March 1999 Charter Holdings Notes. In March 1999, Charter Holdings and Charter Capital issued
$3.6 billion principal amount of senior notes. The March 1999 Charter Holdings notes consisted of $600.0
million in aggregate principal amount of 8.250% senior notes due 2007, $1.5 billion in aggregate principal
amount of 8.625% senior notes due 2009, and $1.475 billion in aggregate principal amount at maturity of
9.920% senior discount notes due 2011. The net proceeds of approximately $2.9 billion, combined with the
borrowings under our credit facilities, were used to consummate tender oÅers for publicly held debt of several
of our subsidiaries, to reÑnance borrowings under our previous credit facilities, for working capital purposes
and to Ñnance a number of acquisitions.

The 8.250% senior notes are not redeemable prior to maturity. Interest is payable semiannually in arrears
on April 1 and October 1, beginning October 1, 1999, until maturity. The 8.625% senior notes are redeemable
at our option at amounts decreasing from 104.313% to 100% of par value plus accrued and unpaid interest
beginning on April 1, 2004, to the date of redemption. At any time prior to April 1, 2002, we may redeem up to
35% of the aggregate principal amount of the 8.625% senior notes at a redemption price of 108.625% of the
principal amount under certain conditions. Interest is payable semiannually in arrears on April 1 and
October 1, beginning October 1, 1999, until maturity.

The 9.920% senior discount notes are redeemable at our option at amounts decreasing from 104.960% to
100% of accreted value beginning April 1, 2004. At any time prior to April 1, 2002, we may redeem up to 35%
of the aggregate principal amount of the 9.920% senior discount notes at a redemption price of 109.920% of
the accreted value under certain conditions. Thereafter, cash interest is payable semiannually in arrears on
April 1 and October 1 beginning October 1, 2004, until maturity.

As of December 31, 2001, a total of $2.1 billion was outstanding under the 8.250% notes and the 8.625%
notes, and the accreted value of the outstanding 9.920% notes was approximately $1.2 billion.

January 2000 Charter Holdings Notes. In January 2000, Charter Holdings and Charter Capital issued
$1.5 billion principal amount of senior notes. The January 2000 Charter Holdings notes consisted of $675.0
million in aggregate principal amount of 10.000% senior notes due 2009, $325.0 million in aggregate principal
amount of 10.250% senior notes due 2010, and $532.0 million in aggregate principal amount at maturity of
11.750% senior discount notes due 2010. The net proceeds of approximately $1.25 billion were used to
consummate change of control oÅers for certain of the Falcon, Avalon and Bresnan notes.

The 10.000% senior notes are not redeemable prior to maturity. Interest is payable semiannually in
arrears on April 1 and October 1, beginning April 1, 2000, until maturity. The 10.250% senior notes are
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redeemable at our option at amounts decreasing from 105.125% to 100% of par value plus accrued and unpaid
interest beginning on January 15, 2005, to the date of redemption. At any time prior to January 15, 2003, we
may redeem up to 35% of the aggregate principal amount of the 10.250% senior notes at a redemption price of
110.250% of the principal amount under certain conditions. Interest is payable semiannually in arrears on
January 15 and July 15, beginning July 15, 2000, until maturity.

The 11.750% senior discount notes are redeemable at our option at amounts decreasing from 105.875% to
100% of accreted value beginning January 15, 2005. At any time prior to January 15, 2003, we may redeem up
to 35% of the aggregate principal amount of the 11.750% senior discount notes at a redemption price of
111.750% of the accreted value under certain conditions. Thereafter, cash interest is payable semiannually in
arrears on January 15 and July 15 beginning July 15, 2005, until maturity.

As of December 31, 2001, a total of $1.0 billion of the January 2000 Charter Holdings 10.000% and
10.250% senior notes were outstanding, and the accreted value of the 11.750% senior discount notes was
approximately $376.1 million.

January 2001 Charter Holdings Notes. In January 2001, Charter Holdings and Charter Capital issued
$2.1 billion in aggregate principal amount of senior notes. The January 2001 Charter Holdings notes consisted
of $900.0 million in aggregate principal amount of 10.750% senior notes due 2009, $500.0 million in aggregate
principal amount of 11.125% senior notes due 2011 and $675.0 million in aggregate principal amount at
maturity of 13.500% senior discount notes due 2011. The net proceeds of approximately $1.72 billion were
used to repay all remaining amounts then outstanding under the Charter Holdings 2000 senior bridge loan
facility and the CC VI Operating revolving credit facility and a portion of the amounts then outstanding under
the Charter Operating and CC VII revolving credit facilities and for general corporate purposes.

The 10.750% senior notes are not redeemable prior to maturity. Interest is payable semiannually on
April 1 and October 1, beginning October 1, 2001 until maturity. The 11.125% senior notes are redeemable at
our option at amounts decreasing from 105.563% to 100% of par value plus accrued and unpaid interest,
beginning on January 15, 2006, to the date of redemption. At any time prior to January 15, 2004, we may
redeem up to 35% of the aggregate principal amount of the 11.125% senior notes at a redemption price of
111.125% of the principal amount under certain conditions. Interest is payable semiannually in arrears on
January 15 and July 15, beginning on July 15, 2001, until maturity.

The 13.500% senior discount notes are redeemable at our option at amounts decreasing from 106.750% to
100% of accreted value beginning January 15, 2006. At any time prior to January 15, 2004, we may redeem up
to 35% of the aggregate principal amount of the 13.500% senior notes at a redemption price of 113.500% of the
accreted value under certain conditions. Interest is payable semiannually in arrears on January 15 and July 15,
beginning on July 15, 2006, until maturity.

As of December 31, 2001, a total of $1.4 billion of the January 2001 Charter Holdings 10.750% and
11.125% senior notes were outstanding, and the accreted value of the 13.500% senior discount notes was
approximately $398.3 million.

May 2001 Charter Holdings Notes. In May 2001, Charter Holdings and Charter Capital issued $1.94
billion in aggregate principal amount of senior notes. The May 2001 Charter Holdings notes consisted of
$350.0 million in aggregate principal amount of 9.625% senior notes due 2009, $575.0 million in aggregate
principal amount of 10.000% senior notes due 2011 and $1.0 billion in aggregate principal amount at maturity
of 11.750% senior discount notes due 2011. The net proceeds of approximately $1.47 billion were used to pay a
portion of the purchase price of the AT&T transactions, repay all amounts outstanding under the Charter
Operating and CC VII revolving credit facilities and for general corporate purposes, including capital
expenditures.

The 9.625% senior notes are not redeemable prior to maturity. Interest is payable semiannually in arrears
on May 15 and November 15, beginning November 15, 2001, until maturity. The 10.000% senior notes are
redeemable at our option at amounts decreasing from 105.000% to 100% of par value plus accrued and unpaid
interest beginning on May 15, 2006, to the date of redemption. At any time prior to May 15, 2004, we may
redeem up to 35% of the aggregate principal amount of the 10.000% senior notes at a redemption price of
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110.000% of the principal amount under certain conditions. Interest is payable semiannually in arrears on
May 15 and November 15, beginning November 15, 2001, until maturity.

The 11.750% senior discount notes are redeemable at our option at amounts decreasing from 105.875% to
100% of accreted value beginning January 15, 2006. At any time prior to May 15, 2004, we may redeem up to
35% of the aggregate principal amount of the 11.750% senior discount notes at a redemption price of 111.750%
of the accreted value under certain conditions. Thereafter, cash interest is payable semiannually in arrears on
May 15 and November 15 beginning November 15, 2006, until maturity.

As of December 31, 2001, a total of $925.0 million of the May 2001 Charter Holdings 9.625% and
10.000% senior notes were outstanding, and the accreted value of the 11.750% senior discount notes was
approximately $618.1 million.

Renaissance Notes. In connection with the acquisition of Renaissance in April 1999, we assumed $163.2
million principal amount at maturity of 10.000% senior discount notes due 2008. The Renaissance notes do not
require the payment of interest until April 15, 2003. From and after April 15, 2003, the Renaissance notes bear
interest, payable semi-annually in cash, on April 15 and October 15, commencing on October 15, 2003. The
Renaissance notes are due on April 15, 2008.

In May 1999, $48.8 million aggregate face amount of the Renaissance notes was repurchased at 101% of
the accreted value plus accrued and unpaid interest. As of December 31, 2001, $114.4 million of the
Renaissance notes were outstanding, and the accreted value was approximately $103.6 million.

CC V Holdings Notes. Charter Communications Holding Company acquired CC V Holdings (f/k/a
Avalon Cable) in November 1999 and assumed CC V Holdings' outstanding 11.875% senior discount notes
due 2008 with an accreted value of $123.3 million and $150.0 million in principal amount of 9.375% senior
subordinated notes due 2008. After December 1, 2003, cash interest on the CC V Holdings 11.875% notes will
be payable semi-annually on June 1 and December 1 of each year, commencing June 1, 2004.

In January 2000, through change of control oÅers and purchases in the open market, we repurchased all
of the $150.0 million aggregate principal amount of the CC V Holdings 9.375% notes. The aggregate
repurchase price was $153.7 million and was funded with the proceeds from sale of the January 2000 Charter
Holdings notes.

Contemporaneously, we completed change of control oÅers in which we repurchased $16.3 million
aggregate principal amount at maturity of the 11.875% notes at a purchase price of 101% of accreted value as
of January 28, 2000, for $10.5 million. As of December 31, 2001, CC V Holdings 11.875% notes with an
aggregate principal amount of $179.8 million at maturity remained outstanding with an accreted value of
$146.3 million.

Falcon Notes. Charter Communications Holding Company acquired the Falcon entities (n/k/a
CC VII) in November 1999 and assumed Falcon's outstanding $375.0 million in principal amount of 8.375%
senior notes due 2010 and 9.285% senior discount notes due 2010 with an accreted value of approximately
$319.1 million as of the acquisition date. Charter Communications Holding Company transferred Falcon to
Charter Holdings in January 2000.

In February 2000, through change of control oÅers and purchases in the open market, all of the Falcon
8.375% senior notes with a principal amount of $375.0 million were repurchased for $388.0 million, and all of
the Falcon 9.285% senior discount notes with an aggregate principal amount at maturity of $435.3 million
were repurchased for $328.1 million.

Bresnan Notes. We acquired the Bresnan companies (n/k/a CC VIII) in February 2000 and assumed
Bresnan's outstanding $170.0 million in principal amount of 8.000% senior notes due 2009 and $275.0 million
in principal amount at maturity of 9.250% senior discount notes due 2009 with an accreted value of
$192.2 million. In March 2000, we repurchased all of the outstanding Bresnan notes at purchase prices of
101% of the outstanding principal amounts plus accrued and unpaid interest or accreted value, as applicable,
for a total of $369.7 million, using proceeds from the sale of the January 2000 Charter Holdings notes.
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January 2002 Charter Holdings Notes. In January 2002, Charter Holdings and Charter Capital issued
senior notes with an aggregate principal amount at maturity of $1.1 billion. The January 2002 Charter
Holdings notes are comprised of $350.0 million 9.625% senior notes due 2009, $300.0 million 10.000% senior
notes due 2011, and $450.0 principal amount at maturity of 12.125% senior discount notes due 2012. The net
proceeds of approximately $872.8 million, were used to repay a portion of the amounts outstanding under the
revolving credit facilities of our subsidiaries.

The 9.625% senior notes are not redeemable prior to maturity. Interest is payable semiannually in arrears
on May 15 and November 15, beginning November 15, 2001, until maturity. The 10.000% senior notes are
redeemable at our option at amounts decreasing from 105.000% to 100% of par value plus accrued and unpaid
interest beginning on May 15, 2006, to the date of redemption. At any time prior to May 15, 2004, we may
redeem up to 35% of the aggregate principal amount of the 10.000% senior notes at a redemption price of
110.000% of the principal amount under certain conditions. Interest is payable semiannually in arrears on
May 15 and November 15, beginning November 15, 2001, until maturity.

The 12.125% senior discount notes are redeemable at our option at amounts decreasing from 106.683% to
100% of accreted value beginning January 15, 2007. At any time prior to January 15, 2005, we may redeem up
to 35% of the aggregate principal amount of the 12.125% senior discount notes at a redemption price of
112.125% of the accreted value under certain conditions. Thereafter, cash interest is payable semiannually in
arrears on January 15 and July 15 beginning July 15, 2007, until maturity.

Convertible Senior Notes and High Yield Indebtedness Ì Change of Control; Restrictive Covenants. In
the event of a speciÑed change of control under each of the indentures governing the public notes of our
subsidiaries described above, including the Charter Holdings notes, our subsidiaries must oÅer to repurchase
any then outstanding public notes at 101% of their principal amount or accreted value, as applicable, plus
accrued and unpaid interest, if any. See ""Ì Certain Trends and Uncertainties Ì Long-Term Indebtedness Ì
Change of Control Payments.''

In the event of a speciÑed change of control event in the indentures governing the Charter Communica-
tions, Inc. convertible senior notes, Charter Communications, Inc. must oÅer to repurchase any then
outstanding 5.75% convertible senior notes and 4.75% convertible senior notes at 100% of their principal
amount plus accrued interest to the repurchase date. See ""Ì Certain Trends and Uncertainties Ì Long-Term
Indebtedness Ì Change of Control Payments.''

The indentures governing the public notes of our subsidiaries contain certain covenants that restrict the
ability of Charter Holdings and Charter Capital and their restricted subsidiaries to:

‚ incur additional debt;

‚ pay dividends on stock or repurchase stock;

‚ grant liens;

‚ make investments;

‚ sell all or substantially all of our assets or merge with or into other companies;

‚ sell assets;

‚ in the case of restricted subsidiaries, create or permit to exist dividend or payment restrictions with
respect to us; and

‚ engage in certain transactions with aÇliates.

The indentures governing the Avalon and Renaissance notes contain similar restrictions.

Additionally, the indentures governing the high yield debt of our subsidiaries contain information
requirements and events of default and certain restrictive covenants. The events of default under the Charter
Holdings notes include a cross-default to acceleration of, or failure to pay when due any scheduled payment of
principal in respect of, any indebtedness of Charter Holdings, Charter Capital or any of Charter Holdings'
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restricted subsidiaries having an outstanding principal amount in excess of $100 million. Each of the
indentures governing our convertible senior notes includes a substantially similar provision for Charter
Communications, Inc., and its signiÑcant subsidiaries. As a result, an event of default related to the failure to
make a principal payment when due or the acceleration of the indebtedness under the credit facilities of our
subsidiaries or the Avalon and Renaissance indentures could cause a cross-default under the Charter Holdings
indentures and the indentures governing our convertible senior notes. See ""Ì Certain Trends and Uncertain-
ties Ì Acceleration of Indebtedness of Subsidiaries'' and ""Ì Certain Trends and Uncertainties Ì Restrictive
Covenants.''

The Renaissance indenture contains a similar cross-default provision with a $10 million threshold that
applies to the issuers of the Renaissance notes and their restricted subsidiaries. The Avalon indenture contains
events of default that include a cross-default to acceleration of, or failure to make payments when due or
within the applicable grace period, by CC V Holdings, CC V Holdings Finance or any restricted subsidiary, on
any indebtedness in excess of $5.0 million. As a result, an event of default related to the failure to make a
payment when due or the acceleration of the indebtedness under the CC VIII Operating credit facility could
cause a cross-default under the Avalon indenture. See ""Ì Certain Trends and Uncertainties Ì Acceleration
of Indebtedness of Subsidiaries.''

Distributions under the indentures governing the Charter Holdings notes by Charter Holdings to Charter
Communications Holding Company or to Charter Communications, Inc. to pay interest or principal on the
convertible senior notes are generally permitted, provided that Charter Holdings meets certain speciÑed
Ñnancial ratios. In each case, such distributions are not permitted during the existence of a default under the
Charter Holdings indentures. Distributions to Charter Holdings to pay interest on the Charter Holdings notes
are subject to the restricted payment provisions contained in the indenture for the 11.875% CC V Holdings,
LLC notes and the Renaissance notes. See ""Ì Certain Trends and Uncertainties Ì Restrictive Covenants.''

Charter Operating Credit Facilities. Obligations under the Charter Operating credit facilities are
guaranteed by Charter Operating's parent, Charter Holdings, and by Charter Operating's subsidiaries. The
obligations under the Charter Operating credit facilities are secured by pledges by Charter Operating of
intercompany obligations and the equity interests of Charter Operating in its subsidiaries and its subsidiaries
obligations of and interests in each of their subsidiaries, but are not secured by the other assets of Charter
Operating or its subsidiaries. The obligations under the Charter Operating credit facilities are also secured by
pledges of intercompany obligations and the equity interests of Charter Holdings in Charter Operating, but are
not secured by the other assets of Charter Holdings.

The Charter Operating credit facilities were amended and restated on January 3, 2002 and provide for
four term facilities: two Term A facilities with an aggregate principal amount of $1.11 billion that matures in
September 2007, each with diÅerent amortization schedules, one beginning in June 2002 and one beginning in
September 2005; and two Term B facilities with an aggregate principal amount of $2.75 billion, of which $1.85
billion matures in March 2008 and $900 million matures in September 2008. The amortization of the principal
amount of the Term B term loan facilities is substantially ""back-ended,'' with more than 90% of the principal
balance due in the year of maturity. The Charter Operating credit facilities also provide for two revolving
credit facilities, in an aggregate amount of $1.34 billion, which will reduce annually beginning in March 2004
and September 2005, with a maturity date in September 2007. At the option of the lenders, supplemental
credit facilities in the amount of $100.0 million may be available. Amounts under the Charter Operating credit
facilities bear interest at the base rate or the Eurodollar rate, as deÑned, plus a margin of up to 2.75% for
Eurodollar loans (6.50% to 7.69% as of December 31, 2001) and 1.75% for base rate loans. A quarterly
commitment fee of between 0.25% and 0.375% per annum is payable on the unborrowed balance of the
revolving credit facilities.

As of December 31, 2001, outstanding borrowings were approximately $4.1 billion and the unused
availability was $855.0 million. After giving eÅect to the amendment to the Charter Operating credit facilities
on January 3, 2002, unused availability would have been $1.06 billion as of December 31, 2001. We repaid
$465.0 million under the Charter Operating revolving credit facilities with proceeds from the issuance of the
January 2002 Charter Holdings notes.
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CC VI Operating Credit Facilities. The obligations under the CC VI Operating credit facilities are
guaranteed by CC VI Operating's parent, CC VI Holdings, LLC, and by the subsidiaries of CC VI Operating.
The obligations under the CC VI Operating credit facilities are secured by pledges of the equity interests and
intercompany obligations of CC VI Operating in its subsidiaries and its subsidiaries obligations of and interests
in each of their subsidiaries, but are not secured by other assets of CC VI Operating or its subsidiaries. The
obligations under the CC VI Operating credit facilities are also secured by pledges of intercompany
obligations and the equity interests of CC VI Holdings in CC VI Operating, but are not secured by the other
assets of CC VI Holdings.

The CC VI Operating credit facilities provide for two term facilities, one with a principal amount of
$450.0 million that matures May 2008 (Term A), and the other with a principal amount of $400.0 million that
matures November 2008 (Term B). The CC VI credit facilities also provide for a $350.0 million reducing
revolving credit facility with a maturity date in May 2008. At the option of the lenders, supplemental credit
facilities in the amount of $300.0 million may be available until December 31, 2004. Amounts under the
CC VI credit facilities bear interest at the base rate or the Eurodollar rate, as deÑned, plus a margin of up to
3.0% for Eurodollar loans (6.34% to 7.93% as of December 31, 2001) and 2.0% for base rate loans. A quarterly
commitment fee of between 0.250% and 0.375% per annum is payable on the unborrowed balance of the Term
A facility and the revolving facility. We used $850.0 million of the credit facilities to fund a portion of the
Fanch purchase price.

As of December 31, 2001, outstanding borrowings were $901.0 million and unused availability was
$299.0 million. We repaid $76.0 million under the CC VI revolving credit facilities with proceeds from the
issuance of the January 2002 Charter Holdings notes.

CC VII Credit Facilities. The obligations under the CC VII credit facilities are guaranteed by the
direct parent of Falcon Cable Communications, Charter Communications VII, LLC, and by the subsidiaries
of Falcon Cable Communications. The obligations under the CC VII credit facilities are secured by pledges of
the equity interests and intercompany obligations of Falcon Cable Communications in its subsidiaries and its
subsidiaries' obligations and interests in each of their subsidiaries, but are not secured by other assets of Falcon
Cable Communications or its subsidiaries. The obligations under the CC VII credit facilities are also secured
by pledges of intercompany obligations and the equity interests of Charter Communications VII in Falcon
Cable Communications, but are not secured by the other assets of Charter Communications VII.

The previous Falcon credit facilities were amended in connection with the Falcon acquisition in
November 1999 and again in September 2001. The CC VII credit facilities provide for two term facilities, one
with a principal amount of $194.0 million that matures June 2007 (Term B), and the other with the principal
amount of $291.0 million that matures December 2007 (Term C). The CC VII credit facilities also provide
for a reducing revolving facility of up to approximately $77.7 million (maturing in December 2006), a
reducing supplemental facility of up to $110.0 million (maturing in December 2007) and a second reducing
revolving facility of up to $670.0 million (maturing in June 2007). At the option of the lenders, supplemental
credit facilities in the amount of up to $486.4 million may also be available. Amounts under the CC VII credit
facilities bear interest at the base rate or the Eurodollar rate, as deÑned, plus a margin of up to 2.5% for
Eurodollar loans (5.50% to 7.08% as of December 31, 2001) and up to 1.5% for base rate loans. A quarterly
commitment fee of between 0.25% and 0.375% per annum is payable on the unborrowed balance of the
revolving facilities.

As of December 31, 2001, outstanding borrowings were $582.0 million and unused availability was
$760.7 million. We repaid $97.0 million under the CC VII revolving credit facilities with proceeds from the
issuance of the January 2002 Charter Holdings notes.

CC V Holdings Credit Facilities. In December 2000, the entities holding the systems acquired in the
Bresnan and Avalon transactions were consolidated under CC V Holdings. Upon completion of the Bresnan/
Avalon combination in January 2001, all amounts outstanding under the CC V Holdings credit facilities were
repaid and the CC V Holdings credit facilities were terminated.
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CC VIII Operating Credit Facilities. The obligations under the CC VIII Operating credit facilities are
guaranteed by the parent company of CC VIII Operating, CC VIII Holdings, LLC, and by the subsidiaries of
CC VIII Operating. The obligations under the CC VIII Operating credit facilities are secured by pledges of
the equity interests and intercompany obligations of CC VIII Operating in its subsidiaries and its subsidiaries
obligations of and interests in each of their subsidiaries, but are not secured by other assets of CC VIII Oper-
ating or its subsidiaries. The obligations under the CC VIII Operating credit facilities are also secured by
pledges of intercompany obligations and the equity interests of CC VIII Holdings in CC VIII Operating, but
are not secured by the other assets of CC VIII Holdings.

Upon the completion of the Bresnan/Avalon combination in January 2001, the CC VIII Operating credit
facilities were amended and restated to, among other things, increase borrowing availability by $555.0 million.
The credit facilities were further amended and restated on January 3, 2002 and provide for borrowings of up to
$1.55 billion. The CC VIII Operating credit facilities provide for three term facilities, two Term A facilities
with an aggregate principal amount of $500.0 million that mature in June 2007, and a Term B facility with a
principal amount of $500.0 million that matures in February 2008. The amortization of the principal amount
of the Term B term loan facilities is substantially ""back-ended,'' with more than 90% of the principal balance
due in the year of maturity. The CC VIII Operating credit facilities also provide for two reducing revolving
credit facilities, in the aggregate amount of $550.0 million, which will reduce quarterly beginning in
March 2002 and September 2005, respectively, with maturity dates in June 2007. At the option of the lenders,
supplemental facilities in the amount of $300.0 million may be available. Amounts under the CC VIII
Operating credit facilities bear interest at the base rate or the Eurodollar rate, as deÑned, plus a margin of up
to 2.75% for Eurodollar loans (6.09% to 7.84% as of December 31, 2001) and up to 1.75% for base rate loans.
A quarterly commitment fee of between 0.250% and 0.375% is payable on the unborrowed balance of the
revolving credit facilities.

As of December 31, 2001, outstanding borrowings were $1.1 billion, and unused availability was
$368.0 million. After giving eÅect to the amendment to the CC VIII credit facilities on January 3, 2002,
unused availability would have been $468.0 million as of December 31, 2001. We repaid $107.0 million under
the CC VIII revolving credit facilities with proceeds from the issuance of the January 2002 Charter Holdings
notes.

Charter Holdings 2000 Senior Bridge Loan Facility. On August 4, 2000, Charter Holdings and Charter
Capital entered into a senior bridge loan agreement providing for senior increasing rate bridge loans in an
aggregate principal amount of up to $1.0 billion.

On August 14, 2000, Charter Holdings borrowed $1.0 billion under the senior bridge loan facility and
used substantially all of the proceeds to repay a portion of the amounts outstanding under the Charter
Operating and the CC VII revolving credit facilities. The bridge loan initially bore interest at an annual rate of
10.21%. For amounts not repaid by November 14, 2000, the interest rate increased by 1.25% at such date.

The net proceeds, totaling $727.5 million, from the sales in October and November 2000 of convertible
senior notes were used to repay $727.5 million of the amount outstanding under the Charter Holdings 2000
senior bridge loan facility. The remaining balance of $272.5 million on the senior bridge loan facility was
repaid with the proceeds from the sale of the Charter Holdings January 2001 notes.

Credit Facilities Ì Change of Control; Restrictive Covenants. Similar to our indentures and the
indentures of our subsidiaries, the credit facilities of our subsidiaries contain change of control provisions,
making it an event of default, and permitting acceleration of the debt, in the event of certain speciÑed changes
of control, including if Mr. Allen, his estate, heirs and related entities, fails to maintain, directly or indirectly,
at least 51% voting interest in the related borrower, or ceases to own of record or beneÑcially, directly or
indirectly, at least 25% of the equity interests in the related borrower. See ""Ì Certain Trends and
Uncertainties Ì Long-Term Indebtedness Ì Change of Control Payments.''

Each of the credit facilities of our subsidiaries contain representations and warranties, aÇrmative and
negative covenants similar to those described above with respect to the indentures governing the public notes
of our subsidiaries, information requirements, events of default and Ñnancial covenants. The Ñnancial
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covenants, which are generally tested on a quarterly basis, measure performance against standards set for
leverage, debt service coverage, and operating cash Öow coverage of cash interest expense. Additionally, the
credit facilities contain provisions requiring mandatory loan prepayments under speciÑc circumstances,
including when signiÑcant amounts of assets are sold and the proceeds are not promptly reinvested in assets
useful in the business of the borrower. The Charter Operating credit facility also provides that in the event that
any existing Charter Holdings notes or other long-term indebtedness of Charter Holdings remain outstanding
on the date which is six months prior to the scheduled Ñnal maturity, the term loans under the Charter
Operating credit facility will mature and the revolving credit facilities will terminate on such date. See
""Ì Certain Trends and Uncertainties Ì Restrictive Covenants.''

Distributions under the credit facilities of our subsidiaries to Charter Holdings to pay interest on the
Charter Holdings notes and distributions under the Charter Operating, CC VIII Operating and CC VII credit
facilities to pay interest on the convertible senior notes are generally permitted, in each case provided the
relevant borrower's cash Öow for the most recent Ñscal quarter preceding the distribution exceeds 1.75 times
its cash interest expense, including the amount of such distribution. Other distributions to Charter Holdings
are also permitted if the relevant borrower meets speciÑed Ñnancial ratios. In each case, such distributions are
not permitted during the existence of a default under the related credit facilities. See ""Ì Certain Trends and
Uncertainties Ì Restrictive Covenants.''

The events of default for these credit facilities include, among other things, the failure to comply with
speciÑed covenants and a cross-default to acceleration of, or failure to make payments when due or within the
applicable grace period, by the related guarantor, borrower or the borrower's restricted subsidiaries, or any
speciÑed subsidiary, on any indebtedness in excess of the amounts speciÑed below:

Guarantor/Borrower Principal Amount

Charter Holdings/Charter Operating ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $50.0 million

CC VI Holdings/CC VI OperatingÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $25.0 million

Charter Communications VII/Falcon Cable Communications ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $10.0 million

CC VIII Holdings/CC VIII Operating ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $25.0 million

An event of default related to the failure to make a payment or the acceleration of the indebtedness under
the indentures governing the Charter Holdings notes, which could be caused by a similar event of default
under the credit facilities of our subsidiaries, could trigger the cross-default provision of the Charter Operating
credit facilities. See ""Ì Certain Trends and Uncertainties Ì Acceleration of Indebtedness of Subsidiaries.''

Capital Transactions. In May 2001, Charter Communications, Inc. sold shares of its Class A common
stock for total proceeds of approximately $1.27 billion. The net proceeds of approximately $1.22 billion were
used for general corporate purposes, including capital expenditures.

Related Party Transactions

See the Proxy Statement, ""Certain Relationships and Related Transactions Ì Business Relationships''
for information regarding related party transactions and transactions with other parties with whom we or our
related parties may have a relationship that enables the parties to negotiate terms of material transactions that
may not be available from other, more clearly independent parties, on an arm's length basis.

Outlook

During 2001, we continued to roll out our advanced services aggressively, focusing on our digital cable
and cable modem businesses. We expect 2002 revenue growth of 12% to 14% and operating cash Öow growth,
after corporate overhead expense, of 11% to 13% over the pro forma results in 2001 (as detailed below in
""Ì Supplemental Unaudited Pro Forma Data''). We expect no meaningful increase in basic customers in
2002. We anticipate that the number of revenue generating units (basic customers, cable modem and data
services) will increase in second quarter 2002 by 275,000 to 300,000 and for the full year 2002 by 1.1 million to
1.2 million over pro forma revenue generating units in 2001. We expect to have video-on-demand service
available to approximately half of our digital customers by the end of 2002. Furthermore, we will continue our
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focus on interactive TV following its recent launch to over 560,000 customers in a number of markets with
additional launches in several other markets in 2002 and expect to expand our oÅering of this service in 2002
to include over 1.0 million customers. In 2002 we expect to oÅer several new advanced products and services,
including an advanced broadband media center terminal that enables digital video recorder capability, home
networking and internet-access over the television; wireless home networking; and an enhanced customized
internet portal, with a customized browser and charter.com e-mail. Voice-over Internet protocol telephony
initiatives will continue to be tested and developed.

Customer care will remain a priority at Charter. In 2002, we plan to build four additional customer
contact centers with goals of increasing eÇciency and improving customer service. These new customer
contact centers will serve our customer base with state-of-the-art technology to further improve customer
satisfaction.

We will continue our system rebuilds and upgrades so that our customers have access to advanced service
technology. We expect to spend approximately $2.5 billion during 2002 for upgrades, rebuilds, and normal
recurring capital expenditures.

Achieving the anticipated growth and increases speciÑed in this Outlook section is subject to many
factors, some of which are outside our control. This section includes forward-looking statements regarding,
among other things, our plans, strategies and prospects, both business and Ñnancial. Forward-looking
statements are inherently subject to risks, uncertainties and assumptions. Many of the forward-looking
statements contained in this section may be identiÑed by the use of forward-looking words such as ""believe,''
""expect,'' ""anticipate,'' ""should,'' ""planned,'' ""will,'' ""may,'' ""intend,'' ""estimate,'' and ""potential,'' among
others. Among these risks, uncertainties and assumptions are those speciÑed in ""Ì Certain Trends and
Uncertainties'' and in the ""Risk Factors'' included in and/or Ñled with other documents we Ñle with the SEC
from time to time. We refer you to these sections, as well as to ""Forward-Looking Statements.''

Certain Trends And Uncertainties

The following discussion highlights a number of trends and uncertainties, in addition to those discussed
elsewhere in this 2001 Financial Report, including in the ""Risk Factors'' included in and/or Ñled with other
documents we Ñle with the SEC from time to time, which risk factors are incorporated by reference herein,
that could materially impact our business, results of operations and Ñnancial condition.

Substantial Leverage. We and our subsidiaries have a signiÑcant amount of debt. As of December 31,
2001, pro forma for the issuance and sale of the January 2002 Charter Holdings notes and the application of
the net proceeds therefrom to repay a portion of the amounts then outstanding under the credit facilities of our
subsidiaries, our total debt would have been approximately $16.5 billion, our total shareholders' equity would
have been approximately $2.5 billion and the deÑciency of our earnings available to cover Ñxed charges would
have been approximately $2.8 billion. Since December 31, 2001, our subsidiaries have incurred substantial
additional debt under their revolving credit facilities.

We anticipate that we may incur signiÑcant additional debt, including through our subsidiaries, in the
future to fund the expansion, maintenance and upgrade of our cable systems. If current debt levels increase,
the related risks that we now face will intensify. Our ability to service our debt and to fund our planned capital
expenditures for upgrading our cable systems and our ongoing operations will depend on our ability to generate
cash and to secure Ñnancing in the future. This, to a certain extent, is subject to general economic, Ñnancial,
competitive, legislative, regulatory and other factors beyond our control. Additionally, it is diÇcult to assess
the impact that the terrorist attacks on September 11, 2001 and the subsequent armed conÖict and related
events, combined with the general economic slowdown, will have on future operations. If our business does not
generate suÇcient cash Öow from operations, and suÇcient future distributions are not available to us from
borrowings under our credit facilities or from other sources of Ñnancing, we may not be able to repay our debt,
to grow our business or to fund our other liquidity and capital needs.

Restrictive Covenants. The credit facilities of our subsidiaries and the indentures governing the publicly
held notes of our subsidiaries contain a number of signiÑcant covenants that could adversely impact our
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business. In particular, the credit facilities and indentures of our subsidiaries restrict our subsidiaries' ability
to:

‚ pay dividends or make other distributions;

‚ make certain investments or acquisitions;

‚ dispose of assets or merge;

‚ incur additional debt;

‚ issue equity;

‚ repurchase or redeem equity interests and debt;

‚ grant liens; and

‚ pledge assets.

Furthermore, in accordance with our subsidiaries' credit facilities, a number of our subsidiaries are
required to maintain speciÑed Ñnancial ratios and meet Ñnancial tests. The ability to comply with these
provisions may be aÅected by events beyond our control. The breach of any of these covenants will result in a
default under the applicable debt agreement or instrument could trigger acceleration of the debt under the
applicable agreement and in certain cases under other agreements governing our long-term indebtedness. Any
default under our credit facilities or indentures governing our outstanding debt might adversely aÅect our
growth, our Ñnancial condition and our results of operations and the ability to make payments on the publicly
held notes of Charter Communications, Inc. and our subsidiaries and the credit facilities of our subsidiaries.

Acceleration of Indebtedness of Our Subsidiaries. In the event of a default under our subsidiaries' credit
facilities or public notes, our subsidiaries' creditors could elect to declare all amounts borrowed, together with
accrued and unpaid interest and other fees, to be due and payable. In such event, our subsidiaries' credit
facilities and indentures will not permit our subsidiaries to distribute funds to Charter Communications
Holding Company or Charter Communications, Inc. to pay interest or principal on our public notes. If the
amounts outstanding under such credit facilities or public notes are accelerated, all of our subsidiaries' debt
and liabilities would be payable from our subsidiaries' assets, prior to any distribution of our subsidiaries' assets
to pay the interest and principal amounts on our public notes and we might not be able to repay or make any
payments on our public notes. Additionally, such a default would cause a cross-default in the indentures
governing the Charter Holdings notes and our convertible senior notes and would trigger the cross-default
provision of the Charter Operating Credit Agreement. Any default under any of our subsidiaries' credit
facilities or public notes might adversely aÅect the holders of our public notes and our growth, Ñnancial
condition and results of operations.

Long-Term Indebtedness Ì Change of Control Payments. We may not have the ability to raise the
funds necessary to fulÑll our obligations under our public notes or the public notes and credit facilities of our
subsidiaries following a change of control. Under the indentures governing our public notes, upon the
occurrence of speciÑed change of control events, including certain speciÑed dispositions of our stock by
Mr. Allen, we are required to oÅer to repurchase all of our outstanding public notes. However, we may not
have suÇcient funds at the time of the change of control event to make the required repurchase of our public
notes and our subsidiaries are limited in their ability to make distributions or other payments to us to fund any
required repurchase. In addition, a change of control under our subsidiaries' credit facilities and indentures
governing their public notes would require the repayment of borrowings under those credit facilities and
indentures. Because such credit facilities and public notes are obligations of our subsidiaries, the credit
facilities and the public notes would have to be repaid by our subsidiaries before their assets could be available
to us to repurchase our public notes. Our failure to make or complete a change of control oÅer would place us
in default under our public notes. The failure of our subsidiaries to make a change of control oÅer to repay the
amounts outstanding under their credit facilities would place them in default of these agreements and could
result in a default under the indentures governing our public notes.
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Variable Interest Rates. At December 31, 2001, excluding the eÅects of hedging, approximately 41.1%
of our debt bears interest at variable rates that are linked to short-term interest rates. In addition, a signiÑcant
portion of our existing debt, assumed debt or debt we might arrange in the future will bear interest at variable
rates. If interest rates rise, our costs relative to those obligations will also rise. As of December 31, 2001 and
December 31, 2000, the weighted average rate on the bank debt was approximately 6.0% and 8.3%,
respectively, while the weighted average rate on the high-yield debt was approximately 10.1% and 9.1%,
respectively, resulting in a blended weighted average rate of 7.6% and 8.6%, respectively. Approximately 81.9%
of our debt was eÅectively Ñxed including the eÅects of our interest rate hedge agreements as of December 31,
2001 as compared to approximately 57.2% at December 31, 2000.

Regulation and Legislation. Cable systems are extensively regulated at the federal, state, and local
level, including rate regulation of basic service and equipment and municipal approval of franchise agreements
and their terms, such as franchise requirements to upgrade cable plant and meet speciÑed customer service
standards. Cable operators also face signiÑcant regulation of their channel carriage. They currently can be
required to devote substantial capacity to the carriage of programming that they would not carry voluntarily,
including certain local broadcast signals, local public, educational and government access programming, and
unaÇliated commercial leased access programming. This carriage burden could increase in the future,
particularly if the Federal Communications Commission were to require cable systems to carry both the
analog and digital versions of local broadcast signals. The Federal Communications Commission is currently
conducting a proceeding in which it is considering this channel usage possibility, although it recently issued a
tentative decision against such dual carriage.

There is also uncertainty whether local franchising authorities, state regulators, the Federal Communica-
tions Commission, or the U.S. Congress will impose obligations on cable operators to provide unaÇliated
Internet service providers with access to cable plant on non-discriminatory terms. If they were to do so, and
the obligations were found to be lawful, it could complicate our operations in general, and our Internet
operations in particular, from a technical and marketing standpoint. These access obligations could adversely
impact our proÑtability and discourage system upgrades and the introduction of new products and services.
Multiple federal courts have now struck down open-access requirements imposed by several diÅerent
franchising authorities as unlawful. In March 2002, the Federal Communications Commission adopted a
policy of regulatory forbearance concerning cable's provision of high-speed Internet service, and it oÇcially
classiÑed such service in a manner that makes open access requirements unlikely. At the same time, the
Federal Communications Commission initiated a rulemaking proceeding that leaves open the possibility that
the Commission may assert regulatory control in the future. As we oÅer other advanced services over our
cable system, we are likely to face additional calls for regulation of our capacity and operation. These
regulations, if adopted, could adversely aÅect our operations.

Management of Growth. We have experienced rapid growth that has placed and is expected to continue
to place a signiÑcant strain on our management, operations and other resources. Our future success will
depend in part on our ability to successfully integrate the operations acquired. The failure to implement
management, operating or Ñnancial systems necessary to successfully integrate acquired operations or
otherwise manage growth when and as needed could have a material adverse eÅect on our business, results of
operations and Ñnancial condition.

New Services and Products. We expect that a substantial portion of our future growth will be achieved
through revenues from new products and services. We may not be able to oÅer these new products and
services successfully to our customers and these new products and services may not generate adequate
revenues. If we are unable to grow our cash Öow suÇciently, we may be unable to fulÑll our obligations or
obtain alternative Ñnancing. Further, due to declining market conditions and slowing economic trends during
the last year, both before and after the terrorist attacks on September 11, 2001, we cannot assure you that we
will be able to achieve our planned levels of growth as these conditions and events may negatively aÅect the
demand for our additional services and products and spending by customers and advertisers.

Economic Slowdown, Terrorism and Armed ConÖict. Although we do not believe that the terrorist
attacks on September 11, 2001 and the subsequent armed conÖict and related events have resulted in any
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material changes to our business and operations to date, it is diÇcult to assess the impact that these events,
combined with the general economic slowdown, will have on future operations. These events, combined with
the general economic slowdown, could result in reduced spending by customers and advertisers, which could
reduce our revenues and operating cash Öow. Additionally, an economic slowdown could aÅect our ability to
collect accounts receivable. If we experience reduced operating revenues, it could negatively aÅect our ability
to make expected capital expenditures and could also result in our inability to meet our obligations under our
Ñnancing agreements. These developments could also have a negative impact on our Ñnancing and variable
interest rate agreements through disruptions in the market or negative market conditions. Terrorist attacks
could interrupt or disrupt our ability to deliver our services (or the services provided to us by programmers)
and could cause unforeseen damage to our physical facilities. Terrorism and the related events may have other
adverse eÅects on us, in ways that cannot be presently predicted.

Interest Rate Risk

We use interest rate risk management derivative instruments, such as interest rate swap agreements,
interest rate cap agreements and interest rate collar agreements (collectively referred to herein as interest rate
agreements) as required under the terms of the credit facilities of our subsidiaries. Our policy is to manage
interest costs using a mix of Ñxed and variable rate debt. Using interest rate swap agreements, we agree to
exchange, at speciÑed intervals, the diÅerence between Ñxed and variable interest amounts calculated by
reference to an agreed-upon notional principal amount. Interest rate cap agreements are used to lock in a
maximum interest rate should variable rates rise, but enable us to otherwise pay lower market rates. Interest
rate collar agreements are used to limit our exposure to and beneÑts from interest rate Öuctuations on variable
rate debt to within a certain range of rates.

At December 31, 2001 and 2000, we had outstanding $3.3 billion and $1.9 billion, $0 and $15.0 million,
and $520.0 million and $520.0 million, respectively, in notional amounts of interest rate swaps, caps and
collars, respectively. The notional amounts of interest rate instruments do not represent amounts exchanged by
the parties and, thus, are not a measure of our exposure to credit loss. See ""Quantitative and Qualitative
Disclosures About Market Risk,'' for further information regarding the fair values and contract terms of our
interest rate agreements.

New Accounting Standards

In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 141, ""Business Combinations'', No. 142, ""Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets'' and No. 143,
""Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations.'' We adopted SFAS No. 141, which requires all business
combinations initiated after June 30, 2001 to be accounted for using the purchase method of accounting, on
July 1, 2001. Adoption of SFAS No. 141 did not have a signiÑcant impact on our consolidated Ñnancial
statements.

Under SFAS No. 142, goodwill and other indeÑnite lived intangible assets are no longer subject to
amortization over their useful lives, rather, they are subject to at least annual assessments for impairment.
Also, under SFAS Nos. 141 and 142, an intangible asset should be recognized if the beneÑt of the intangible
asset is obtained through contractual or other legal rights or if the intangible asset can be sold, transferred,
licensed, rented or exchanged. Such intangibles will be amortized over their useful lives. We believe that
substantially all franchises will qualify for indeÑnite life treatment under the new standard. While the analysis,
including the impairment testing of franchises required under the new standard, is not complete, we expect to
stop amortizing franchise intangible assets that meet the indeÑnite life treatment beginning January 1, 2002.
We will test these assets for impairment at least annually. Other than during any periods in which we may
record a charge for impairment, we expect that the adoption of SFAS No. 142 will result in a reduced loss as a
result of reduced amortization expense. If the new standard had been in eÅect for 2001, amortization expense
would have been reduced by approximately $1.2 billion to $1.3 billion.

Under SFAS No. 143, the fair value of a liability for an asset retirement obligation is required to be
recognized in the period in which it is incurred if a reasonable estimate of fair value can be made. The
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associated asset retirement costs are capitalized as part of the carrying amount of the long-lived asset. We
implemented SFAS No. 143 on January 1, 2002. Adoption of SFAS No. 143 will not have a material impact
on our consolidated Ñnancial statements.

In August 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 144, ""Accounting for the
Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets.'' SFAS No. 144 addresses Ñnancial accounting and reporting
for the impairment of long-lived assets and for long lived assets to be disposed of and supersedes SFAS
No. 121, ""Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed
Of.'' SFAS No. 144 establishes a single accounting model for long-lived assets to be disposed of by sale and
resolves implementation issues related to SFAS No. 121. We implemented SFAS No. 144 on January 1,
2002. Adoption of SFAS No. 144 will not have a material impact on our consolidated Ñnancial statements.

A-36



SUPPLEMENTAL UNAUDITED PRO FORMA DATA

The following Supplemental Unaudited Pro Forma Data is based on the historical Ñnancial data of
Charter Communications, Inc. Our Ñnancial data, on a consolidated basis, is adjusted on a pro forma basis to
illustrate the estimated eÅects of the following transactions as if they had occurred on January 1, 2001:

‚ all signiÑcant acquisitions and dispositions by Charter Communications, Inc. and its subsidiaries
completed since January 1, 2001, including the AT&T transactions;

‚ the issuance and sale of the January 2001 Charter Holdings notes and the application of the net
proceeds therefrom to repay all of the amounts outstanding under the 2000 Charter Holdings senior
bridge loan and the CC VI Operating revolving credit facility and a portion of the amounts outstanding
under the Charter Operating and CC VII revolving credit facilities and for general corporate purposes;

‚ the issuance and sale of the May 2001 Charter Holdings notes and the application of the net proceeds
therefrom to pay a portion of the AT&T purchase price, to repay a portion of the amounts outstanding
under the Charter Operating and CC VII revolving credit facilities and for general corporate purposes,
including capital expenditures;

‚ the issuance and sale of the May 2001 4.75% convertible senior notes and the May 2001 issuance and
sale of 60,247,350 shares of Charter Communications, Inc. Class A common stock and the application
of the net proceeds therefrom to repay a portion of the amounts outstanding under the revolving credit
facilities of our subsidiaries and for general corporate purposes, including capital expenditures; and

‚ the issuance and sale of the January 2002 Charter Holdings notes and the application of the net
proceeds there from to repay a portion of the amounts outstanding under the revolving credit facilities
of our subsidiaries.

The Supplemental Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Statements reÖect the application of the principles of
purchase accounting in accordance with Accounting Principles Board Opinions No. 16, Accounting for
Business Combinations, to the transactions listed in the Ñrst bullet point, above. Accordingly, the Supplemen-
tal Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Statements include adjustments to reÖect amortization of franchises.
Upon adoption of SFAS 142, on January 1, 2002, franchises will no longer be amortized. The impact of the
adoption of SFAS 142 is not reÖected in the Supplemental Unaudited Pro Forma Statements of Operations.
The Supplemental Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Statements do not purport to be indicative of what our
Ñnancial position or results of operations actually would have been had the transactions described above been
completed on the dates indicated or to project our results of operations for any future date. The allocation of
the purchase price related to the AT&T transactions is based, in part, on preliminary information, which is
subject to adjustment upon obtaining complete valuation information of intangible assets and is subject to
post-closing purchase price adjustments. We believe that the Ñnalization of the allocation of the purchase
price will not have a material impact on the results of operations or Ñnancial position of Charter
Communications, Inc. The Supplemental Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Statements do not reÖect the Cable
USA Transaction that closed in 2001, because the eÅect of the transaction is not signiÑcant.

Supplemental Unaudited Pro Forma Data
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Charter Pro Forma
Communications, Inc. Adjustments(a) Total

(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS DATA
Revenues:
Analog videoÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 2,787,632 $ 125,322 $ 2,912,954
Digital video ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 307,240 7,224 314,464
Cable modem ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 154,402 4,255 158,657
Advertising salesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 312,554 20,325 332,879
Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 391,304 4,509 395,813

Total revenues ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,953,132 161,635 4,114,767
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Supplemental Unaudited Pro Forma Data
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Charter Pro Forma
Communications, Inc. Adjustments(a) Total

(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Operating Expenses
General, administrative and service ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 861,722 43,522 905,244
Analog video programming ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 902,837 48,621 951,458
Digital video ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 111,167 2,540 113,707
Cable modem ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 99,956 3,662 103,618
Advertising salesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 64,026 4,152 68,178
Marketing ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 70,335 2,092 72,427
Depreciation and amortization ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,010,068 74,153 3,084,221
Option compensation expenseÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (45,683) Ì (45,683)
Special chargesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 17,629 Ì 17,629
Corporate expense charges ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 56,930 9,556 66,486

Total operating expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5,148,987 188,298 5,337,285
Loss from operations ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,195,855) (26,663) (1,222,518)
Interest expense ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,324,463) (113,184) (1,437,647)
Interest incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 12,675 Ì 12,675
Loss on equity investments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (54,103) Ì (54,103)
Other income (expense) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (94,170) (486) (94,656)

Loss before minority interest ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (2,655,916) (140,333) (2,796,249)
Minority interest in loss of subsidiary(b) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,478,239 13,002 1,491,241

Net loss ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,177,677) (127,331) (1,305,008)
Accretion of preferred stock dividends ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (969) Ì (969)

Net loss applicable to common stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $(1,178,646) $(127,331) $ (1,305,977)

Loss per common share, basic and diluted(c) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ (4.44)
Weighted-average common shares outstanding, basic

and diluted(d) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 294,188,510
Converted loss per common share(e) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ (4.25)
Weighted average common shares outstanding Ì

converted(f) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 657,594,484

OTHER FINANCIAL DATA
EBITDA(g) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,665,940 47,004 1,712,944
EBITDA margin(h) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 41.9% 29.1% 41.6%
Adjusted EBITDA(i) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,843,089 57,046 1,900,135

OPERATING DATA
(at end of period, except for average)
Homes passed(j) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 11,502,300
Basic customers(k) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,953,700
Basic penetration(l)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 60.5%
Average monthly revenue per basic customer(m) ÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 49.31

(a) Comprised of: (1) Our acquisitions' results of operations since their respective acquisition dates; (2) the
issuance and sale of the January 2001 Charter Holdings notes and the application of the net proceeds
therefrom to repay all of the amounts outstanding under the 2000 Charter Holdings senior bridge loan
and the CC VI Operating revolving credit facility and a portion of the amounts then outstanding under
the Charter Operating and CC VII revolving credit facilities and for general corporate purposes; (3) the
issuance and sale of the May 2001 Charter Holdings notes and the application of the net proceeds
therefrom to pay a portion of the purchase price of the AT&T acquisition, to repay a portion of the
amounts outstanding under the Charter Operating and CC VII revolving credit facilities and for general
corporate purposes, including capital expenditures; (4) the issuance and sale by Charter Communica-
tions, Inc. of the May 2001 4.75% convertible senior notes and 60,247,350 shares of Class A common
stock and the application of the net proceeds therefrom to repay a portion of the amounts outstanding
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under the revolving credit facilities of our subsidiaries and for general corporate purposes, including
capital expenditures; and (5) the issuance and sale of the January 2002 Charter Holdings notes and the
application of the net proceeds to repay a portion of the amounts outstanding under the revolving credit
facilities of our subsidiaries.

(b) Represents the allocation of losses to the minority interest in loss of subsidiary based on ownership of
Charter Communications Holding Company and the accretion of the preferred membership units in an
indirect subsidiary of Charter Holdings issued to certain Bresnan sellers. These membership units are
exchangeable on a one-for-one basis for shares of Class A common stock of Charter Communications,
Inc.

(c) Basic and diluted loss per common share equals net loss divided by weighted-average common shares
outstanding. Basic and diluted loss per common share assumes none of the membership units of Charter
Communications Holding Company or preferred membership units in a subsidiary of Charter Holdings
held by certain Bresnan sellers as of December 31, 2001, are exchanged for shares of Charter
Communications, Inc.'s Class A common stock, none of the convertible senior notes or convertible
preferred stock are converted into shares of Class A common stock and none of the outstanding options
to purchase shares of Charter Communications, Inc. common stock or membership units of Charter
Communications Holding Company that are automatically exchanged for shares of Class A common
stock are exercised. If the membership units were exchanged, notes or shares converted or options
exercised, the eÅects would be antidilutive.

(d) Represents all shares outstanding as of January 1, 2001 plus the shares issued in May 2001 and the
weighted average of all other shares issued in 2001.

(e) Converted loss per common share assumes all common membership units of Charter Communications
Holding Company and preferred membership units in a subsidiary of Charter Holdings held by certain
Bresnan sellers as of December 31, 2001, are exchanged for shares of Charter Communications, Inc.'s
Class A common stock. If all these shares are converted, minority interest would equal zero. Converted
loss per common share is calculated by dividing loss before minority interest by the weighted-average
common shares outstanding-converted. Converted loss per common share assumes no conversion of the
convertible senior notes or convertible preferred stock and no exercise of any options.

(f) Weighted-average common shares outstanding-converted includes the pro forma weighted-average
common shares outstanding of Charter Communications, Inc. Class A common stock totaling
294,188,510 and assumes the total common membership units in Charter Communications Holding
Company totaling 324,300,479 held by Charter Investment and Vulcan Cable III, both entities
controlled by Mr. Allen, and 14,831,552 common units in Charter Communications Holding Company
and 24,273,943 preferred membership units in a subsidiary of Charter Holdings held by certain Bresnan
sellers are exchanged on a one-for-one basis for shares of Charter Communications, Inc.'s Class A
common stock. Weighted-average common shares outstanding-converted assumes none of the preferred
membership interests or convertible debt in Charter Communications Holding Company held by
Charter Communications, Inc. has been converted and no exercise of options.

(g) EBITDA represents earnings (loss) before interest, income taxes, depreciation and amortization, and
minority interest. EBITDA is presented because it is a widely accepted Ñnancial indicator of a cable
company's ability to service indebtedness. However, EBITDA should not be considered as an alternative
to income from operations or to cash Öows from operating, investing or Ñnancing activities, as
determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. EBITDA should also not be
construed as an indication of a company's operating performance or as a measure of liquidity. In
addition, because EBITDA is not calculated identically by all companies, the presentation here may not
be comparable to other similarly titled measures of other companies. Management's discretionary use of
funds depicted by EBITDA may be limited by working capital, debt service and capital expenditure
requirements and by restrictions related to legal requirements, commitments and uncertainties.

(h) EBITDA margin represents EBITDA as a percentage of revenues.

(i) Adjusted EBITDA means EBITDA before option compensation expense, corporate expense charges,
loss on equity investments, special charges and other income (expense). Adjusted EBITDA is presented
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because it is a widely accepted Ñnancial indicator of a cable company's ability to service indebtedness.
However, adjusted EBITDA should not be considered as an alternative to income from operations or to
cash Öows from operating, investing or Ñnancing activities, as determined in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. Adjusted EBITDA should also not be construed as an indication of a
company's operating performance or as a measure of liquidity. In addition, because adjusted EBITDA is
not calculated identically by all companies, the presentation here may not be comparable to other
similarly titled measures of other companies. Management's discretionary use of funds depicted by
adjusted EBITDA may be limited by working capital, debt service and capital expenditure requirements
and by restrictions related to legal requirements, commitments and uncertainties.

(j) Homes passed are the number of living units, such as single residence homes, apartments and
condominium units, passed by the cable distribution network in a given cable system service area.

(k) Basic customers are customers who receive basic cable service. All of our customers, including those
receiving digital or advanced services, receive basic cable service.

(l) Basic penetration represents basic customers as a percentage of homes passed.

(m) Average monthly revenue per basic customer represents revenues divided by twelve divided by the
number of basic customers at period end.

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Interest Rate Risk

We are exposed to various market risks, including Öuctuations in interest rates. We use interest rate risk
management derivative instruments, such as interest rate swap agreements, interest rate cap agreements and
interest rate collar agreements (collectively referred to herein as interest rate agreements) as required under
the terms of the credit facilities of our subsidiaries. Our policy is to manage interest costs using a mix of Ñxed
and variable rate debt. Using interest rate swap agreements, we agree to exchange, at speciÑed intervals, the
diÅerence between Ñxed and variable interest amounts calculated by reference to an agreed-upon notional
principal amount. Interest rate cap agreements are used to lock in a maximum interest rate should variable
rates rise, but enable us to otherwise pay lower market rates. Interest rate collar agreements are used to limit
our exposure to and beneÑts from interest rate Öuctuations on variable rate debt to within a certain range of
rates. Interested rate risk management agreements are not held or issued for speculative or trading purposes.

As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, long-term debt totaled approximately $16.3 billion and $13.1 billion,
respectively. This debt was comprised of approximately $6.7 billion and $7.3 billion of debt under our
subsidiaries' credit facilities, $8.2 billion and $5.0 billion of high-yield debt and approximately $1.4 billion and
$750.0 million of debt related to our convertible senior notes at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. As
of December 31, 2001 and 2000, the weighted average rate on the bank debt was approximately 6.0% and
8.3%, respectively, while the weighted average rate on the high-yield was approximately 10.1% and 9.1%,
respectively, resulting in a blended weighted average rate of 7.6% and 8.6%, respectively. Approximately 81.9%
of our debt was eÅectively Ñxed including the eÅects of our interest rate hedge agreements as of December 31,
2001 as compared to approximately 57.2% at December 31, 2000. The fair value of our total Ñxed-rate debt
was $9.5 billion and $5.5 billion at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. The fair value of Ñxed-rate debt
is based on quoted market prices. The fair value of variable-rate debt approximated the carrying value of
$6.7 billion and $7.3 billion at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively, since this debt bears interest at
current market rates.

EÅective January 1, 2001, we adopted SFAS No. 133 ""Accounting for Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities.'' Our interest rate agreements are recorded in the consolidated balance sheet at
December 31, 2001 as either an asset or liability measured at fair value. In connection with the adoption of
SFAS No. 133, we recorded a loss of $23.9 million for the cumulative eÅect of change in accounting principle
as other expense. The eÅect of adoption was to increase other expense resulting in increased loss before
minority interest, net loss and loss per share by $23.9 million, $9.8 million and $0.04, respectively, for the year
ended December 31, 2001.
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We have certain interest rate derivative instruments that have been designated as cash Öow hedging
instruments. Such instruments are those which eÅectively convert variable interest payments on debt
instruments into Ñxed payments. For qualifying hedges, SFAS No. 133 allows derivative gains and losses to
oÅset related results on hedged items in the consolidated statement of operations. We have formally
documented, designated and assessed the eÅectiveness of transactions that receive hedge accounting. For the
year ended December 31, 2001, other expense includes $2.5 million of losses, which represent cash Öow hedge
ineÅectiveness on interest rate hedge agreements arising from diÅerences between the critical terms of the
agreements and the related hedged obligations. Changes in the fair value of interest rate agreements
designated as hedging instruments of the variability of cash Öows associated with Öoating-rate debt obligations
are reported in accumulated other comprehensive loss. At December 31, 2001, included in accumulated other
comprehensive loss was a loss of $38.5 million related to derivative instruments designated as cash Öow
hedges. The amounts are subsequently reclassiÑed into interest expense as a yield adjustment in the same
period in which the related interest on the Öoating-rate debt obligations aÅects earnings (losses).

Certain interest rate derivative instruments are not designated as hedges as they do not meet the
eÅectiveness criteria speciÑed by SFAS No. 133. However, we believe such instruments are closely correlated
with the respective debt, thus managing associated risk. Interest rate derivative instruments not designated as
hedges are marked to fair value with the impact recorded as other income or expense. For the year ended
December 31, 2001, we recorded other expense of $48.8 million for interest rate derivative instruments not
designated as hedges.

The table set forth below summarizes the fair values and contract terms of Ñnancial instruments subject
to interest rate risk maintained by us as of December 31, 2001 (dollars in thousands):

Fair Value at
December 31,

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 Thereafter Total 2001

Debt

Fixed Rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ Ì $ 67,565 $ 218 $750,000 $632,500 $9,352,693 $10,802,976 $9,528,333

Average Interest RateÏÏÏ Ì 11.8% 7.5% 5.8% 4.8% 10.3% 9.7%

Variable RateÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ Ì $169,139 $192,333 $430,307 $717,832 $5,200,389 $ 6,710,000 $6,710,000

Average Interest RateÏÏÏ Ì 4.6% 5.5% 6.3% 6.8% 7.7% 7.4%

Interest Rate Instruments

Variable to Fixed Swaps $450,000 $575,000 $515,000 $900,000 $872,713 $ Ì $ 3,312,713 $ 79,925

Average Pay Rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7.7% 7.8% 6.8% 6.9% 7.1% Ì 7.2%

Average Receive Rate ÏÏ 4.2% 5.4% 5.8% 6.7% 7.2% Ì 6.2%

The notional amounts of interest rate instruments do not represent amounts exchanged by the parties and,
thus, are not a measure of our exposure to credit loss. The amounts exchanged are determined by reference to
the notional amount and the other terms of the contracts. The estimated fair value approximates the costs
(proceeds) to settle the outstanding contracts. Interest rates on variable debt are estimated using the average
implied forward London Interbank OÅering Rate (LIBOR) rates for the year of maturity based on the yield
curve in eÅect at December 31, 2001.

At December 31, 2001 and 2000, we had outstanding $3.3 billion and $1.9 billion, $0 and $15.0 million,
and $520.0 million and $520.0 million, respectively, in notional amounts of interest rate swaps, caps and
collars, respectively. The collar agreements are structured so that if LIBOR falls below 5.3%, we pay 6.7%. If
the LIBOR rate is between 5.3% and 8.0%, we pay LIBOR. If LIBOR falls between 8.0% and 9.9%, the
LIBOR rate is capped at 8.0%. If rates go above 9.9%, the cap is removed. As of December 31, 2001, the fair
value of the collars was a liability of $33.7 million.

We do not hold collateral for these instruments and are therefore subject to credit loss in the event of
nonperformance by the counter party to the interest rate exchange agreement. However we do not anticipate
nonperformance by the counter party to the interest rate exchange agreement.

January 2002 Charter Holdings Notes Ì Credit Facility Amendment. In January 2002, Charter
Holdings and Charter Capital issued senior notes with an aggregate principal amount at maturity of $1.1
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billion. The January 2002 Charter Holdings notes are comprised of $350.0 million 9.625% senior notes due
2009, $300.0 million 10.000% senior notes due 2011, and $450.0 principal amount at maturity of 12.125%
senior discount notes due 2012. The net proceeds of approximately $872.8 million were used to repay a portion
of the amounts outstanding under the revolving credit facilities of our subsidiaries.

In January 2002, we amended the Charter Operating credit facilities and the CC VIII credit facilities to
provide, among other things, for the deferral of the repayment of the principal and a delay in the reduction of
certain facilities and, in consideration, we increased the interest rates related to such facilities and paid a
consent fee to those lenders that consented to the amendment. The amounts available for borrowing under the
Charter Operating and the CC VIII facilities were increased by $200 million and $100 million, respectively, at
the time of the amendments.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To Charter Communications, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Charter Communications, Inc. and
subsidiaries as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes
in shareholders' equity and cash Öows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2001.
These Ñnancial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these Ñnancial statements based on our audits. We did not audit the Ñnancial statements
of Charter Communications VI Operating Company, LLC and subsidiaries, and CC VII Holdings, LLC-
Falcon Systems, for the periods from the dates of acquisition through December 31, 1999, which statements
on a combined basis reÖect total revenues of 6 percent, of the related consolidated totals of the Company.
Those statements were audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion,
insofar as it relates to the amounts included for those entities, is based solely on the reports of the other
auditors.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
Ñnancial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the Ñnancial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and signiÑcant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
Ñnancial statement presentation. We believe that our audits and the reports of other auditors provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based on our audits and the reports of other auditors, the Ñnancial statements referred to
above present fairly, in all material respects, the Ñnancial position of Charter Communications, Inc. and
subsidiaries as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the results of their operations and their cash Öows for each
of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2001, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States.

/s/ ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP

St. Louis, Missouri
January 29, 2002
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

Charter Communications VI
Operating Company, LLC

We have audited the consolidated statements of operations, member's equity and cash Öows of Charter
Communications VI Operating Company, LLC and subsidiaries for the period from inception (November 9,
1999) to December 31, 1999 (not presented separately herein). These Ñnancial statements are the
responsibility of management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ñnancial statements based
on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
Ñnancial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the Ñnancial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and signiÑcant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
Ñnancial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the Ñnancial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated results of operations and cash Öows of Charter Communications VI Operating Company, LLC
and subsidiaries for the period from November 9, 1999 to December 31, 1999 in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States.

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Denver, Colorado
February 11, 2000
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

Sole Member
CC VII Holdings, LLC

We have audited the combined statements of operations and parent's investment and cash Öows of the
CC VII Holdings, LLC Ì Falcon Systems for the period from November 13, 1999 (commencement date) to
December 31, 1999 (not presented separately herein). These combined Ñnancial statements are the
responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these combined
Ñnancial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
Ñnancial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the Ñnancial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and signiÑcant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
Ñnancial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the combined Ñnancial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the combined results of operations and cash Öows of the CC VII Holdings, LLC Ì Falcon Systems for the
period from November 13, 1999 (commencement date) to December 31, 1999, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States.

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Los Angeles, California
March 2, 2000
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CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,

2001 2000

(dollars in thousands)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 1,679 $ 130,702

Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $32,866
and $12,421, respectivelyÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 290,504 217,667

Receivables from related party ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,634 6,480

Prepaid expenses and other current assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 70,362 77,719

Total current assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 367,179 432,568

INVESTMENT IN CABLE PROPERTIES:

Property, plant and equipment, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7,149,483 5,267,519

Franchises, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 17,138,774 17,068,702

Total investment in cable properties, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 24,288,257 22,336,221

OTHER ASSETS ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 306,388 274,777

Total assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $24,961,824 $23,043,566

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 1,374,994 $ 1,367,234

Total current liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,374,994 1,367,234

LONG-TERM DEBTÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 16,342,873 13,060,455

DEFERRED MANAGEMENT FEES Ì RELATED PARTY ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 13,751 13,751

OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 341,057 285,266

MINORITY INTEREST ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,976,791 4,089,329

REDEEMABLE SECURITIESÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 1,104,327

PREFERRED STOCK Ì REDEEMABLE ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 50,566 Ì

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY:

Class A common stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 294 234

Class B common stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì

Preferred stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì

Additional paid-in capital ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,952,633 4,018,444

Accumulated deÑcitÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (2,073,527) (894,881)

Accumulated other comprehensive lossÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (17,608) (593)

Total shareholders' equity ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,861,792 3,123,204

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $24,961,824 $23,043,566

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated Ñnancial statements.
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CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Year Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999

(dollars in thousands, except share data)

REVENUES ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 3,953,132 $ 3,249,222 $ 1,428,244

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Operating, general and administrative ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,110,043 1,651,353 737,957

Depreciation and amortization ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,010,068 2,473,082 745,315

Option compensation expenseÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (45,683) 40,978 79,979

Corporate expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 56,930 55,243 51,428

Special chargesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 17,629 Ì Ì

5,148,987 4,220,656 1,614,679

Loss from operations ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,195,855) (971,434) (186,435)

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE):

Interest expense ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,324,463) (1,059,130) (477,799)

Interest incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 12,675 7,348 34,467

Loss on equity investments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (54,103) (19,262) Ì

Other, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (94,170) (12,467) (8,039)

(1,460,061) (1,083,511) (451,371)

Loss before income tax expense and minority
interest in loss of subsidiary ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (2,655,916) (2,054,945) (637,806)

INCOME TAX EXPENSE ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì (1,030)

Loss before minority interest in loss of subsidiary ÏÏÏ (2,655,916) (2,054,945) (638,836)

MINORITY INTEREST IN LOSS OF
SUBSIDIARYÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,478,239 1,226,295 572,607

Net lossÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,177,677) (828,650) (66,229)

Dividends on preferred stock Ì redeemableÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (969) Ì Ì

Net loss applicable to common stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ (1,178,646) $ (828,650) $ (66,229)

LOSS PER COMMON SHARE, basic and diluted ÏÏÏÏ $ (4.37) $ (3.67) $ (2.22)

Weighted-average common shares outstanding, basic and
diluted ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 269,594,386 225,697,775 29,811,202

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated Ñnancial statements.
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CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Accumulated
Class A Class B Additional Other Total
Common Common Paid-In Accumulated Comprehensive Shareholders'
Stock Stock Capital DeÑcit Loss Equity

(dollars in thousands)

BALANCE, December 31, 1998 $ Ì $Ì $ 832 $ (2) $ Ì $ 830
Issuance of Class B common

stock to Mr. Allen ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 950 Ì Ì 950
Net proceeds from initial

public oÅering of Class A
common stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 196 Ì 3,547,724 Ì Ì 3,547,920

Issuance of common stock in
exchange for additional
equity of subsidiaryÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 26 Ì 638,535 Ì Ì 638,561

Distributions to Charter
InvestmentÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì (2,233) Ì Ì (2,233)

Equity classiÑed as redeemable
securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (27) Ì (700,759) Ì Ì (700,786)

Option compensation expense Ì Ì 4,493 Ì Ì 4,493
Loss on issuance of equity by

subsidiary ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì (413,848) Ì Ì (413,848)
Net loss ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì (66,229) Ì (66,229)
Unrealized gain on marketable

securities available for sale Ì Ì Ì Ì 1,421 1,421

BALANCE, December 31, 1999 195 Ì 3,075,694 (66,231) 1,421 3,011,079
Issuance of common stock

related to acquisitionsÏÏÏÏÏÏ 11 Ì 177,976 Ì Ì 177,987
Redeemable securities

reclassiÑed as equity ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 28 Ì 692,505 Ì Ì 692,533
Option compensation expense Ì Ì 16,405 Ì Ì 16,405
Gain on issuance of equity by

subsidiary ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 55,534 Ì Ì 55,534
Stock options exercised ÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 330 Ì Ì 330
Net loss ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì (828,650) Ì (828,650)
Unrealized loss on marketable

securities available for sale Ì Ì Ì Ì (2,014) (2,014)

BALANCE, December 31, 2000 234 Ì 4,018,444 (894,881) (593) 3,123,204
Issuance of common stock

related to acquisitionsÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 1,468 Ì Ì 1,468
Net proceeds from issuance of

common stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 60 Ì 1,218,253 Ì Ì 1,218,313
Redeemable securities

reclassiÑed as equity ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 8,252 Ì Ì 8,252
Contributions from Charter

InvestmentÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 17,631 Ì Ì 17,631
Changes in fair value of

interest rate agreements ÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì Ì (16,752) (16,752)
Option compensation expense Ì Ì (22,931) Ì Ì (22,931)
Loss on issuance of equity by

subsidiary ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì (293,403) Ì Ì (293,403)
Stock options exercised ÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 4,919 Ì Ì 4,919
Net loss ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì (1,177,677) Ì (1,177,677)
Dividends on preferred

stock Ì redeemable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì (969) Ì (969)
Unrealized loss on marketable

securities available for sale Ì Ì Ì Ì (263) (263)

BALANCE, December 31, 2001 $294 $Ì $4,952,633 $(2,073,527) $(17,608) $ 2,861,792

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated Ñnancial statements.
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CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999

(dollars in thousands)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net loss ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $(1,177,677) $ (828,650) $ (66,229)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash Öows from operating

activities:
Minority interest in loss of subsidiary ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,478,239) (1,226,295) (572,607)
Depreciation and amortization ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,010,068 2,473,082 745,315
Option compensation expenseÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (45,683) 40,978 79,979

Noncash interest expense ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 295,984 181,436 100,674
Loss on equity investments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 54,103 19,262 Ì
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of eÅects from

acquisitions and dispositions:
Accounts receivable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (70,261) (138,453) (32,366)
Prepaid expenses and other assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (41,888) (45,203) 13,627
Accounts payable and accrued expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (51,338) 699,602 177,321
Receivables from and payables to related party, including deferred

management fees ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 14,115 (49,138) 27,653
Other operating activities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 9,491 4,589 6,549

Net cash Öows from operating activities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 518,675 1,131,210 479,916

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of property, plant and equipment ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (3,027,059) (2,825,126) (741,508)
Payments for acquisitions, net of cash acquired ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,754,678) (1,188,000) (7,629,564)
Loan to Marcus Cable Holdings ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì (1,680,142)
Purchases of investmentsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (12,898) (59,149) Ì
Other investing activities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (14,671) 18,307 (26,755)

Net cash Öows from investing activities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (4,809,306) (4,053,968) (10,077,969)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Borrowings of long-term debt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7,309,830 7,504,565 10,114,188
Repayments of long-term debt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (4,290,157) (4,499,793) (5,694,375)
Payments for debt issuance costs ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (88,479) (85,348) (113,481)
Net proceeds from initial public oÅering of Class A common stock ÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 3,547,920
Net proceeds from issuance of common stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,223,232 Ì Ì
Proceeds from issuance of Class B common stockÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 950
Capital contributions to Charter Holdco by Vulcan Cable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 1,894,290
Distributions to Charter InvestmentÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì (10,931)
Other Ñnancing activitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7,182 330 (16,375)

Net cash Öows from Ñnancing activities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,161,608 2,919,754 9,722,186

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTSÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (129,023) (3,004) 124,133

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 130,702 133,706 9,573

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 1,679 $ 130,702 $ 133,706

CASH PAID FOR INTEREST ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 998,808 $ 750,606 $ 314,606

NONCASH TRANSACTIONS:
Reclassification of redeemable securities to equity and minority interest ÏÏÏÏ $ 1,104,327 $ Ì $ Ì
Issuance of preferred stock Ì redeemable, as partial payment for

acquisition ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 50,566 Ì Ì
Exchange of assets for acquisition ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 25,089 Ì Ì
Issuance of equity as partial payments for acquisitions ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 1,192,097 683,312
Transfer of operating subsidiaries to the Company ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 1,252,370
Transfer of equity interests to the CompanyÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 180,710

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated Ñnancial statements.
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CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(dollars in thousands, except where indicated)

1. Organization and Basis of Presentation

Charter Communications, Inc.

On July 22, 1999, Charter Investment, Inc. (Charter Investment), a company controlled by Paul G.
Allen, formed a wholly owned subsidiary, Charter Communications, Inc. (Charter), a Delaware corporation,
with a nominal initial investment.

On November 12, 1999, Charter sold 195.5 million shares of Class A common stock in an initial public
oÅering and 50,000 shares of high vote Class B common stock to Mr. Allen. The net proceeds from the
oÅerings of approximately $3.55 billion were used to purchase membership units of Charter Communications
Holding Company, LLC (Charter Holdco), except for a portion of the proceeds that were retained by Charter
to acquire a portion of the equity interests of Avalon Cable of Michigan Holdings, Inc. (Avalon). In exchange
for the contribution of the net proceeds from the oÅerings and equity interests of Avalon, Charter received
195.5 million membership units of Charter Holdco representing a 100% voting interest and an approximate
40.6% economic interest. As of December 31, 2001, Charter owns a 46.5% economic interest in Charter
Holdco.

Prior to November 12, 1999, Charter Holdco was 100% owned by Charter Investment and Vulcan Cable
III Inc. (Vulcan Cable), both entities controlled by Mr. Allen. Subsequent to November 12, 1999, Mr. Allen
controls Charter through his ownership of all of the high vote Class B common stock and Charter controls
Charter Holdco through its ownership of all the voting interests. Charter's purchase of 50,000 membership
units of Charter Holdco was accounted for as a reorganization of entities under common control similar to a
pooling of interests. Accordingly, beginning December 23, 1998, the date Mr. Allen Ñrst controlled Charter
Holdco, the assets and liabilities of Charter Holdco are reÖected in the consolidated Ñnancial statements of
Charter at Mr. Allen's basis and minority interest is recorded representing that portion of the economic
interests not owned by Charter. For Ñnancial reporting purposes, 50,000 of the membership units previously
issued by Charter Holdco to companies controlled by Mr. Allen are considered held by Charter eÅective
December 23, 1998, representing an economic interest of less than 1%.

Charter is a holding company whose sole asset is a controlling equity interest in Charter Holdco, an
indirect owner of cable systems. Charter and Charter Holdco and its subsidiaries are collectively referred to
herein as the Company.

The Company, operating through its subsidiaries, is the fourth largest operator of cable systems in the
United States. Through the Company's broadband network of coaxial and Ñber optic cable, it provides video,
data, interactive and private business network services to approximately seven million (unaudited) customers
in 40 states. All of the Company's systems oÅer traditional analog cable television. The Company is steadily
increasing the availability of digital television, along with an array of advanced products and services such as
high-speed Internet access (data services), interactive video programming and video-on-demand, in an
increasing number of systems. In 2002, the Company expects to oÅer several new advanced products and
services, including a set-top terminal companion that enables digital video recorder capability, home
networking and internet-access over the television; wireless home networking; and an enhanced customized
internet portal, with a customized browser and charter.com e-mail. In 2002, the Company began oÅering
telephony on a limited basis through its broadband network using switch technology and will continue trials of
voice-over Internet protocol telephony. The introduction and roll-out of new products and services represents
an important step toward the realization of the Company's Wired World‚ vision, where cable's ability to
transmit interactive video, data and voice at high-speeds enables it to serve as the primary platform for the
delivery of new services to the home and workplace.
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Charter Communications Holding Company, LLC

Charter Holdco, a Delaware limited liability company, was formed in February 1999 as a wholly owned
subsidiary of Charter Investment. Charter Investment through its wholly owned subsidiary, Charter Commu-
nications Properties Holdings, LLC (CCPH), commenced operations with the acquisition of a cable system
on September 30, 1995.

EÅective December 23, 1998, through a series of transactions, Mr. Allen acquired approximately 94% of
Charter Investment for an aggregate purchase price of $2.2 billion, excluding $2.0 billion in debt assumed (the
""Paul Allen Transaction''). In conjunction with the Paul Allen Transaction, Charter Investment acquired, for
fair value from unrelated third parties, all of the interests it did not already own in CharterComm Holdings,
LLC (CharterComm Holdings) and CCA Group (comprised of CCA Holdings Corp., CCT Holdings Corp.
and Charter Communications Long Beach, Inc.), all cable television operating companies, for $2.0 billion,
excluding $1.8 billion in debt assumed. Charter Investment previously managed and owned minority interests
in these companies. These acquisitions were accounted for using the purchase method of accounting and
accordingly, results of operations of CharterComm Holdings and CCA Group are included in the consolidated
Ñnancial statements from the date of acquisition. In February 1999, Charter Investment transferred all of its
cable television operating subsidiaries to a wholly owned subsidiary of Charter Communications Holdings,
LLC (Charter Holdings). Charter Holdings is a wholly owned subsidiary of Charter Holdco. This transfer was
accounted for as a reorganization of entities under common control similar to a pooling of interests.

As a result of the change in ownership of CCPH, CharterComm Holdings and CCA Group, Charter
Holdco applied push-down accounting in the preparation of its consolidated Ñnancial statements. Accordingly,
on December 23, 1998, Charter Holdco increased its members' equity by $2.2 billion to reÖect the amounts
paid by Mr. Allen and Charter Investment. The purchase price was allocated to assets acquired and liabilities
assumed based on their relative fair values, including amounts assigned to franchises of $3.6 billion.

On April 23, 1998, Mr. Allen and a company controlled by Mr. Allen, (collectively, the ""Mr. Allen
Companies'') purchased substantially all of the outstanding partnership interests in Marcus Cable Company,
L.L.C. (Marcus Cable) for $1.4 billion, excluding $1.8 billion in assumed liabilities. The owner of the
remaining partnership interest retained voting control of Marcus Cable. In February 1999, Marcus Cable
Holdings, LLC (Marcus Holdings) was formed, and Mr. Allen's interests in Marcus Cable were transferred to
Marcus Holdings on March 15, 1999. On March 31, 1999, Mr. Allen purchased the remaining partnership
interests in Marcus Cable and obtained voting control. On April 7, 1999, Marcus Holdings was merged into
Charter Holdings and Marcus Cable was transferred to Charter Holdings. For Ñnancial reporting purposes, the
merger was accounted for as an acquisition of Marcus Cable eÅective March 31, 1999, the date Mr. Allen
obtained voting control of Marcus Cable. Accordingly, the results of operations of Marcus Cable have been
included in the consolidated Ñnancial statements from April 1, 1999. The assets and liabilities of Marcus
Cable have been recorded in the consolidated Ñnancial statements using historical carrying values reÖected in
the accounts of the Mr. Allen Companies. Total members' equity of Charter Holdco increased by $1.3 billion
as a result of the Marcus Cable acquisition. Previously, on April 23, 1998, the Mr. Allen Companies recorded
the assets acquired and liabilities assumed of Marcus Cable based on their relative fair values.

2. Summary of SigniÑcant Accounting Policies

Basis of Consolidation and Presentation

The consolidated Ñnancial statements of the Company include the accounts of Charter and all of its
wholly owned, majority owned or controlled subsidiaries. All signiÑcant intercompany accounts and transac-
tions among consolidated entities have been eliminated.

Certain amounts in the prior years' consolidated Ñnancial statements have been reclassiÑed to conform
with the 2001 presentation.
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Use of Estimates

The preparation of Ñnancial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United Sates requires management to make estimates and assumptions that aÅect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the Ñnancial statements
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could diÅer
from those estimates.

Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to
be cash equivalents. These investments are carried at cost which approximates market value.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost, including all direct and certain indirect costs
associated with the construction of cable transmission and distribution facilities and the cost of new customer
installations. The costs of disconnecting a customer are charged to expense in the period incurred.
Expenditures for repairs and maintenance are charged to operating expense as incurred, while equipment
replacement and betterments are capitalized.

Depreciation is recorded using the straight-line method over management's estimate of the useful lives of
the related assets as follows:

Cable distribution systemsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3-15 years

Buildings and leasehold improvementsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5-15 years

Vehicles and equipmentÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3-5 years

Franchises

Costs incurred in obtaining and renewing cable franchises are deferred and amortized using the straight-
line method over a period of 15 years. Franchise rights acquired through the purchase of cable systems
represent management's estimate of fair value and are generally amortized using the straight-line method over
a period of 15 years. The period of 15 years was management's best estimate of the useful lives of the
franchises and assumed that substantially all of those franchises that expired during the period would be
renewed but not indeÑnitely. Because substantially all of the Company's franchise rights have been acquired in
the past several years (see Note 3), the Company did not have suÇcient experience with the local franchise
authorities to conclude that renewals of franchises could be accomplished indeÑnitely. In addition, because the
technological state of the Company's cable systems, with many systems with less than 550 megahertz
bandwidths, could have resulted in demands from local franchise authorities to upgrade those systems sooner
than previously planned, there was a risk that the franchises would not be renewed.

The Company believes that facts and circumstances have changed to enable it to conclude that
substantially all of its franchises will be renewed indeÑnitely, with some portion of the franchises continuing to
be amortized. The Company has suÇciently upgraded the technological state of its cable systems and now has
suÇcient experience with the local franchise authorities where it acquired franchises to conclude substantially
all franchises will be renewed indeÑnitely. Any revisions to the estimated useful lives of franchises will be
reÖected in the 2002 Ñnancial statements (see Note 22 regarding the adoption of SFAS No. 142).

Accumulated amortization related to franchises was $3.2 billion and $1.9 billion, as of December 31,
2001 and 2000, respectively. Amortization expense related to franchises for the years ended December 31,
2001, 2000 and 1999, was $1.3 billion, $1.2 billion and $520.0 million, respectively.

Other Assets

Other assets primarily include deferred Ñnancing costs and investments in equity securities. Costs related
to borrowings are deferred and amortized to interest expense using the eÅective interest method over the terms
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of the related borrowings. As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, other assets include $238.9 million and
$180.5 million of deferred Ñnancing costs, net of accumulated amortization of $69.5 million and $35.9 million,
respectively.

Investments in equity securities are accounted for at cost, under the equity method of accounting or in
accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 115, ""Accounting for Certain
Investments in Debt and Equity Securities.'' Charter recognizes losses for any decline in value considered to
be other than temporary. Certain marketable equity securities are classiÑed as available-for-sale and reported
at market value with unrealized gains and losses recorded as accumulated other comprehensive income or loss.
Comprehensive loss for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, was $1.2 billion, $830.7 million
and $64.8 million, respectively.

The following summarizes investment information as of and for the year ended December 31, 2001:

Carrying Value at Loss for the Year Ended
December 31, December 31,

2001 2000 2001 2000

Equity investments, under the cost method ÏÏÏÏ $31,659 $14,091 $ (7,838) $(12,112)

Equity investments, under the equity methodÏÏÏ 12,174 49,031 (42,630) (7,866)

Marketable securities, at market value ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,986 3,767 (3,635) 716

$47,819 $66,889 $(54,103) $(19,262)

Valuation of Long-Lived Assets

The Company periodically evaluates the recoverability of long-lived assets, including property, plant and
equipment and franchises for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. If a review indicates that the carrying value of such asset
is not recoverable based on projected undiscounted net cash Öows related to the asset over its remaining life, a
loss is recognized for the diÅerence between the fair value of the asset and its carrying value.

Other Long-term Liabilities

The Company receives upfront payments from certain programmers related to the launch of new cable
television channels. Revenue is recognized to the extent of the fair value of the advertising services provided to
promote the new channels. Such revenue is classiÑed as advertising revenue and totaled $99.7 million and
$51.5 million for the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively, and was insigniÑcant during
1999. The remaining portion is deferred and amortized as an oÅset to programming expense over the
respective terms of the program agreements, which range from one to 20 years. For the years ended
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, the Company amortized and recorded as a reduction of programming
costs $10.3 million, $6.9 million and $3.4 million, respectively. As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, the
unamortized portion of the deferred payments totaled $95.9 million and $104.2 million, respectively, and is
included in other long-term liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company uses interest rate risk management derivative instruments, such as interest rate swap
agreements, interest rate cap agreements and interest rate collar agreements (collectively referred to herein as
interest rate agreements) as required under the terms of the credit facilities of the Company's subsidiaries.
The Company's policy is to manage interest costs using a mix of Ñxed and variable rate debt. Using interest
rate swap agreements, the Company agrees to exchange, at speciÑed intervals, the diÅerence between Ñxed
and variable interest amounts calculated by reference to an agreed-upon notional principal amount. Interest
rate cap agreements are used to lock in a maximum interest rate should variable rates rise, but enable the
Company to otherwise pay lower market rates. Interest rate collar agreements are used to limit exposure to
and beneÑts from interest rate Öuctuations on variable rate debt to within a certain range of rates. The
Company does not hold or issue any derivative Ñnancial instruments for trading purposes.
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Revenue Recognition

Revenues from analog, digital and cable modem services are recognized when the related services are
provided. Advertising sales are recognized in the period that the advertisements are broadcast.

Local governmental authorities impose franchise fees on the Company ranging up to a federally
mandated maximum of 5.0% of gross revenues. Such fees are collected on a monthly basis from the
Company's customers and are periodically remitted to local franchise authorities. Franchise fees collected and
paid are reported as revenues and expenses.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company accounts for stock-based compensation in accordance with Accounting Principles Board
(APB) Opinion No. 25, ""Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,'' and related interpretations, as
permitted by SFAS No. 123, ""Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation.'' Compensation expense for stock
options is measured as the excess, if any, of the quoted market price of the Company's common stock at the
date of the grant over the amount an employee must pay to acquire the common stock. Compensation expense
for restricted stock awards is recorded over the vesting period with an increase to additional paid-in capital
based on the quoted market price of the Company's common stock at the date of the grant.

Income Taxes

Substantially all of the taxable income, gains, losses, deductions and credits of Charter Holdco are passed
through to its members, Charter, Charter Investment, Vulcan Cable, and the former owners of acquired
companies. Charter is responsible for its share of taxable income (loss) of Charter Holdco allocated to it in
accordance with the Charter Communications Holding Company amended and restated limited liability
company agreement and partnership tax rules and regulations. Charter does not expect to pay any material
income taxes in the foreseeable future.

The amended and restated limited liability company agreement provides that, through the end of 2003,
tax losses of Charter Holdco that would otherwise have been allocated to Charter based generally on the
percentage of outstanding common membership units (the cumulative amount of such losses is approximately
$1.7 billion through the period ended December 31, 2001, assuming the other provisions of the amended and
restated limited liability company agreement were generally the same) will be allocated instead to the
membership units held by Vulcan Cable and Charter Investment. These special loss allocation provisions will
reduce Vulcan Cable's and Charter Investment's rights to receive distributions upon a liquidation of Charter
Holdco if over time there are insuÇcient allocations to be made under the special proÑt allocation provisions
described below to restore these distribution rights.

The amended and restated limited liability company agreement further provides that, beginning at the
time Charter Holdco Ñrst becomes proÑtable (as determined under the applicable federal income tax rules for
determining book proÑts), tax proÑts that would otherwise have been allocated to Charter based generally on
its percentage of outstanding common membership units will instead be allocated to Vulcan Cable and
Charter Investment. The special proÑt allocations will also have the eÅect of restoring over time Vulcan
Cable's and Charter Investment 's rights to receive distributions upon a liquidation of Charter Holdco. These
special proÑt allocations generally will continue until such time as Vulcan Cable's and Charter Investment 's
rights to receive distributions upon a liquidation of Charter Holdco that had been reduced as a result of the
special loss allocations have been fully restored. The Company does not expect Charter Holdco to generate
taxable income in the foreseeable future.

In certain situations, the special loss allocations and special proÑt allocations described above could result
in Charter's having to pay taxes in an amount that is more or less than if Charter Holdco had allocated proÑts
and losses among its members based generally on the number of common membership units owned by such
members. However, management does not anticipate that the special loss allocations and special proÑt
allocations will result in Charter having to pay taxes in an amount that is materially diÅerent on a present
value basis than the taxes that would be payable had proÑts and losses been allocated among the members of
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Charter Holdco based generally on the number of common membership units owned by such members,
although there is no assurance that a material diÅerence will not result.

Minority Interest

Minority interest represents total members' equity of Charter Holdco multiplied by the ownership
percentage of Charter Holdco not owned by Charter, plus preferred equity in an indirect subsidiary of Charter
held by certain Bresnan sellers, less a portion of redeemable securities. Minority interest totaled $4.0 billion
and $4.1 billion as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively, on the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets. Gains (losses) arising from issuances by Charter Holdco of its membership units are recorded as
capital transactions thereby increasing (decreasing) shareholders' equity and (decreasing) increasing minority
interest on the consolidated balance sheets. These gains (losses) totaled $(293.4) million, $55.5 million and
$(413.8) million for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively, on the accompanying
consolidated statements of changes in shareholders' equity. Operating losses are allocated to the minority
owners based on their ownership percentage, thereby reducing the Company's net loss.

Loss per Common Share

Basic loss per common share is computed by dividing the net loss by 269,594,386 shares, 225,697,775
shares and 29,811,202 shares for 2001, 2000 and 1999, representing the weighted-average common shares
outstanding during the respective periods. Diluted loss per common share equals basic loss per common share
for the periods presented, as the eÅect of stock options is antidilutive because the Company incurred net
losses. All membership units of Charter Holdco are exchangeable on a one-for-one basis into common stock of
Charter at the option of the holders. Should the holders exchange units for shares, the eÅect would not be
dilutive.

Segments

SFAS No. 131, ""Disclosure about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information,'' established
standards for reporting information about operating segments in annual Ñnancial statements and in interim
Ñnancial reports issued to shareholders. Operating segments are deÑned as components of an enterprise about
which separate Ñnancial information is available that is evaluated on a regular basis by the chief operating
decision maker, or decision making group, in deciding how to allocate resources to an individual segment and
in assessing performance of the segment. Because the Company provides a variety of broadband services over
the same means of delivery, management has determined the Company has one reportable segment,
broadband services.

3. Acquisitions

During 2001, the Company acquired cable systems in two separate transactions for an aggregate purchase
price of $1.8 billion. In connection with the acquisitions, Charter paid aggregate consideration of $1.76 billion
in cash, a cable system valued at $25.1 million, 505,664 shares of Charter Series A Convertible Redeemable
Preferred Stock valued at $50.6 million and additional shares of Series A Convertible Redeemable Preferred
Stock valued at $5.1 million to be issued to certain sellers subject to certain holdback provisions of the
acquisition agreement. The purchase prices were allocated to assets and liabilities assumed based on relative
fair values, including amounts assigned to franchises of $1.4 billion.

During 2000, the Company acquired cable systems in Ñve separate transactions for an aggregate purchase
price of $1.2 billion, net of cash acquired, excluding debt assumed of $963.3 million. In connection with the
acquisitions, Charter issued shares of Class A common stock valued at approximately $178.0 million, and
Charter Holdco and an indirect subsidiary of Charter Holdco issued equity interests totaling $384.6 million
and $629.5 million, respectively. The purchase prices were allocated to assets and liabilities assumed based on
relative fair values, including amounts assigned to franchises of $3.0 billion.

During 1999, the Company acquired cable systems in 11 separate transactions for an aggregate purchase
price of $7.6 billion, net of cash acquired, excluding debt assumed of $2.5 billion. In connection with two of
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the acquisitions, Charter Holdco issued equity interests totaling $683.3 million. The purchase prices were
allocated to assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on their relative fair values, including amounts
assigned to franchises of $9.7 billion.

The above transactions were accounted for using the purchase method of accounting, and, accordingly,
the results of operations of the acquired assets have been included in the consolidated Ñnancial statements
from their respective dates of acquisition. The purchase prices were allocated to assets and liabilities assumed
based on relative fair values. The allocation of the purchase prices for the 2001 acquisitions is based, in part,
on preliminary information, which is subject to adjustment upon obtaining complete valuation information.
Management believes that Ñnalization of the allocation of the purchase prices will not have material impact on
the consolidated results of operations or Ñnancial position of the Company.

The summarized operating results of the Company which follow are presented on a pro forma basis as if
the following had occurred on January 1, 2000 (dollars in thousands, except per share data): all signiÑcant
acquisitions and dispositions completed during 2001 and 2000, the issuance of Charter Holdings senior and
senior discount notes in January 2001 and 2000, the issuance by Charter of convertible senior notes in October
and November 2000, the drawdown of Charter Holdings' 2000 senior bridge loan facility, the issuance of
Charter Holdings senior and senior discount notes in May 2001, and the issuance of and sale by Charter of
convertible senior notes and common stock in May 2001. Adjustments have been made to give eÅect to
amortization of franchises, interest expense, minority interest, and certain other adjustments.

Year Ended December 31,

2001 2000

(Unaudited)

RevenuesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 4,114,767 $ 3,610,839

Loss from operations ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,222,518) (1,055,929)

Loss before minority interest ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (2,736,142) (2,379,333)

Net lossÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,277,082) (1,110,810)

Loss per common share, basic and diluted ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (4.34) (3.78)

The unaudited pro forma Ñnancial information has been presented for comparative purposes and does not
purport to be indicative of the consolidated results of operations had these transactions been completed as of
the assumed date or which may be obtained in the future.

On August 29, 2001, certain of the Company's subsidiaries entered into an agreement to purchase
substantially all of the assets of certain Enstar partnerships for which Charter is the manager for a purchase
price of approximately $63.0 million in cash.

On September 28, 2001, Charter Holdco and High-Speed Access Corp. (HSA) entered into an asset
purchase agreement pursuant to which Charter Holdco agreed to purchase from HSA the contracts and
associated assets, and assume related liabilities, that served certain of the Company's high-speed data
customers for $77.5 million in cash. The transaction is expected to close in February 2002.

4. Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Activity in the allowance for doubtful accounts is summarized as follows for the years presented:

Year Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999

Balance, beginning of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 12,421 $ 11,471 $ 1,728

Acquisitions of cable systems ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,053 780 5,860

Charged to expenseÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 94,720 46,151 20,872

Uncollected balances written oÅ, net of recoveries ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (75,328) (45,981) (16,989)

Balance, end of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 32,866 $ 12,421 $ 11,471
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5. Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment consists of the following as of December 31, 2001 and 2000:

2001 2000

Cable distribution systems ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 7,861,886 $ 5,619,227

Land, buildings and leasehold improvements ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 505,686 282,661

Vehicles and equipment ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 791,106 426,847

9,158,678 6,328,735

Less: accumulated depreciation ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (2,009,195) (1,061,216)

$ 7,149,483 $ 5,267,519

For the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, depreciation expense was $1.7 billion, $1.2
billion, and $225.0 million, respectively.

During the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, the Company reduced the estimated useful lives of
certain depreciable assets expected to be abandoned as a result of its rebuild and upgrade of cable distribution
systems. As a result, an additional $540.9 million and $508.5 million of depreciation expense was recorded
during the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. The Company periodically evaluates the
estimated useful lives used to depreciate its assets and the estimated amount of assets that will be abandoned
or have minimal use in the future. While the Company believes its estimates of useful lives are reasonable,
signiÑcant diÅerences in actual experience or signiÑcant changes in assumptions may aÅect future deprecia-
tion expense.

6. Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses

Accounts payable and accrued expenses consist of the following as of December 31, 2001 and 2000:

2001 2000

Accounts payable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 290,998 $ 365,140

Capital expenditures ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 192,212 281,142

Accrued interest ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 242,629 212,958

Programming costsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 133,748 120,035

Accrued general and administrativeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 122,069 75,421

Franchise feesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 61,902 53,494

Other accrued expensesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 331,436 259,044

$1,374,994 $1,367,234

7. Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of the following as of December 31, 2001 and 2000:

2001 2000

Long-Term Debt

Charter Communications, Inc.:

October and November 2000

5.75% convertible senior notes due 2005ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 750,000 $ 750,000

May 2001

4.75% convertible senior notes due 2006ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 632,500 Ì

Charter Holdings:

March 1999

8.250% senior notes due 2007ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 600,000 600,000
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2001 2000

8.625% senior notes due 2009ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,500,000 1,500,000

9.920% senior discount notes due 2011 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,475,000 1,475,000

January 2000

10.000% senior notes due 2009ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 675,000 675,000

10.250% senior notes due 2010ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 325,000 325,000

11.750% senior discount notes due 2010 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 532,000 532,000

January 2001

10.750% senior notes due 2009ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 900,000 Ì

11.125% senior notes due 2011ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 500,000 Ì

13.500% senior discount notes due 2011 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 675,000 Ì

May 2001

9.625% senior notes due 2009ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 350,000 Ì

10.000% senior notes due 2011ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 575,000 Ì

11.750% senior discount notes due 2011 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,018,000 Ì

Senior bridge loan facility ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 272,500

Renaissance:

10.00% senior discount notes due 2008 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 114,413 114,413

CC V Holdings:

11.875% senior discount notes due 2008 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 179,750 179,750

Other long-term debtÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,313 1,971

Credit Facilities:

Charter Operating ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,145,000 4,432,000

CC Michigan, LLC and CC New England, LLC (Avalon) ÏÏÏÏ Ì 213,000

CC VI ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 901,000 895,000

CC VII ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 582,000 1,050,000

CC VIII ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,082,000 712,000

17,512,976 13,727,634

Unamortized discount ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,170,103) (667,179)

$16,342,873 $13,060,455

5.75% Charter Convertible Notes. In October and November 2000, the Company issued 5.75%
convertible senior notes with an aggregate principal amount at maturity of $750.0 million (the ""5.75% Charter
Convertible Notes''). The net proceeds of $727.5 million were used to repay certain amounts outstanding
under the Charter Holdings 2000 senior bridge loan facility. The 5.75% Charter Convertible Notes are
convertible at the option of the holder into shares of Class A common stock at a conversion rate of 46.3822
shares per $1,000 principal amount of notes, which is equivalent to a price of $21.56 per share, subject to
certain adjustments. These notes are redeemable at the option of the Company at amounts decreasing from
102.3% to 100% of the principal amount plus accrued and unpaid interest beginning on October 15, 2003, to
the date of redemption. Interest is payable semiannually on April 15 and October 15, beginning April 15,
2001, until maturity on October 15, 2005.

4.75% Charter Convertible Notes. In May 2001, the Company issued 4.75% convertible senior notes
with an aggregate principal amount at maturity of $632.5 million (the ""4.75% Charter Convertible Notes'').
The net proceeds of $608.7 million were used to repay certain amounts outstanding under the revolving
portions of the credit facilities of the Company's subsidiaries and for general corporate purposes, including
capital expenditures. The 4.75% Charter Convertible Notes are convertible at the option of the holder into
shares of Class A common stock at a conversion rate of 38.0952 shares per $1,000 principal amount of notes,
which is equivalent to a price of $26.25 per share, subject to certain adjustments. These notes are redeemable
at the option of the Company at amounts decreasing from 101.9% to 100% of the principal amount, plus
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accrued and unpaid interest beginning on June 4, 2004, to the date of redemption. Interest is payable
semiannually on December 1 and June 1, beginning December 1, 2001, until maturity on June 1, 2006.

The 5.75% Charter Convertible Notes and the 4.75% Charter Convertible Notes rank equally with any
future unsubordinated and unsecured indebtedness of Charter, but are structurally subordinated to all existing
and future indebtedness and other liabilities of the Company's subsidiaries. Upon a change of control, subject
to certain conditions and restrictions, the Company may be required to repurchase the notes, in whole or in
part, at 100% of their principal amount plus accrued interest at the repurchase date.

March 1999 Charter Holdings Notes. In March 1999, Charter Holdings and Charter Communications
Holdings Capital Corporation (""Charter Capital'') (collectively, the ""Issuers'') issued $3.6 billion principal
amount of senior notes. The March 1999 Charter Holdings notes consisted of $600.0 million in aggregate
principal amount of 8.250% senior notes due 2007, $1.5 billion in aggregate principal amount of 8.625% senior
notes due 2009, and $1.475 billion in aggregate principal amount at maturity of 9.920% senior discount notes
due 2011. The net proceeds of approximately $2.9 billion, combined with the borrowings under the Company's
credit facilities, were used to consummate tender oÅers for publicly held debt of several of the Company's
subsidiaries, as described below, to reÑnance borrowings under the Company's previous credit facilities, for
working capital purposes and to Ñnance acquisitions.

The 8.250% senior notes are not redeemable prior to maturity. Interest is payable semiannually in arrears
on April 1 and October 1, beginning October 1, 1999, until maturity.

The 8.625% senior notes are redeemable at the option of the Issuers at amounts decreasing from
104.313% to 100% of par value plus accrued and unpaid interest beginning on April 1, 2004, to the date of
redemption. At any time prior to April 1, 2002, the Issuers may redeem up to 35% of the aggregate principal
amount of the 8.625% senior notes at a redemption price of 108.625% of the principal amount under certain
conditions. Interest is payable semiannually in arrears on April 1 and October 1, beginning October 1, 1999,
until maturity.

The 9.920% senior discount notes are redeemable at the option of the Issuers at amounts decreasing from
104.960% to 100% of accreted value beginning April 1, 2004. At any time prior to April 1, 2002, the Issuers
may redeem up to 35% of the aggregate principal amount of the 9.920% senior discount notes at a redemption
price of 109.920% of the accreted value under certain conditions. Thereafter, cash interest is payable
semiannually in arrears on April 1 and October 1 beginning October 1, 2004, until maturity.

As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, $2.1 billion of the May 1999 Charter Holdings 8.250% notes and
8.625% senior notes were outstanding, and the accreted value of the 9.920% senior discount notes was
approximately $1.2 billion and $1.1 billion, respectively.

January 2000 Charter Holdings Notes. In January 2000, Charter Holdings and Charter Capital issued
$1.5 billion principal amount of senior notes. The January 2000 Charter Holdings notes consisted of
$675.0 million in aggregate principal amount of 10.000% senior notes due 2009, $325.0 million in aggregate
principal amount of 10.250% senior notes due 2010, and $532.0 million in aggregate principal amount at
maturity of 11.750% senior discount notes due 2010. The net proceeds of approximately $1.25 billion were
used to consummate change of control oÅers for certain of the Falcon, Avalon and Bresnan notes and
debentures.

The 10.000% senior notes are not redeemable prior to maturity. Interest is payable semiannually on
April 1 and October 1, beginning April 1, 2000 until maturity.

The 10.250% senior notes are redeemable at the option of the Issuers at amounts decreasing from
105.125% to 100% of par value plus accrued and unpaid interest, beginning on January 15, 2005, to the date of
redemption. At any time prior to January 15, 2003, the Issuers may redeem up to 35% of the aggregate
principal amount of the 10.250% senior notes at a redemption price of 110.25% of the principal amount under
certain conditions. Interest is payable semiannually in arrears on January 15 and July 15, beginning on July 15,
2000, until maturity.
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The 11.750% senior discount notes are redeemable at the option of the Issuers at amounts decreasing
from 105.875% to 100% of accreted value beginning January 15, 2005. At any time prior to January 15, 2003,
the Issuers may redeem up to 35% of the aggregate principal amount of the 11.750% senior notes at a
redemption price of 111.750% of the accreted value under certain conditions. Interest is payable semiannually
in arrears on January 15 and July 15, beginning on July 15, 2005, until maturity.

As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, $1.0 billion of the January 2000 Charter Holdings 10.000% and
10.250% senior notes were outstanding, and the accreted value of the 11.750% senior discount notes was
approximately $376.1 million and $335.5 million, respectively.

January 2001 Charter Holdings Notes. In January 2001, Charter Holdings and Charter Capital issued
$2.1 billion in aggregate principal amount of senior notes. The January 2001 Charter Holdings notes consisted
of $900.0 million in aggregate principal amount of 10.750% senior notes due 2009, $500.0 million in aggregate
principal amount of 11.125% senior notes due 2011 and $675.0 million in aggregate principal amount at
maturity of 13.500% senior discount notes due 2011. The net proceeds of approximately $1.72 billion were
used to repay all remaining amounts then outstanding under the Charter Holdings 2000 senior bridge loan
facility and the CC VI revolving credit facility and a portion of the amounts then outstanding under the
Charter Operating and CC VII revolving credit facilities and for general corporate purposes.

The 10.750% senior notes are not redeemable prior to maturity. Interest is payable semiannually in
arrears on April 1 and October 1, beginning October 1, 2001, until maturity.

The 11.125% senior notes are redeemable at the option of the Issuers at amounts decreasing from
105.563% to 100% of par value plus accrued and unpaid interest beginning on January 15, 2006, to the date of
redemption. At any time prior to January 15, 2004, the Issuers may redeem up to 35% of the aggregate
principal amount of the 11.125% senior notes at a redemption price of 111.125% of the principal amount under
certain conditions. Interest is payable semiannually in arrears on January 15 and July 15, beginning July 15,
2001, until maturity.

The 13.500% senior discount notes are redeemable at the option of the Issuers at amounts decreasing
from 106.750% to 100% of accreted value beginning January 15, 2006. At any time prior to January 15, 2004,
the Issuers may redeem up to 35% of the aggregate principal amount of the 13.500% senior discount notes at a
redemption price of 113.500% of the accreted value under certain conditions. Thereafter, cash interest is
payable semiannually in arrears on January 15 and July 15 beginning July 15, 2006, until maturity. The
discount on the 13.500% senior discount notes is being accreted using the eÅective interest method.

As of December 31, 2001, $1.4 billion of the January 2001 Charter Holdings 10.750% and 11.125% senior
notes were outstanding, and the accreted value of the 13.500% senior discount notes was approximately
$398.3 million.

May 2001 Charter Holdings Notes. In May 2001, Charter Holdings and Charter Capital issued
$1.94 billion in aggregate principal amount of senior notes. The May 2001 Charter Holdings notes consisted of
$350.0 million in aggregate principal amount of 9.625% senior notes due 2009, $575.0 million in aggregate
principal amount of 10.000% senior notes due 2011 and $1.0 billion in aggregate principal amount at maturity
of 11.750% senior discount notes due 2011. The net proceeds of approximately $1.47 billion were used to pay a
portion of the purchase price of the AT&T transactions, repay all amounts outstanding under the Charter
Operating and CC VII revolving credit facilities and for general corporate purposes, including capital
expenditures.

The 9.625% senior notes are not redeemable prior to maturity. Interest is payable semiannually in arrears
on May 15 and November 15, beginning November 15, 2001, until maturity.

The 10.000% senior notes are redeemable at the option of the Issuers at amounts decreasing from
105.000% to 100% of par value plus accrued and unpaid interest beginning on May 15, 2006, to the date of
redemption. At any time prior to May 15, 2004, the Company may redeem up to 35% of the aggregate
principal amount of the 10.000% senior notes at a redemption price of 110.000% of the principal amount under
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certain conditions. Interest is payable semiannually in arrears on May 15 and November 15, beginning
November 15, 2001, until maturity.

The 11.750% senior discount notes are redeemable at the option of the Issuers at amounts decreasing
from 105.875% to 100% of accreted value beginning January 15, 2006. At any time prior to May 15, 2004, the
Issuers may redeem up to 35% of the aggregate principal amount of the 11.750% senior discount notes at a
redemption price of 111.750% of the accreted value under certain conditions. Thereafter, cash interest is
payable semiannually in arrears on May 15 and November 15 beginning November 15, 2006, until maturity.
The discount on the 11.750% senior discount notes is being accreted using the eÅective interest method.

As of December 31, 2001, $925.0 million of the May 2001 Charter Holdings 9.625% and 10.000% senior
notes were outstanding, and the accreted value of the 11.750% senior discount notes was approximately
$618.1 million.

Charter Holdings 2000 Senior Bridge Loan Facility. On August 4, 2000, Charter Holdings and Charter
Capital entered into a senior bridge loan agreement providing for senior increasing rate bridge loans in an
aggregate principal amount of up to $1.0 billion.

On August 14, 2000, Charter Holdings borrowed $1.0 billion under the senior bridge loan facility and
used substantially all of the proceeds to repay a portion of the amounts outstanding under the Charter
Operating and the CC VII revolving credit facilities. The bridge loan initially bore interest at an annual rate of
10.21%. For amounts not repaid by November 14, 2000, the interest rate increased by 1.25% at such date.

The net proceeds, totaling $727.5 million, from the sales in October and November 2000 of convertible
senior notes were used to repay $727.5 million of the amount outstanding under the Charter Holdings 2000
senior bridge loan facility. The remaining balance of $272.5 million on the senior bridge loan facility was
repaid with the proceeds from the sale of the Charter Holdings January 2001 notes.

Renaissance Notes. In connection with the acquisition of Renaissance in April 1999, the Company
assumed $163.2 million principal amount at maturity of 10.000% senior discount notes due 2008. The
Renaissance notes do not require the payment of interest until April 15, 2003. From and after April 15, 2003,
the Renaissance notes bear interest, payable semi-annually in cash, on April 15 and October 15, commencing
on October 15, 2003. The Renaissance notes are due on April 15, 2008.

In May 1999, $48.8 million aggregate face amount of the Renaissance notes was repurchased at 101% of
the accreted value plus accrued and unpaid interest. As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, $114.4 million of the
Renaissance notes were outstanding, and the accreted value was approximately $103.6 million and $94.6 mil-
lion, respectively.

CC V Holdings Notes. Charter Communications Holding Company acquired CC V Holdings in
November 1999 and assumed CC V Holdings' outstanding 11.875% senior discount notes due 2008 with an
accreted value of $123.3 million and $150.0 million in principal amount of 9.375% senior subordinated notes
due 2008. After December 1, 2003, cash interest on the CC V Holdings 11.875% notes will be payable semi-
annually on June 1 and December 1 of each year, commencing June 1, 2004.

In January 2000, through change of control oÅers and purchases in the open market, the Company
repurchased all of the $150.0 million aggregate principal amount of the CC V Holdings 9.375% notes. The
aggregate repurchase price was $153.7 million and was funded with the proceeds from sale of the
January 2000 Charter Holdings notes.

Contemporaneously, the Company completed change of control oÅers in which it repurchased $16.3 mil-
lion aggregate principal amount at maturity of the 11.875% notes at a purchase price of 101% of accreted value
as of January 28, 2000, for $10.5 million. As of December 31, 2001, CC V Holdings 11.875% notes with an
aggregate principal amount of $179.8 million at maturity remained outstanding with an accreted value of
$146.3 million.

Charter Operating Credit Facilities. The Charter Operating credit facilities were amended and restated
on January 3, 2002 and provide for four term facilities: two Term A facilities with an aggregate principal
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amount of $1.11 billion that matures in September 2007, each with diÅerent amortization schedules, one
beginning in June 2002 and one beginning in September 2005; and two Term B facilities with an aggregate
principal amount of $2.75 billion, of which $1.85 billion matures in March 2008 and $900 million matures in
September 2008. The Charter Operating credit facilities also provide for two revolving credit facilities, in an
aggregate amount of $1.34 billion, which will reduce annually beginning in March 2004 and September 2005,
with a maturity date in September 2007. At the option of the lenders, supplemental credit facilities in the
amount of $100.0 million may be available. Amounts under the Charter Operating credit facilities bear
interest at the Base Rate or the Eurodollar rate, as deÑned, plus a margin of up to 2.75% for Eurodollar loans
(6.50% to 7.69% as of December 31, 2001) and 1.75% for base rate loans. A quarterly commitment fee of
between 0.25% and 0.375% per annum is payable on the unborrowed balance of the revolving credit facilities.

As of December 31, 2001, outstanding borrowings were approximately $4.1 billion and the unused
availability was $855.0 million. After giving eÅect to the amendment to the Charter Operating credit facilities
on January 3, 2002, unused availability would have been $1.06 billion as of December 31, 2001. In
January 2002, the Company repaid $465.0 million under the Charter Operating revolving credit facilities with
proceeds from the issuance of the January 2002 Charter Holdings notes.

CC V Holdings Credit Facilities. In December 2000, two of the Company's subsidiaries, CC VIII,
LLC and CC V Holdings, LLC (formerly known as Avalon), were consolidated into CC V Holdings (the
""CC V Holdings Combination''). Upon completion of the CC V Holdings Combination in January 2001, all
amounts outstanding under the Avalon credit facilities were repaid and the Avalon credit facilities were
terminated. The CC VIII credit facilities were amended and restated to, among other things, increase
borrowing availability by $550.0 million to $1.45 billion.

CC VI Operating Credit Facilities. The CC VI Operating credit facilities provide for two term facilities,
one with a principal amount of $450.0 million that matures May 2008 (Term A), and the other with a
principal amount of $400.0 million that matures November 2008 (Term B). The CC VI Operating credit
facilities also provide for a $350.0 million reducing revolving credit facility with a maturity date in May 2008.
At the option of the lenders, supplemental credit facilities in the amount of $300.0 million may be available
until December 31, 2004. Amounts under the CC VI Operating credit facilities bear interest at the base rate
or the Eurodollar rate, as deÑned, plus a margin of up to 3.0% for Eurodollar loans (6.34% to 7.93% as of
December 31, 2001) and 2.0% for base rate loans. A quarterly commitment fee of between 0.250% and 0.375%
per annum is payable on the unborrowed balance of the Term A facility and the revolving facility. The
Company used $850.0 million of the credit facilities to fund a portion of the Fanch purchase price.

As of December 31, 2001, outstanding borrowings were $901.0 million and unused availability was $299.0
million. In January 2002, the Company repaid $76.0 million under the CC VI Operating revolving credit
facilities with proceeds from the issuance of the January 2002 Charter Holdings notes.

CC VII Credit Facilities. The previous Falcon credit facilities were amended in connection with the
Falcon acquisition and again in September 2001. The CC VII credit facilities provide for two term facilities,
one with a principal amount of $194.0 million that matures June 2007 (Term B), and the other with the
principal amount of $291.0 million that matures December 2007 (Term C). The CC VII credit facilities also
provide for a reducing revolving facility of up to approximately $77.7 million (maturing in December 2006), a
reducing supplemental facility of up to $110.0 million (maturing in December 2007) and a second reducing
revolving facility of up to $670.0 million (maturing in June 2007). At the option of the lenders, supplemental
credit facilities in the amount of up to $486.4 million may also be available. Amounts under the CC VII credit
facilities bear interest at the base rate or the Eurodollar rate, as deÑned, plus a margin of up to 2.5% for
Eurodollar loans (5.50% to 7.08% as of December 31, 2001) and up to 1.5% for base rate loans. A quarterly
commitment fee of between 0.25% and 0.375% per annum is payable on the unborrowed balance of the
revolving facilities.

As of December 31, 2001, outstanding borrowings were $582.0 million and unused availability was
$760.7 million. In January 2002, the Company repaid $97.0 million under the CC VII revolving credit
facilities with proceeds from the issuance of the January 2002 Charter Holdings notes.
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CC VIII Credit Facilities. Upon the completion of the CC V Holdings Combination in January 2001,
the CC VIII credit facilities were amended and restated to, among other things, increase borrowing
availability by $555.0 million. The credit facilities were further amended and restated on January 3, 2002 and
provide for borrowings of up to $1.55 billion. The CC VIII credit facilities provide for three term facilities, two
Term A facilities with an aggregate principal amount of $500.0 million that mature in June 2007, and a
Term B facility with a principal amount of $500.0 million that matures in February 2008. The CC VIII credit
facilities also provide for two reducing revolving credit facilities, in the aggregate amount of $550.0 million,
which will reduce quarterly beginning in March 2002 and September 2005, respectively, with maturity dates in
June 2007. At the option of the lenders, supplemental facilities in the amount of $300.0 million may be
available. Amounts under the CC VIII credit facilities bear interest at the base rate or the Eurodollar rate, as
deÑned, plus a margin of up to 2.75% for Eurodollar loans (6.09% to 7.84% as of December 31, 2001) and up
to 1.75% for base rate loans. A quarterly commitment fee of between 0.250% and 0.375% is payable on the
unborrowed balance of the revolving credit facilities.

As of December 31, 2001, outstanding borrowings were $1.1 billion, and unused availability was
$368.0 million. After giving eÅect to the amendment to the CC VIII credit facilities on January 3, 2002,
unused availability would have been $468.0 million as of December 31, 2001. In January 2002, the Company
repaid $107.0 million under the CC VIII revolving credit facilities with proceeds from the issuance of the
January 2002 Charter Holdings notes.

The indentures governing the debt agreements require issuers of the debt and/or its subsidiaries to
comply with various Ñnancial and other covenants, including the maintenance of certain operating and
Ñnancial ratios. These debt instruments also contain substantial limitations on, or prohibitions of, distributions,
additional indebtedness, liens, asset sales and certain other items. As a result of limitations and prohibitions of
distributions, substantially all of the net assets of the consolidated subsidiaries are restricted for distribution to
the Company, Charter Holdings and Charter Holdco.

In the event of a default under the Company's subsidiaries' credit facilities or public notes, the
subsidiaries' creditors could elect to declare all amounts borrowed, together with accrued and unpaid interest
and other fees, to be due and payable. In such event, the subsidiaries' credit facilities and indentures will not
permit our subsidiaries to distribute funds to Charter Holdco or the Company to pay interest or principal on
the public notes. If the amounts outstanding under such credit facilities or public notes are accelerated, all of
the subsidiaries' debt and liabilities would be payable from the subsidiaries' assets, prior to any distribution of
the subsidiaries' assets to pay the interest and principal amounts on the public notes and the Company might
not be able to repay or make any payments on its public notes. Additionally, such a default would cause a
cross-default in the indentures governing the Charter Holdings notes and the convertible senior notes and
would trigger the cross-default provision of the Charter Operating Credit Agreement. Any default under any
of the subsidiaries' credit facilities or public notes might adversely aÅect the holders of the Company's public
notes and the Company's growth, Ñnancial condition and results of operations.

Based upon outstanding indebtedness as of December 31, 2001, giving eÅect to the reÑnancing of certain
of the Company's credit facilities on January 3, 2002, the amortization of term loans, scheduled reductions in
available borrowings of the revolving credit facilities, and the maturity dates for all senior and subordinated
notes and debentures, aggregate future principal payments on the total borrowings under all debt agreements
as of December 31, 2001, are as follows:

Year Amount

2002ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ Ì

2003ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 236,704

2004ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 192,551

2005ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,180,307

2006ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,350,332

Thereafter ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 14,553,082

$17,512,976
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8. Minority Interest and Equity Interests of Charter Holdco

Minority interest represents total members' equity of Charter Holdco multiplied by 53.5% and 59.2% as
of December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively, representing the ownership percentages of Charter Holdco not
owned by Charter, plus preferred equity in an indirect subsidiary of Charter held by certain Bresnan sellers,
less a portion of redeemable securities. Members' equity of Charter Holdco was $6.2 billion and $7.7 billion as
of December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

Changes to minority interest consist of the following for the periods presented:

Minority
Interest

Balance, December 31, 1998 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 2,146,549

Distributions to Charter Investment ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (8,698)

Transfer of Marcus Holdings' operating subsidiaries to Charter HoldcoÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,252,370

Transfer of Rifkin equity interests to Charter HoldcoÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 180,710

Equity of a subsidiary issued to Falcon and Rifkin sellers ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 683,312

Equity of a subsidiary issued to Vulcan Cable for cash ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,894,290

Exchange of Charter Holdco units for Charter common stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (638,561)

Equity classiÑed as redeemable securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (50,151)

Minority interest in loss of a subsidiaryÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (572,607)

Option compensation expenseÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 75,486

Gain on issuance of equity by Charter HoldcoÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 413,848

Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,783

Balance, December 31, 1999 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5,381,331

Equity of subsidiaries issued to Bresnan sellers ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,014,110

Equity of subsidiaries classiÑed as redeemable securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,095,239)

Minority interest in loss of a subsidiaryÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,226,295)

Option compensation expenseÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 24,573

Loss on issuance of equity by Charter HoldcoÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (55,534)

Redeemable securities reclassiÑed as minority interest ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 49,316

Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (2,933)

Balance, December 31, 2000 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,089,329

Equity reclassiÑed from redeemable securities (26,539,746 shares of Class A
common stock) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,096,075

Minority interest in loss of a subsidiaryÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,478,239)

Option compensation expenseÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (22,752)

Changes in fair value of interest rate agreements ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (21,726)

Contribution from Vulcan VenturesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 21,165

Gain on issuance of equity by Charter HoldcoÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 293,403

Equity of subsidiaries issued to Bresnan sellers ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 494

Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (958)

Balance, December 31, 2001 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 3,976,791

The preferred equity interests in Charter Holdco held by the Rifkin sellers were exchangeable into
Class A common stock of Charter at the option of the Rifkin sellers only at the time of the initial public
oÅering. In November 1999, preferred equity interests of $130.3 million were exchanged into common stock of
Charter. The membership units of Charter Holdco held by the Falcon sellers were exchangeable into Class A
common stock of Charter. In November 1999, membership units of $506.6 million were exchanged into the
Class A common stock of Charter.
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Pursuant to a membership interests purchase agreement, as amended, Vulcan Cable contributed
$500.0 million in cash on August 10, 1999 to Charter Holdco, contributed an additional $180.7 million in
certain equity interests acquired in connection with the acquisition of Rifkin in September 1999 to Charter
Holdco, and contributed $644.3 million in September 1999 to Charter Holdco. All funds and equity interests
were then contributed to Charter Holdings. Concurrently with the closing of the initial public oÅering, Vulcan
Cable contributed $750.0 million in cash to Charter Holdco.

In February 2000, Charter Holdco and Charter Holdings completed the acquisition of Bresnan. The
Bresnan sellers obtained equity interests in Charter Holdco and preferred equity interests in a subsidiary of
Charter Holdings. The holders of the preferred equity interests are entitled to a 2% annual return. All of the
membership units received by the sellers are exchangeable on a one-for-one basis into shares of Class A
common stock of Charter.

9. Redeemable Securities

In connection with several acquisitions in 1999 and 2000, sellers who acquired Charter Holdco
membership units, additional equity interests in a subsidiary of Charter Holdings or shares of Class A common
stock in Charter's initial public oÅering received potential rescission rights against Charter and Charter
Holdco arising out of possible violations of Section 5 of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, in connection
with the oÅers and sales of these equity interests. Accordingly, the maximum potential cash obligation related
to the rescission rights, estimated at $1.1 billion as of December 31, 2000, has been excluded from
shareholders' equity or minority interest and classiÑed as redeemable securities on the consolidated balance
sheet.

In February 2001, all remaining rescission rights associated with the redeemable securities expired
without the security holders requesting repurchase of their securities. Accordingly, the Company reclassiÑed
the respective amounts to minority interest and shareholders' equity, as applicable.

10. Preferred Stock Ì Redeemable

On August 31, 2001, in connection with its acquisition of Cable USA, Inc. and certain cable system
assets from aÇliates of Cable USA, Inc., the Company issued 505,664 shares of Series A Convertible
Redeemable Preferred Stock (the Preferred Stock) valued at and with a liquidation preference of $50.6 mil-
lion. Holders of the Preferred Stock have no voting rights but are entitled to receive cumulative cash dividends
at an annual rate of 5.75%, payable quarterly. If for any reason Charter fails to pay the dividends on the
Preferred Stock on a timely basis, the dividend rate on each share increases to an annual rate of 7.75% until
the payment is made. The Preferred Stock is redeemable by Charter at its option on or after August 31, 2004
and must be redeemed by Charter at any time upon a change of control, or if not previously redeemed or
converted, on August 31, 2008. The Preferred Stock is convertible, in whole or in part, at the option of the
holders from April 1, 2002 through August 31, 2008, into shares of common stock at an initial conversion rate
equal to a conversion price of $24.71 per share of common stock, subject to certain customary adjustments.
The redemption price per share of Preferred Stock is the Liquidation Preference of $100, subject to certain
customary adjustments.

11. Shareholders' Equity

At December 31, 2001 and 2000, 1.75 billion shares of $.001 par value Class A common stock,
750 million shares of $.001 par value Class B common stock, and 250 million shares of $.001 par value
preferred stock are authorized. At December 31, 2001, 294.5 million shares of Class A common stock and
50,000 of Class B common stock were issued and outstanding. At December 31, 2000, 233.8 million of
Class A common stock, 50,000 shares of Class B common stock and no shares of preferred stock, were issued
and outstanding. The Class A common stock includes 0.3 million shares classiÑed as redeemable securities at
December 31, 2000 (see Note 9).
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12. Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

EÅective January 1, 2001, the Company adopted SFAS No. 133 ""Accounting for Derivative Instruments
and Hedging Activities.'' Interest rate agreements are recorded in the consolidated balance sheet at
December 31, 2001 as either an asset or liability measured at fair value. In connection with the adoption of
SFAS No. 133, the Company recorded a loss of $23.9 million for the cumulative eÅect of change in
accounting principle as other expense. The eÅect of adoption was to increase other expense resulting in
increased loss before minority interest, net loss and loss per share by $23.9 million, $9.8 million and $0.04 per
share, respectively, for the year ended December 31, 2001.

The Company has certain interest rate derivative instruments that have been designated as cash Öow
hedging instruments. Such instruments are those which eÅectively convert variable interest payments on debt
instruments into Ñxed payments. For qualifying hedges, SFAS No. 133 allows derivative gains and losses to
oÅset related results on hedged items in the consolidated statement of operations. The Company has formally
documented, designated and assessed the eÅectiveness of transactions that receive hedge accounting. For the
year ended December 31, 2001, other expense includes $2.5 million of losses, which represent cash Öow hedge
ineÅectiveness on interest rate hedge agreements arising from diÅerences between the critical terms of the
agreements and the related hedged obligations. Changes in the fair value of interest rate agreements
designated as hedging instruments of the variability of cash Öows associated with Öoating-rate debt obligations
are reported in accumulated other comprehensive loss. At December 31, 2001, a loss of $38.5 million related
to derivative instruments designated as cash Öow hedges was recorded in accumulated other comprehensive
loss and minority interest. The amounts are subsequently reclassiÑed into interest expense as a yield
adjustment in the same period in which the related interest on the Öoating-rate debt obligations aÅects
earnings (losses).

Certain interest rate derivative instruments are not designated as hedges as they do not meet the
eÅectiveness criteria speciÑed by SFAS No. 133. However, management believes such instruments are closely
correlated with the respective debt, thus managing associated risk. Interest rate derivative instruments not
designated as hedges are marked to fair value with the impact recorded as other income or expense. For the
year ended December 31, 2001, the Company recorded other expense of $48.8 million for interest rate
derivative instruments not designated as hedges.

As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, the Company had outstanding $3.3 billion and $1.9 billion, $0 and
$15.0 million, and $520.0 million and $520.0 million, respectively, in notional amounts of interest rate swaps,
caps and collars, respectively. The notional amounts of interest rate instruments do not represent amounts
exchanged by the parties and, thus, are not a measure of exposure to credit loss. The amounts exchanged are
determined by reference to the notional amount and the other terms of the contracts.

13. Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Company has estimated the fair value of its Ñnancial instruments as of December 31, 2001 and 2000
using available market information or other appropriate valuation methodologies. Considerable judgment,
however, is required in interpreting market data to develop the estimates of fair value. Accordingly, the
estimates presented in the accompanying consolidated Ñnancial statements are not necessarily indicative of the
amounts the Company would realize in a current market exchange.

The carrying amounts of cash, receivables, payables and other current assets and liabilities approximate
fair value because of the short maturity of those instruments. The Company is exposed to market price risk
volatility with respect to investments in publicly traded and privately held entities.

The fair value of interest rate agreements represents the estimated amount the Company would receive or
pay upon termination of the agreements. Management believes that the sellers of the interest rate agreements
will be able to meet their obligations under the agreements. In addition, some of the interest rate agreements
are with certain of the participating banks under the Company's credit facilities, thereby reducing the exposure
to credit loss. The Company has policies regarding the Ñnancial stability and credit standing of major
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counterparties. Nonperformance by the counterparties is not anticipated nor would it have a material adverse
eÅect on the Company's consolidated Ñnancial position or results of operations.

The Company's credit facilities bear interest at current market rates and, thus, their carrying value
approximates fair value at December 31, 2001 and 2000. The Company is exposed to interest rate volatility
with respect to these variable-rate instruments.

The estimated fair value of the Company's notes and interest rate agreements at December 31, 2001 and
2000 are based on quoted market prices or a discounted cash Öow analysis using the Company's incremental
borrowing rate for similar types of borrowing arrangements and dealer quotations.

A summary of the carrying value and fair value of the Company's debt and related interest rate
agreements at December 31, 2001 and 2000 is as follows:

2001 2000

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value

Debt

Charter convertible notes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $1,382,500 $1,327,394 $ 750,000 $ 876,563

Charter Holdings debtÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7,999,203 7,963,888 4,780,212 4,425,631

Credit facilitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,710,000 6,710,000 7,302,000 7,302,000

Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 251,170 237,051 228,243 194,729

Interest Rate Agreements

Swaps ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 79,925 79,925 (1,306) 5,236

Collars ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 33,699 33,699 Ì 10,807

The weighted average interest pay rate for the Company's interest rate swap agreements was 7.22% and
7.61% at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. The Company's interest rate collar agreements are
structured so that if LIBOR falls below 5.3%, the Company pays 6.7%. If the LIBOR rate is between 5.3%
and 8.0%, the Company pays LIBOR. The LIBOR rate is capped at 8.0% if LIBOR is between 8.0% and
9.9%. If the LIBOR rate rises above 9.9%, the cap is removed.

14. Revenues

Revenues consist of the following for the years presented:

Year Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999

Analog videoÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $2,787,632 $2,504,528 $1,155,279

Digital video ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 307,240 89,288 7,664

Cable modemÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 154,402 54,714 9,996

Advertising salesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 312,554 234,560 71,997

Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 391,304 366,132 183,308

$3,953,132 $3,249,222 $1,428,244
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15. Operating, General and Administrative Expenses

Operating, general and administrative expenses consist of the following for the years presented:

Year Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999

General, administrative and service ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 861,722 $ 719,632 $342,933

Analog video programming ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 902,837 736,042 327,830

Digital video ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 111,167 36,173 3,451

Cable modem ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 99,956 39,218 9,016

Advertising sales ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 64,026 56,499 19,019

MarketingÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 70,335 63,789 35,708

$2,110,043 $1,651,353 $737,957

16. Option Plans

The Company grants stock options, restricted stock and other incentive compensation pursuant to two
plans Ì the 1999 Option Plan of Charter Holdco (the ""1999 Plan'') and the 2001 Stock Incentive Plan of
Charter (the ""2001 Plan''). The 1999 Plan provided for the grant of options to purchase membership units in
Charter Holdco to current and prospective employees and consultants of Charter Holdco and its aÇliates and
current and prospective non-employee directors of Charter. Membership units received upon exercise of any
options are immediately exchanged for shares of Class A common stock of Charter on a one-for-one basis.
Options granted generally vest over Ñve years from the grant date, commencing 15 months after the date of
grant. Options not exercised accumulate and are exercisable, in whole or in part, in any subsequent period, but
not later than ten years from the date of grant. Membership units received upon exercise of the options are
automatically exchanged into Class A common stock of Charter on a one-for-one basis.

The 2001 Plan provides for the grant of non-qualiÑed stock options, stock appreciation rights, dividend
equivalent rights, performance units and performance shares, share awards, phantom stock and/or shares of
restricted stock (not to exceed 3,000,000), as each term is deÑned in the 2001 Plan. Employees, oÇcers,
consultants and directors of the Company and its subsidiaries and aÇliates are eligible to receive grants under
the 2001 Plan. Options granted generally vest over four years from the grant date, with 25% vesting on each
anniversary date following the grant date until options are fully vested. Generally, options expire 10 years from
the grant date.

Together, the plans allow for the issuance of up to an aggregate of 60,000,000 shares of Charter Class A
common stock (or units convertible into Charter Class A common stock). In 2001, any shares covered by
options that terminated under the 1999 Plan were transferred to the 2001 Plan, and no new options were
granted under the 1999 Plan. During September and October 2001, in connection with new employment
agreements and related option agreements entered into by the Company, certain executives of the Company
were awarded an aggregate of 256,000 shares of restricted Class A common stock, of which 26,250 shares were
subsequently cancelled. The shares vested 25% upon grant, with the remaining shares vesting monthly over a
three-year period beginning after the Ñrst anniversary of the date of grant. As of December 31, 2001, deferred
compensation remaining to be recognized in future periods totaled $2.2 million.

In September 2001, when the Company's former President and Chief Executive OÇcer terminated his
employment, he forfeited an option to purchase approximately seven million Charter Holdco membership
units, of which approximately 4.8 million had vested. Accordingly, the Company recorded a reversal of
previously recorded compensation expense of $66.6 million.
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A summary of the activity for the Company's stock options, excluding granted shares of restricted
Class A common stock, for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, is as follows (amounts not in
thousands):

2001 2000 1999

Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Exercise Exercise Exercise

Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price

Options outstanding, beginning of periodÏÏ 28,482,357 $19.24 20,757,608 $19.79 7,044,127 $20.00

Granted:

Pre IPO grants ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì Ì 9,584,681 20.04

Post IPO grants ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 29,395,457 16.01 10,247,200 18.06 4,741,400 19.00

Exercised ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (278,675) 19.23 (16,514) 20.00 Ì Ì

CancelledÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (11,041,568) 19.59 (2,505,937) 18.98 (612,600) 19.95

Options outstanding, end of period ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 46,557,571 $17.10 28,482,357 $19.24 20,757,608 $19.79

Weighted average remaining contractual
life ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 8.9 years 8.6 years 9.2 years

Options exercisable, end of period ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 9,386,429 $18.55 7,026,346 $19.98 2,091,032 $19.90

Weighted average fair value of options
granted ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 6.20 $ 12.34 $ 12.59

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding and exercisable as of
December 31, 2001:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Weighted-Average Weighted-Average
Range of Number Remaining Weighted-Average Remaining Weighted-Average

Exercise Prices Outstanding Contractual Life Exercise Price Number Exercisable Contractual Life Exercise Price

$11.99 - $13.96 18,285,375 9.77 years $12.49 1,225,000 9.80 years $13.16

$14.31 - $20.73 20,925,816 7.95 years $19.19 8,111,429 7.56 years $19.33

$21.20 - $23.09 7,346,380 9.15 years $22.76 50,000 9.12 years $23.09

The Company uses the intrinsic value method prescribed by APB Opinion No. 25, ""Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees,'' to account for the option plans. Option compensation expense of $41.0 million and
$80.0 million for the years ended December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively, was recorded in the consolidated
statements of operations since the exercise prices of certain options were less than the estimated fair values of
the underlying membership interests on the date of grant. Option compensation income of $45.7 million for
the year ended December 31, 2001 was recorded in the consolidated statements of operations primarily due to
the reversal of expense previously recorded in connection with approximately seven million options forfeited by
the Company's former President and Chief Executive OÇcer as part of his September 2001 separation
agreement. This was partially oÅset by expense recorded because exercise prices on certain options were less
than the estimated fair values of the Company's stock at the time of grant. Estimated fair values were
determined by the Company using the valuation inherent in the Paul Allen Transaction and valuations of
public companies in the cable television industry adjusted for factors speciÑc to the Company. Compensation
expense is being recorded over the vesting period of each grant that varies from four to Ñve years. As of
December 31, 2001, deferred compensation remaining to be recognized in future periods totaled $8.0 million.
No stock option compensation expense was recorded for the options granted after November 8, 1999, since the
exercise price was equal to the estimated fair value of the underlying membership interests or shares of
Class A common stock on the date of grant. Since the membership units are exchangeable into Class A
common stock of Charter on a one-for-one basis, the estimated fair value was equal to the quoted market
values of Class A common stock.
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SFAS No. 123 requires pro forma disclosure of the impact on earnings as if the compensation expense for
these plans had been determined using the fair value method. The following table presents the Company's net
loss and loss per share as reported and the pro forma amounts that would have been reported using the fair
value method under SFAS 123 for the years presented:

Year Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999

Net loss applicable to common stock:

As reported ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $(1,178,646) $(828,650) $(66,229)

Pro forma ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,226,252) (883,096) (68,923)

Loss per common share, basic and diluted:

As reported ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (4.37) (3.67) (2.22)

Pro forma ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (4.55) (3.91) (2.31)

The fair value of each option granted is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-
pricing model. The following weighted average assumptions were used for grants during the years ended
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively: risk-free interest rates of 5.0%, 6.5%, and 5.5%; expected
volatility of 55.7%, 46.9% and 43.8%; and expected lives of 10 years. The valuations assume no dividends are
paid.

On July 25, 2001, the Company issued options to purchase 186,385 shares of Charter Class A common
stock to a consultant in consideration of services to be rendered in the future, pursuant to an equity
compensation plan not approved by shareholders. The options are exercisable immediately, at an exercise price
of $20.46 per share and if not exercised prior to the tenth anniversary of the grant date, will expire. The
Company accounts for options granted to consultants in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 123 and
recorded option compensation expense of $2.6 million. The fair value of the options, $13.95 per option, was
estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model and the following assumptions:
risk-free interest rate of 5.7%; expected volatility of 49.8%; and an expected life of 10 years. The valuation
assumed no dividends are paid.

17. Special Charges

During the year ended December 31, 2001, the Company recorded $17.6 million in special charges which
represent costs associated with the transition of approximately 145,000 (unaudited) data customers from the
Excite@Home Internet service to the Charter Pipeline Internet service, as well as certain employee severance
costs.

On September 28, 2001, Excite@Home Corporation Ñled for protection under Chapter 11 of the U.S.
Bankruptcy Code. The Company undertook a transition plan to convert all of its customers from the
Excite@Home Internet service to its own Charter Pipeline Internet service, successfully transitioning over
90% of its customers served by Excite@Home by December 31, 2001. The remaining customers were
converted by March 1, 2002. The Company incurred $14.3 million in operational expenses in connection with
the transition, including a one-time contract payment of $1.0 million to Excite@Home for the provision of
services through February 2002 to the 10% of customers that would not be transitioned by December 31, 2001.

In December 2001, the Company implemented a restructuring plan to reduce its workforce in certain
markets and reorganize its operating divisions from two to three and operating regions from twelve to ten. The
restructuring plan was completed during the Ñrst quarter of 2002, resulting in the termination of approximately
360 employees and severance costs of $3.3 million.

18. Income Taxes

Certain indirect subsidiaries of Charter Holdings are corporations and Ñle separate federal and state
income tax returns. Results of operations from these subsidiaries are not material to the consolidated results of
operations of the Company. Income tax expense for the year ended December 31, 1999 represents taxes
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assessed by certain state jurisdictions. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities related to these corporations
are not material.

The Company Ñles separate federal and state income tax returns and is responsible for its share of taxable
income (loss) of Charter Holdco as determined by partnership tax rules and regulations and Charter Holdco's
limited liability company agreement (see Note 2). Management does not expect the Company to pay any
income taxes in the foreseeable future.

The Company is required to record a valuation allowance when it is more likely than not that some
portion or all of the deferred income tax assets will not be realized. Deferred income tax assets include net
operating loss carryforwards and a temporary diÅerence attributable to the investment in Charter Holdco of
$48.5 million (generally expiring in years 2008 through 2021, and $15.2 million of which are subject to certain
limitations on the Company's ability to utilize) and $488.5 million, respectively, as of December 31, 2001. The
deferred income tax assets were oÅset entirely by a valuation allowance because of current and expected future
losses. While the Company believes its share of taxable income (loss) has been allocated to Charter properly
and in accordance with partnership tax rules and regulations, management cannot guarantee that such
allocations will not be challenged by taxing authorities. Any adjustments to the allocation of taxable income
(loss) should not have a material impact on future income tax expense.

19. Related Party Transactions

The following sets forth certain transactions in which the Company and its directors, executive oÇcers
and aÇliates are involved. Unless otherwise disclosed, management believes that each of the transactions
described below was on terms no less favorable to the Company than could have been obtained from
independent third parties.

Management and Consulting Arrangements

Management Arrangements

Charter has entered into management arrangements with Charter Holdco and certain of its subsidiaries.
Under these agreements, Charter provides management services for and operates the cable television systems
owned or acquired by its subsidiaries. The management agreements covering the CC VI and CC VII
companies limit management fees payable to Charter to 5% of gross revenues. Under the arrangement
covering all of Charter's other operating subsidiaries, there is no limit on the dollar amount or percentage of
revenues payable as management fees. However, the total amount paid by Charter Holdco and all of its
subsidiaries is limited to the amount necessary to reimburse Charter for all of its expenses, costs, losses,
liabilities and damages paid or incurred by it in connection with the performance of its services under the
various management agreements. The expenses subject to reimbursement include any fees Charter is
obligated to pay under the mutual services agreement described below. Payment of management fees by
Charter's operating subsidiaries is subject to certain restrictions under the credit facilities of such subsidiaries.
In the event any portion of the management fee due and payable is not paid, it is deferred by Charter and
accrued as a liability of such subsidiaries. Any deferred amount of the management fee will bear interest at the
rate of 10% per annum, compounded annually, from the date it was due and payable until the date it is paid.

For the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, Charter received a total of $6.2 million, $5.0
million and $0.8 million, respectively, as management fees from Charter Holdco and its subsidiaries, exclusive
of amounts being paid to Charter Holdco pursuant to the mutual services agreement described below. The
accounts and balances related to these fees eliminate in consolidation.

Mutual Services Agreement

During 2001, pursuant to a mutual services agreement between Charter, Charter Holdco and Charter
Investment, Charter Holdco leased the necessary personnel and provided services on a cost-reimbursement
basis to Charter to manage its subsidiaries. The mutual services agreement provides that each party shall
provide rights and services to the other parties as may be reasonably requested for the management of the
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entities involved and their subsidiaries, including the cable systems owned by their subsidiaries. The oÇcers
and employees of each party are available to the other parties to provide these rights and services, and all
expenses and costs incurred in providing these rights and services are paid by Charter. Each of the parties will
indemnify and hold harmless the other parties and their directors, oÇcers and employees from and against any
and all claims that may be made against any of them in connection with the mutual services agreement except
due to its or their gross negligence or willful misconduct. The mutual services agreement expires on
November 12, 2009, and may be terminated at any time by any party upon thirty days' written notice to the
other. For the years ended December 31, 2000 and 1999, Charter paid $50.3 million and $50.7 million,
respectively, to Charter Investment for services rendered pursuant to the mutual services agreement. For the
year ended December 31, 2001, Charter paid $50.7 million to Charter Holdco for services rendered pursuant
to the mutual services agreement. All such amounts are reimbursable to Charter pursuant to a management
arrangement with subsidiaries. The accounts and balances related to these services eliminate in consolidation.

Consulting Agreement

Charter Holdco is a party to a consulting agreement with Vulcan Inc. (f/k/a Vulcan Northwest) and
Charter Investment. Pursuant to this consulting agreement, Vulcan Inc. provides and, through January 2001,
Charter Investment provided, advisory, Ñnancial and other consulting services with respect to the acquisitions
by Charter Holdco of the business, assets or stock of other companies. Such services include participation in
the evaluation, negotiation and implementation of these acquisitions. The original agreement had an expiration
date of December 31, 2000, but has and will continue to automatically renew for successive one-year terms
unless otherwise terminated. The consulting agreement provides for a fee equal to 1% of the aggregate value of
any acquisition by Charter Holdco or any of its aÇliates, for which Vulcan provides services, as well as
reimbursement of reasonable out-of-pocket expenses incurred and indemniÑcation. For the years ended
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, no fees were incurred with respect to these consulting services. Because
Charter Investment personnel became employees of Charter Holdco eÅective January 1, 2001, Charter
Investment no longer provides services pursuant to the terms of the agreement.

Previous Management Agreement with Charter Investment

Prior to November 12, 1999, Charter Investment provided management and consulting services to the
Company's operating subsidiaries for a fee equal to 3% of the gross revenues of the systems then owned, plus
reimbursement of expenses. The balance of management fees payable under the previous management
agreement was accrued with payment at the discretion of Charter Investment, with interest payable on unpaid
amounts. For the year ended December 31, 2001, the Company's subsidiaries did not pay any fees to Charter
Investment to reduce management fees payable. As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, total management fees
payable to Charter Investment were $13.8 million and $13.8 million, respectively, exclusive of any interest that
may be charged.

Allocation of Business Opportunities with Mr. Allen

Mr. Allen and a number of his aÇliates have interests in various entities that provide services or
programming to the Company's subsidiaries. Given the diverse nature of Mr. Allen's investment activities and
interests, and to avoid the possibility of future disputes as to potential business, the Company and Charter
Holdco, under the terms of their respective organizational documents, may not, and may not allow their
subsidiaries to, engage in any business transaction outside the cable transmission business except for the digeo,
inc. joint venture; the joint venture to develop a digital video recorder set-top terminal; the investment in
HSA; the investment in Cable Sports Southeast, LLC, a provider of regional sports programming; as an owner
and operator of the business of Interactive Broadcaster Services Corporation (Chat TV); an investment in
@Security Broadband Corp., a company developing broadband security applications; and incidental busi-
nesses engaged in as of the closing of the Company's initial public oÅering in November 1999. This restriction
will remain in eÅect until all of the shares of the Company's high-vote Class B common stock have been
converted into shares of Class A common stock due to Mr. Allen's equity ownership falling below speciÑed
thresholds.
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Should the Company or Charter Holdco or any of their subsidiaries wish to pursue, or allow their
subsidiaries to pursue, a business transaction outside of this scope, it must Ñrst oÅer Mr. Allen the opportunity
to pursue the particular business transaction. If he decides not to pursue the business transaction and consents
to the Company or its subsidiaries engaging in the business transaction, they will be able to do so. In any such
case, the restated certiÑcate of incorporation of the Company and the amended and restated limited liability
company agreement of Charter Holdco would be amended accordingly to modify the current restrictions on
the ability of such entities to engage in any business other than the cable transmission business. The cable
transmission business means the business of transmitting video, audio, including telephony, and data over
cable television systems owned, operated or managed by the Company, Charter Holdco or any of their
subsidiaries from time to time.

Under Delaware corporate law, each director of the Company, including Mr. Allen, is generally required
to present to the Company, any opportunity he or she may have to acquire any cable transmission business or
any company whose principal business is the ownership, operation or management of cable transmission
businesses, so that the Company may determine whether it wishes to pursue such opportunities. However,
Mr. Allen and the other directors generally will not have an obligation to present other types of business
opportunities to the Company and they may exploit such opportunities for their own account.

As described in Note 2, the amended and restated limited liability company agreement of Charter
Holdco contains certain provisions regarding the allocation of tax losses and proÑts among its members,
including Vulcan Cable III, Charter Investment and the Company that may result in diÅerent tax
consequences than would otherwise occur if Charter Holdco had allocated proÑts and losses among its
members based generally on the number of common membership units.

Other Relationships

David L. McCall, Senior Vice President Ì Operations Ì Eastern Division, is a partner in a partnership
that leases oÇce space to the Company. The partnership received approximately $0.1 million, $0.1 million and
$0.2 million pursuant to such lease and related agreements for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and
1999. In addition, approximately $0.6 million, $0.5 million and $0.6 million was paid to a construction
company controlled by Mr. McCall's brother and $0.5 million, $0.3 million and $0 to a construction company
controlled by Mr. McCall's son for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

Mr. Wood resigned as a director in December 2001. A company controlled by Mr. Wood that owned an
airplane reimbursed the Company for the full annual cost of two individuals qualiÑed to operate the plane, who
were otherwise available to the Company in connection with its own Öight operations. For each of the years
ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, Mr. Wood's aÇliate owed the Company $0.1 million for annual
compensation to the pilots. In addition, Mr. Wood also used the Company's airplane for occasional personal
use in 2001, the value of which was insigniÑcant.

Additionally in 1999, one of Mr. Wood's daughters, who resigned as a Vice President of Charter Holdco
in February 2002, received a bonus in the form of a three-year promissory note bearing interest at 7% per year.
One-third of the original outstanding principal amount of the note and interest were forgiven as long as she
remained employed by Charter Holdco at the end of each of the Ñrst three anniversaries of the issue date in
February 1999. The amount of principal and interest forgiven on this note for the years ended December 31,
2001 and 2000 was $0.1 million, and the outstanding balance on the note was forgiven eÅective as of
February 22, 2002. Another daughter of Mr. Wood received approximately $0.1 million during the year ended
December 31, 2001 for event planning services performed by her company.

Companies controlled by Mr. Nathanson, a director of the Company, leased certain oÇce space in
Pasadena, California, and warehouse space in Riverside, California, to the Company's subsidiaries. For the
Pasadena oÇce lease, which the Company terminated in April 2001 in exchange for a payment of $0.6 million,
aggregate rent of $0.2 million was paid for the period from January 1, 2001 to April 2001 and $0.4 million was
paid during the year ended December 31, 2000. For the Riverside warehouse space, aggregate rent paid for
each of the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000 was $0.2 million.
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Business Relationships

Mr. Allen or his aÇliates own equity interests or warrants to purchase equity interests in various entities
with which the Company does business or which provides it with services or programming. Among these
entities are Wink Communications, Inc. (Wink), TechTV Inc. (TechTV), USA Networks, Inc. (USA
Networks), Oxygen Media Corporation (Oxygen Media), digeo, inc., Microsoft Corporation and HSA.
Mr. Allen owns 100% of the equity of Vulcan Ventures Incorporated (Vulcan Ventures) and Vulcan Inc. and
is the president of Vulcan Ventures. Mr. Savoy is also a vice president and a director of Vulcan Ventures. The
various cable, Internet and telephony companies in which Mr. Allen has invested may mutually beneÑt one
another. The agreements governing the Company's relationship with digeo, inc. are an example of a
cooperative business relationship among his aÇliated companies. The Company can give no assurance, nor
should you expect, that any of these business relationships will be successful, that the Company will realize
any beneÑts from these relationships or that the Company will enter into any business relationships in the
future with Mr. Allen's aÇliated companies.

Mr. Allen and his aÇliates have made, and in the future likely will make, numerous investments outside
of the Company and its business. The Company cannot assure that, in the event that the Company or any of
its subsidiaries enter into transactions in the future with any aÇliate of Mr. Allen, such transactions will be on
terms as favorable to the Company as terms it might have obtained from an unrelated third party. Also,
conÖicts could arise with respect to the allocation of corporate opportunities between the Company and
Mr. Allen and his aÇliates. The Company has not instituted any formal plan or arrangement to address
potential conÖicts of interest.

Vulcan Ventures

Vulcan Ventures, the Company, Charter Investment and Charter Holdco are parties to an agreement
dated September 21, 1999 regarding the right of Vulcan Ventures to use up to eight of the Company's digital
cable channels in consideration of a capital contribution of $1.325 billion that was received during 1999.
SpeciÑcally, the Company will provide Vulcan Ventures with exclusive rights for carriage of up to eight digital
cable television programming services or channels on each of the digital cable television systems with local,
and to the extent available, national control of the digital product owned, operated, controlled or managed by
the Company or Charter Holdco now or in the future of 550 megahertz or more. If the system oÅers digital
services but has less than 550 megahertz of capacity, then the programming services will be equitably reduced.
Upon request of Vulcan Ventures, the Company will attempt to reach a comprehensive programming
agreement pursuant to which it will pay the programmer, if possible, a fee per digital subscriber. If such fee
arrangement is not achieved, then the Company and the programmer shall enter into a standard programming
agreement. As of December 31, 2001, Vulcan Ventures did not use any channels.

High-Speed Access

HSA has been a provider of high-speed Internet access services over cable modems. During the period
from 1997 to 2000, certain Charter Communications entities entered into Internet-access related service
agreements, and both Vulcan Ventures and certain of the Company's subsidiaries made equity investments in
HSA.

On September 28, 2001, Charter Holdco and HSA entered into an asset purchase agreement pursuant to
which Charter Holdco agreed to purchase from HSA the contracts and associated assets, and assume related
liabilities, that serve the Company's customers, including a customer contact center, network operations center
and provisioning software. On December 20, 2001, Charter Holdco assigned certain of its rights under the
asset purchase agreement and certain related agreements to its subsidiary, CC Systems, LLC. The transaction
closed in the Ñrst quarter of 2002. At the closing, CC Systems wired funds in the amount of $77.5 million to
HSA and delivered 37,000 shares of HSA's Series D convertible preferred stock and all of the warrants to buy
HSA common stock owned by Charter Holdco and HSA purchased 38,000 shares of its Series D convertible
preferred stock from Vulcan Ventures for $8.0 million. Charter Holdco obtained a fairness opinion from a
qualiÑed investment-banking Ñrm regarding the valuation of the assets purchased by CC Systems pursuant to
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the asset purchase agreement. Concurrent with the transaction closing, HSA purchased all of the stock held
by Vulcan Ventures, and certain of the agreements between the Company's subsidiaries and HSA, including
the programming content agreement, the services agreement, the systems access agreement, the 1998 network
services agreement and the May 2000 network services agreement, each as described in more detail below,
were terminated. As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, the carrying value of Charter's investment in HSA,
including warrants and preferred stock, was zero and $38.2 million, respectively.

On September 28, 2001, in connection with the asset purchase agreement with HSA, Charter Holdco and
HSA entered into a license agreement pursuant to which Charter Holdco granted HSA the right to use certain
intellectual property to be sold by HSA to Charter Holdco. HSA does not pay any fees under the agreement.
The domestic portion of the license terminates on June 30, 2002, and the international portion of the license
will expire on February 2, 2005. Concurrently with the license agreement, HSA and the Company entered into
a services agreement, pursuant to which the Company agreed to perform certain management services
formerly performed by HSA. This agreement terminated at closing.

In 2001, Charter Holdco was a party to a systems access and investment agreement with Vulcan Ventures
and HSA and a related network services agreement with HSA. These agreements provided HSA with
exclusive access to at least 750,000 of the Company's homes that had either an installed cable drop from the
Company's cable system or that were eligible for a cable drop by virtue of the Company's cable system passing
the home. The term of the network services agreement was, as to a particular cable system, Ñve years from the
date revenue billing commenced for that cable system. The programming content agreement provided each of
Vulcan Ventures and HSA with a license to use certain content and materials of the other on a non-exclusive,
royalty-free basis. The revenues the Company earned from HSA for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000
and 1999 were approximately $7.8 million, $1.6 million and $0.2 million, respectively.

Additionally, Charter Holdco, as the assignee of Vulcan Ventures, held warrants that were amended and
restated on May 12, 2000, giving Charter Holdco the right to purchase up to 12,000,000 shares of HSA
common stock at an exercise price of $3.23 per share. A portion of the warrants could be earned under the
agreements described above, and the other portion related to warrants that could be earned under a network
agreement entered into with HSA on May 12, 2000, described below. Warrants earned under the agreements
described above became vested at the time systems were committed by the Company and were based upon the
number of homes passed. Warrants under these agreements could only be earned until July 31, 2003, and were
earned at the rate of 1.55 shares of common stock for each home passed in excess of 750,000. Warrants earned
under the agreements described above were exercisable until May 25, 2006. Such warrants were subject to
forfeiture in certain circumstances, generally if the Company withdrew a committed system.

On May 12, 2000, the Company entered into a second network services agreement with HSA, which was
assigned by the Company to Charter Holdco on August 1, 2000. Under the terms of the May 12, 2000 network
services agreement, the Company agreed to commit a total of 5,000,000 homes passed, including all homes
passed in systems previously committed by the Company, to HSA (other than full turnkey systems), on or
prior to May 12, 2003. With respect to each system launched or intended to be launched, the Company paid a
per customer fee to HSA according to agreed pricing terms. In addition, the Company will also compensate
HSA for services that exceed certain minimum thresholds. For the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and
1999, the Company paid HSA approximately $12.9 million, $5.3 million and $1.1 million, respectively, under
this agreement and the 1998 network services agreement.

Warrants earned under the May 12, 2000 network services agreement vested at the time the Company
authorized HSA to proceed with respect to a system, and were based upon the number of homes passed in
such system. With respect to the initial total 5,000,000 homes passed, the warrant provided that Charter
Holdco would have the right to purchase 0.775 shares of common stock for every home passed. With respect
to any additional homes passed in excess of 5,000,000, the warrant provided that Charter Holdco would have
the right to purchase 1.55 shares of common stock for every home passed. Warrants earned under the
agreement were exercisable until seven and a half years from the date they were earned, and generally were
not subject to forfeiture. HSA had agreed to increase the number of shares of common stock subject to the
amended and restated warrant, upon Charter Holdco's request, if the number of warrants earned exceeded
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11,500,000. The May 2000 network services agreement with HSA had a term of Ñve years starting in
May 2000. All of the warrants earned under the network services agreements described above, were cancelled
in connection with the closing of the asset purchase agreement.

On December 5, 2000, pursuant to a preferred stock purchase agreement entered into as of October 19,
2000, one of the Company's subsidiaries, Charter Communications Ventures, LLC, and Vulcan Ventures
purchased 37,000 shares and 38,000 shares, respectively, of Series D convertible preferred stock of HSA for
$37.0 million and $38.0 million, respectively. In connection with their acquisition of the Series D convertible
preferred stock, Charter Communications Ventures and Vulcan Ventures were granted certain preemptive,
Ñrst refusal, registration and signiÑcant board representation rights as part of the transaction. At the closing of
the asset acquisition from HSA, CC Systems delivered to HSA the 37,000 shares of Series D convertible
preferred stock acquired by Charter Communications Ventures and HSA purchased from Vulcan Ventures its
Series D convertible preferred stock.

Immediately prior to the acquisition from HSA, Vulcan Ventures owned 20,222,139 shares of common
stock and 38,000 shares of Series D convertible preferred stock of HSA, Charter Communications Ventures
owned 37,000 shares of Series D convertible preferred stock and Charter Holdco held warrants convertible
into 2,650,659 shares of common stock. If all shares of preferred stock and warrants owned by aÇliates of
Mr. Allen were converted into common stock, then Mr. Allen, through such aÇliates, would have beneÑcially
own 48.5% of the common stock of HSA as of January 23, 2002. All equity interests in HSA held by Charter
Communications Ventures, Vulcan Ventures and Charter Holdco were cancelled, pursuant to the closing of
the asset purchase agreement.

WorldGate/TVGateway

WorldGate Communications, Inc. (WorldGate) is a provider of Internet access through cable systems.
The Company has an aÇliation agreement with WorldGate for an initial term which expires in Novem-
ber 2002. The agreement automatically renews for additional successive two-year periods upon expiration of
the initial Ñve-year term, unless terminated by either party for failure of the other party to perform any of its
obligations or undertakings required under the agreement. The Company started oÅering WorldGate service
in 1998. Pursuant to the agreement, the Company agreed to deploy the WorldGate Internet access service
within a portion of its cable systems and to install the appropriate headend equipment in all of its major
markets in those systems. Major markets for purposes of this agreement include those in which the Company
has more than 25,000 customers. The Company incurs the cost for the installation of headend equipment. In
addition, to the extent the Company determines that it is economically practical, it has agreed to use its
reasonable best eÅorts to deploy such service in all non-major markets that are technically capable of
providing interactive pay-per-view service. When WorldGate has a telephone return path service available, the
Company will, if economically practical, use all reasonable eÅorts to install the appropriate headend
equipment and deploy the WorldGate service in its remaining markets. The Company has also agreed to
market the WorldGate service within its market areas. The Company pays a monthly subscriber access fee to
WorldGate based on the number of subscribers to the WorldGate service. The Company has the discretion to
determine what fees, if any, it will charge its subscribers for access to the WorldGate service. For the year
ended December 31, 2001, the Company paid WorldGate approximately $1.7 million, consisting of $1.5 mil-
lion for equipment purchases and $0.2 million for subscriber access fees. The Company charged its subscribers
approximately $0.3 million for Internet access for the year ended December 31, 2001. For the year ended
December 31, 2000, the Company paid WorldGate approximately $5.1 million, consisting of $5.0 million for
equipment purchases and $0.1 million for subscriber access fees. The Company charged its subscribers
approximately $0.4 million for Internet access for the year ended December 31, 2000. For the year ended
December 31, 1999, the Company paid WorldGate approximately $0.8 million, primarily pertaining to the
purchase of equipment. The Company charged its subscribers approximately $0.3 million for the year ended
December 31, 1999.

On July 25, 2000, Charter Holdco entered into a joint venture, named TVGateway, LLC, with
WorldGate and several other cable operators to develop and deploy a server-based interactive program guide.
Charter Holdco initially invested $850,000, providing it a 16.25% ownership interest in the joint venture and

F-35



through subsequent investments of $1.0 million and $3.0 million in 2000 and 2001, respectively, increased its
ownership interest to 17.63% as of December 31, 2001. Charter Holdco's investment in TVGateway totaled
approximately $2.6 million as of December 31, 2001. For the Ñrst four years after the formation of
TVGateway, Charter Holdco will earn additional ownership units, up to a maximum of 750,000 ownership
units, as the interactive program guide is deployed to the Company's customers. In August 2000, Charter
Holdco purchased 31,211 shares of common stock of WorldGate at $16.02 per share for a total purchase price
of $500,000. As a result of this purchase, Charter Holdco received a $125,000 credit from WorldGate against
future equipment purchases relating to the deployment of its service. Additionally, WorldGate granted
Charter Holdco warrants to purchase up to 500,000 shares of WorldGate common stock for a period of seven
years at a exercise price of $24.78. For a period of three years from the date of closing, Charter Holdco will
also be issued warrants to purchase common stock of WorldGate based on the number of two-way digital
homes passed in the systems in which Charter Holdco has deployed WorldGate service. As of December 31,
2001, Charter Holdco had earned 27,853 warrants, but has not yet received documentation evidencing them.
The Company holds additional warrants to purchase 263,353 shares of WorldGate common stock for $10.65
per share, which expire on June 30, 2002. The Company also owns 107,554 shares of WorldGate common
stock for which it paid a total of $1.5 million. As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, the carrying value of the
Company's investment in WorldGate was approximately $183,000 and $529,000, respectively, and the
carrying value of the Company's investment in TVGateway was approximately $2.6 million and $1.1 million,
respectively.

Wink

Wink oÅers an enhanced broadcasting system that adds interactivity and electronic commerce opportuni-
ties to traditional programming and advertising. Viewers can, among other things, Ñnd news, weather and
sports information on-demand and order products through use of a remote control.

Charter Holdco is party to a June 7, 2001 cable aÇliation agreement for a three year term with Wink,
which was amended in October 2001 and in March 2002. The agreement has three one year renewal options at
our discretion. Pursuant to the agreement, Wink granted the Company a non-exclusive license to use the
Wink software to deliver the enhanced broadcasting services to its cable systems. Charter Holdco agreed to
make commercially reasonable eÅorts to deploy the Wink services to three million subscribers, for which it is
eligible to receive a launch fee for transactions generated by the Company's customers. Wink has also agreed
to issue Charter Holdco one million shares of Wink common stock subject to Ñnalization of a grant agreement.
As a result of this stock grant, Charter Holdco will have an equity ownership in Wink that exceeds 5%. Under
the amended agreement we agreed to pay a fee for the license grant and Wink agreed to purchase an
advertising package during 2002 and 2003. At December 31, 2001, Vulcan Ventures had an approximate 2%
equity interest in Wink.

TechTV

TechTV operates a cable television channel which broadcasts shows about technology and the Internet.
Pursuant to a carriage agreement terminating in 2008, TechTV has provided the Company with programming
for broadcast via its cable television systems. Carriage fee amounts per subscriber are determined based on the
percentage of subscribers in a particular system receiving the services. These fees will be waived for systems
with higher penetration levels until December 31, 2003, and were waived for systems with lower penetration
levels through April 30, 2001. In certain circumstances, the Company is entitled to a percentage of TechTV's
net product revenues from infomercials and home shopping and attributed to their carriage of the service.
Additionally, the Company receives incentive payments for channel launches through December 31, 2003.
TechTV may not oÅer its services to any other cable operator which serves the same or fewer number of
customers at a more favorable rate or on more favorable carriage terms. For the year ended December 31,
2001, the Company received $9.4 million from TechTV under the carriage agreement which are included in
other revenues in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

On February 5, 1999, Vulcan Programming, which is 100% owned by Mr. Allen, acquired a one-third
interest in TechTV. In January 2000, Vulcan Programming acquired an additional 64% in TechTV for $204.8
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million. Mr. Savoy is the president and a director of Vulcan Programming. As of December 31, 2001, Vulcan
Programming's interest in TechTV was approximately 97.7%. The remaining approximate 2.3% of TechTV is
owned by its management and employees. Mr. Wangberg, one of the Company's directors, is the chairman
and chief executive oÇcer and a director of TechTV. Although Mr. Wangberg has announced his intent to
resign as the chief executive oÇcer of TechTV when his successor is named, he will remain with TechTV as a
director. In September 2000 Mr. Wangberg sold his approximately 2.63% equity interest in TechTV to Vulcan
Programming and in April 2001 his remaining 1.37% interest was redeemed by TechTV. Mr. Allen is a
director of TechTV and Mr. Savoy is a director and Vice President of TechTV.

USA Networks/Home Shopping Network

USA Networks operates the USA Network, The Sci-Fi Channel, Trio and World News International
cable television networks. USA Networks also operates Home Shopping Network, which is a retail sales
program available via cable television systems. Pursuant to an agreement terminating in 2005, Charter Holdco
is a party to a non-exclusive aÇliation agreement with USA Networks for the cablecast of USA Network
programming. For the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, Charter Holdings received
approximately $12.1 million, $26.5 million and $1.8 million, respectively, from USA Networks under the
aÇliation agreement and for commissions from USA Networks for home shopping sales generated by its
customers and/or promotion of the Home Shopping Network which are included in other revenues in the
accompanying consolidated statements of operations. For the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999,
the Company paid USA Networks approximately $39.3 million, $25.0 million and $16.7 million, respectively,
for cable television programming. Mr. Allen and Mr. Savoy are directors of USA Networks. As of
December 31, 2001, Mr. Allen owned approximately 5% and Mr. Savoy owned less than 1% of the common
stock of USA Networks.

Oxygen Media Corporation

Oxygen Media provides programming content aimed at the female audience for distribution over the
Internet and cable television systems. Oxygen Media programming content is currently available to
approximately 2 million of the Company's customers. For the year ended December 31, 2001, the Company
paid Oxygen Media approximately $2.7 million for programming content. Mr. Savoy, a director of the
Company and Charter Holdco, serves on the board of directors of Oxygen Media. As of February 8, 2002,
through Vulcan Programming, Mr. Allen owns an approximate 34.2% interest in Oxygen Media (51.2%
assuming exercise of all warrants held by Vulcan Programming but no exercise of warrants or options by other
holders).

Replay TV Joint Venture

Charter Communications Ventures was party to a joint venture with General Instrument Corporation
(doing business as Broadband Communications Sector of Motorola, Inc.), Replay TV Inc. and Interval
Research Corporation, an entity controlled by Mr. Allen, to develop and integrate digital video recording
capabilities in advanced digital set-top boxes. The joint venture focused on creating a set-top based digital
recording platform designed for storing video, audio and Internet content. Prior to the dissolution of the joint
venture in 2001, Charter Communications Ventures received management fees of $1.3 million for the year
ended December 31, 2001 which are included in other revenues in the accompanying consolidated statements
of operations.

Purchase of Certain Enstar Limited Partnership Systems

On August 29, 2001, Interlink Communications Partners, LLC, Rifkin Acquisition Partners, LLC and
Charter Communications Entertainment I, LLC, each an indirect, wholly-owned subsidiary of Charter
Holdings, entered into an agreement to purchase substantially all of the assets of Enstar Income Program II-2,
L.P., Enstar Income Program II-1, L.P., Enstar Income Program IV-3, L.P., Enstar Income/Growth
Program Six-A, L.P. and Enstar Cable of Macoupin County and certain assets of Enstar IV/PBD Systems
Venture. Enstar Communications Corporation, a direct subsidiary of Charter Holdco, is the general partner of
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the Enstar limited partnerships. The cash sale price of approximately $63.0 million, subject to certain closing
adjustments, was the highest bid received by the Enstar limited partnerships following a broadly-based
solicitation process. The Company expects the transaction will close in the Ñrst half of 2002.

In addition, Enstar Cable Corporation, the manager of the Enstar limited partnerships through a
management agreement, engaged Charter Holdco to manage the Enstar limited partnerships. Pursuant to the
management agreement, Charter Holdco provides management services to the Enstar limited partnerships in
exchange for management fees. The Enstar limited partnerships also purchase basic and premium program-
ming for their systems at cost from Charter Holdco. For the year ended December 31, 2001, the Enstar
limited partnerships paid Charter Holdco $2.1 million for management services which are included in other
revenues in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

With the exception of Mr. Allen, all of the executive oÇcers of the Company, Charter Holdco and
Charter Holdings act as oÇcers of Enstar Communications Corporation.

Portland Trail Blazers

On October 7, 1996, the former owner of the Company's Falcon cable systems entered into a letter
agreement and a cable television agreement with Trail Blazers Inc. for the cable broadcast in the metropolitan
area surrounding Portland, Oregon of pre-season, regular season and playoÅ basketball games of the Portland
Trail Blazers, a National Basketball Association team. Mr. Allen is the 100% owner of the Portland Trail
Blazers and Trail Blazers Inc. After the Company's acquisition of the Falcon cable systems in Novem-
ber 1999, the Company continued to operate under the terms of these agreements until their termination on
September 30, 2001. Under the letter agreement, Trail Blazers Inc. was paid a Ñxed fee for each subscriber in
areas directly served by the Falcon cable systems. Under the cable television agreement, the Company shared
subscription revenues with Trail Blazers Inc. The Company paid approximately $1.1 million for each of the
two years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000 and $0.2 million for the year ended December 31, 1999 in
connection with the cable broadcast of Portland Trail Blazers basketball games under the October 1996 cable
television agreement.

On July 1, 2001, Charter Holdco and Action Sports Cable Network, which is 100% owned by Mr. Allen,
entered into a new carriage agreement for a Ñve year term, which became eÅective on October 1, 2001 with
the expiration of the previous agreement. Under the July 2001 carriage agreement, Charter Holdco pays
Action Sports a Ñxed fee for each subscriber receiving the Action Sports programming, which covers sporting
events in the PaciÑc Northwest, including the Portland Trail Blazers, the Seattle Seahawks, a National
Football League team, and the Portland Fire, a Women's National Basketball Association team. For the year
ended December 31, 2001, the Company had paid $0.4 million under the July 2001 agreement.

digeo, inc.

Vulcan Ventures, an entity controlled by Mr. Allen, owns an approximate 67% interest in digeo, inc
(digeo). Digeo provides a television-based Internet access service that combines Internet access with the
convenience of the television. The digeo product is a ""portal,'' which is an Internet web site that serves as a
user's initial point of entry to the World Wide Web. The portal generates revenues from advertising on its own
web pages and by sharing revenues generated by linked or featured web sites. Digeo, inc. has a license
agreement with Microsoft for software used in the digeo set top companion. Fees under this license agreement
are passed on to the Company through its agreement with digeo. For the year ended December 31, 2001, the
Company recorded a $599,000 loss on its investment in digeo, inc.

On March 5, 2001, the Company Ñnalized an exclusive carriage agreement with digeo interactive, LLC,
which will function as its television-based Internet portal for an initial six-year period. In connection with the
execution of the carriage agreement on March 5, 2001, the Company's wholly owned subsidiary, Charter
Communications Ventures, LLC, received an equity interest in digeo funded by Vulcan Ventures Incorpo-
rated's contribution of approximately $21.2 million, which is subject to a priority return of capital to Vulcan up
to the amount so funded. Vulcan also agreed to make, through January 24, 2004, certain additional
contributions through Digeo Broadband Holdings, LLC to acquire digeo equity in order to maintain Charter
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Venture's pro rata interest in digeo in the event of certain future digeo equity Ñnancings by the founders of
digeo. These additional equity interests will also be subject to a priority return of capital to Vulcan up to the
amount so contributed. On September 27, 2001, the Company and digeo amended the March 2001 carriage
agreement. Pursuant to the amendment, digeo will provide the content for enhanced Wink interactive
television services to the Company (the ""digeo‚ Basic Service''). In order to provide the digeo Basic Services,
digeo sublicensed certain Wink technologies to the Company. The Company will share in the revenues
generated by the digeo Basic Services. For the year ended December 31, 2001, no amounts were received by
the Company for its portion of shared revenues.

Messrs. Allen, Savoy and Vogel are directors of digeo. Mr. Kent, the Company's former director, served
on the board of digeo. Mr. Savoy serves on the compensation committee of digeo. Each of Mr. Savoy and
Mr. Vogel owns 10,000 options to purchase shares of digeo common stock.

drugstore.com

The Company is party to an advertising agreement with drugstore.com pursuant to which it will carry
advertising of drugstore.com beginning in 2002. Mr. Allen owns less than 5% of the outstanding equity of
drugstore.com and Mr. Savoy acts as a director for drugstore.com.

ADC Telecommunications Inc.

During the year ended December 31, 2001, the Company purchased approximately $3.0 million in
equipment from ADC Telecommunications, which provides broadband access and network equipment.
Mr. Wangberg acts as a director for ADC Telecommunications.

20. Commitments and Contingencies:

Leases

The Company leases certain facilities and equipment under noncancellable operating leases. Leases and
rental costs charged to expense for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, were $22.7 million,
$14.2 million and $11.2 million, respectively. As of December 31, 2001, future minimum lease payments are
as follows:

Year Amount

2002 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $17,130

2003 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 12,687

2004 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 9,549

2005 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7,918

2006 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,574

Thereafter ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 18,712

The Company also rents utility poles in its operations. Generally, pole rentals are cancelable on short
notice, but the Company anticipates that such rentals will recur. Rent expense incurred for pole rental
attachments for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, was $33.3 million, $31.6 million and
$14.3 million, respectively.

Litigation

The Company is party to lawsuits and claims that arose in the ordinary course of conducting its business.
In the opinion of management, after consulting with legal counsel, and taking into account recorded liabilities,
the outcome of these lawsuits and claims will not have a material adverse eÅect on the Company's
consolidated Ñnancial position or results of operations.
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Regulation in the Cable Industry

The operation of a cable system is extensively regulated by the Federal Communications Commission
(FCC), some state governments and most local governments. The FCC has the authority to enforce its
regulations through the imposition of substantial Ñnes, the issuance of cease and desist orders and/or the
imposition of other administrative sanctions, such as the revocation of FCC licenses needed to operate certain
transmission facilities used in connection with cable operations. The 1996 Telecom Act altered the regulatory
structure governing the nation's communications providers. It removed barriers to competition in both the
cable television market and the local telephone market. Among other things, it reduced the scope of cable rate
regulation and encouraged additional competition in the video programming industry by allowing local
telephone companies to provide video programming in their own telephone service areas.

The 1996 Telecom Act required the FCC to undertake a host of implementing rulemakings. Moreover,
Congress and the FCC have frequently revisited the subject of cable regulation. Future legislative and
regulatory changes could adversely aÅect the Company's operations.

The 1992 Cable Act permits certiÑed local franchising authorities to order refunds of basic service tier
rates paid in the previous twelve-month period determined to be in excess of the maximum permitted rates.
During 2001 and 2000, the amounts refunded by the Company have been insigniÑcant. The Company may be
required to refund additional amounts in the future.

21. Employee BeneÑt Plan

The Company's employees may participate in the Charter Communications, Inc. 401(k) Plan. Employ-
ees that qualify for participation can contribute up to 15% of their salary, on a pre-tax basis, subject to a
maximum contribution limit as determined by the Internal Revenue Service. The Company matches 50% of
the Ñrst 5% of participant contributions. The Company made contributions to the 401(k) plan totaling
$8.5 million, $6.1 million and $2.9 million for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999,
respectively.

22. New Accounting Standards

In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 141, ""Business Combina-
tions'', No. 142, ""Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets'' and No. 143, ""Accounting for Asset Retirement
Obligations.'' SFAS No. 141 requires all business combinations initiated after June 30, 2001 to be accounted
for using the purchase method of accounting and was adopted by the company on July 1, 2001. Adoption of
SFAS No. 141 did not have a signiÑcant impact on the consolidated Ñnancial statements of the Company.

Under SFAS No. 142, goodwill and other indeÑnite lived intangible assets are no longer subject to
amortization over their useful lives, rather, they are subject to at least annual assessments for impairment.
Also, under SFAS Nos. 141 and 142, an intangible asset should be recognized if the beneÑt of the intangible
asset is obtained through contractual or other legal rights or if the intangible asset can be sold, transferred,
licensed, rented or exchanged. Such intangibles will be amortized over their useful lives. The Company
believes that substantially all franchises will qualify for indeÑnite life treatment under the new standard. While
the analysis, including the impairment testing of franchises required under the new standard, is not complete,
the Company expects to stop amortizing franchise intangible assets that meet the indeÑnite life treatment
beginning January 1, 2002. The Company will test these assets for impairment at least annually. Other than
during any periods in which the Company may record a charge for impairment, the Company expects that the
adoption of SFAS No. 142 will result in a reduced loss as a result of reduced amortization expense. If the new
standard had been in eÅect for 2001, amortization expense would have been reduced by approximately
$1.2 billion to $1.3 billion.

Under SFAS No. 143, the fair value of a liability for an asset retirement obligation is required to be
recognized in the period in which it is incurred if a reasonable estimate of fair value can be made. The
associated asset retirement costs are capitalized as part of the carrying amount of the long-lived asset. SFAS
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No. 143 will be implemented by the Company on January 1, 2002. Adoption of SFAS No. 143 will not have a
material impact on the consolidated Ñnancial statements of the Company.

In August 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 144, ""Accounting for the
Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets.'' SFAS No. 144 addresses Ñnancial accounting and reporting
for the impairment of long-lived assets and for long-lived assets to be disposed of and supersedes SFAS
No. 121, ""Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed
Of.'' SFAS No. 144 establishes a single accounting model for long-lived assets to be disposed of by sale and
resolves implementation issues related to SFAS No. 121. SFAS No. 144 will be implemented by the
Company on January 1, 2002. Adoption of SFAS No. 144 will not have a material impact on the consolidated
Ñnancial statements of the Company.

23. Parent Company Only Financial Statements

As the result of limitations on and prohibitions of distributions, substantially all of the net assets of the
consolidated subsidiaries are restricted for distribution to Charter, the parent company. The following
condensed parent-only Ñnancial statements of Charter account for the investment in Charter Holdco under
the equity method of accounting. The Ñnancial statements should be read in conjunction with the consolidated
Ñnancial statements of the Company and notes thereto.
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CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
(Parent Company Only)

CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,

2001 2000

(dollars in thousands)

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 5 $ 465

Receivable from related partyÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 13,561 Ì

Other current assetsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 211 464

Investment in Charter Holdco ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,912,358 4,227,531

Notes receivable from Charter Holdco ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,382,500 750,000

$4,308,635 $4,978,460

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 13,777 $ Ì

Payables to related partyÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 929

Convertible notes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,382,500 750,000

Redeemable securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 1,104,327

Preferred stock Ì redeemable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 50,566 Ì

Shareholders' equityÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,861,792 3,123,204

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $4,308,635 $4,978,460

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
(Parent Company Only)

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Year Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999

(dollars in thousands)

REVENUES

Interest incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 60,280 $ 9,222 $ 570

Management feesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,188 4,957 716

Total revenues ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 66,468 14,179 1,286

EXPENSES

Equity in losses of Charter Holdco ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,178,646) (828,650) (66,229)

General and administrative expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (6,188) (4,957) (716)

Interest expense ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (59,311) (9,222) (570)

Total expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,244,145) (842,829) (67,515)

Net lossÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,177,677) (828,650) (66,229)

Dividend on preferred equity ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (969) Ì Ì

Net loss after preferred dividends ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $(1,178,646) $(828,650) $(66,229)
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CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
(Parent Company Only)

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999

(dollars in thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net loss ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $(1,178,639) $(828,650) $ (66,229)

Equity in losses of Charter HoldcoÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,178,639 828,650 66,229

Changes in operating assets and liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (460) (18,904) 19,369

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Investment in and receivables from Charter Holdco ÏÏÏÏÏÏ (632,500) (750,000) (3,290,436)

Payment for acquisition ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì (258,434)

Investment in Charter HoldcoÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,224,712) Ì Ì

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Issuance of Class B common stock to Mr. Allen ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 950

Net proceeds from initial public offering of common stockÏÏÏ Ì Ì 3,547,920

Issuance of convertible notesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 632,500 750,000 Ì

Net proceeds from issuance of common stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,218,313 Ì Ì

Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,399 Ì Ì

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (460) (18,904) 19,369

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of yearÏÏÏ 465 19,369 Ì

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of yearÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 5 $ 465 $ 19,369
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24. Unaudited Quarterly Financial Data

The following table presents selected historical quarterly Ñnancial information for the Company. This
information is derived from unaudited quarterly Ñnancial statements of the Company and includes, in the
opinion of management, only normal and recurring adjustments that the Company considers necessary for a
fair presentation of the results for such periods.

Year ended December 31, 2001

First Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter Fourth Quarter

RevenuesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 873,797 $ 928,475 $ 1,043,844 $ 1,107,016

Loss from operations ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (314,003) (297,748) (250,813) (333,291)

Loss before minority interest ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (684,660) (636,649) (680,038) (654,569)

Net lossÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (280,698) (273,865) (317,427) (305,687)

Basic and diluted loss per common
share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1.20) (1.07) (1.08) (1.04)

Weighted-average shares outstanding 233,777,675 255,027,543 294,250,549 294,384,003

Year ended December 31, 2001

First Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter Fourth Quarter

RevenuesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 721,604 $ 794,780 $ 838,961 $ 893,877

Loss from operations ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (224,273) (241,047) (237,337) (268,777)

Loss before minority interest ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (449,620) (494,136) (523,464) (587,725)

Net lossÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (180,714) (196,821) (210,018) (241,097)

Basic and diluted loss per common
share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (0.81) (0.89) (0.93) (1.03)

Weighted-average shares outstanding 221,917,083 222,089,746 224,965,289 233,738,668

25. Subsequent Events

In January 2002, Charter Holdings and Charter Capital issued senior notes with an aggregate principal
amount at maturity of $1.1 billion. The January 2002 Charter Holdings notes are comprised of $350.0 million
9.625% senior notes due 2009, $300.0 million 10.000% senior notes due 2011, and $450.0 principal amount at
maturity of 12.125% senior discount notes due 2012. The net proceeds of approximately $872.8 million, were
used to repay a portion of the amounts outstanding under the revolving credit facilities of the Company's
subsidiaries.
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